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Component A: Mayor's Foreword
1. Chapter 1~

Government by the South African Constitution, 1996 (Act 108 of 1996} in terms of Local Government
objectives as enshrined in Chapter 7 of the Act, The mandate of the Municipality is derived from public
participation gatherings, Mayoral Outreach Programmes, Community Engagements last but not least,
Integrated Development Plan and Budget Roadshows. The Municipality has cordiaj working
relationships with sector departments and other key stakeholders, which strengthens good governance
and accountability through IDP Representative Forum and Intergovernmental Relations Forum. Council
has committed itself to achieve the following focal government mandate in order to promote and improve
the fives of communities of Emalahlen;.

Building an administration (municipality) that is efficient, effective and responsive;
Strengthen accountability and promote clean municipal operations;

Accelerating service delivery and stpporting the needy;

Promoting economic and social development:

Nurturing parinerships, sacial cohesion and community development.

The above can only be achieved if gl relevant stakehoiders, i.e. the Councillors, the adminisiration

Maving said that,
particular aftention going forward:

Improved mechanisms are jn place to strengthen the accountability and discipline of officials in
performing their daily operations. Accountability requires collective efforts in so far as cooperafion and
coordination are concerned among stakeholders.

The Draft Annual Report provides a framework of the work that has been completed in 201 6/17 financial
year with gaps and shortcomings identified. Council wishes to congratulate the Councillors who were
elected on 3m August 2016, as the municipality iooks forward working together with the Executive
i f \0d Management to continue with provision of services to all communities.

CLLR N. KONl ~—"
MAYOR



hancial year has been compiled in accordance with
Section 46 of the Local Government Municipal Systems Act 2000 (Act 32 of 2000 (as amended),
Section 127 (2) of the Local Government Municipal Finance Management Act 2003 (Act 56 of 2003),
as well as accompanying circulars, templates and guidelines. In particutar, MFMA Circular Number

This report records the performance and Progress made by Emalahleni Local Municipality in fulfilling its
strategic objectives contained in the Integrated Development Plan (IDP), and Service Delivery and
Budget Implementation Plan (SDBIP) approved by Councit for the year under review.

Iwish to acknowledge the challenges, achievements and progress with highlights that Emalahleni Local
Municipaiity has achieved in 2019/2020 financial year. | also appreciate the uncompromising support
that we received from the political leadership, ang above all support from my fellow colieagues and
employees in general as an Accounting Officer. | am confident that the positive relationship that exists
between administration and political leadership is going to be sustained.

The year under review had its fajr share of successes and challenges from an administrative
perspective, However, the Councit has continued to strive towards the realisation of its visjon to be “g
responsive, people-centred and developmental municipality” which:

*  Promotes a culture of goad govemance;
Provides effective and efficient municipal services;
Invests in the development angd retention of human capital to service the municipality,
Promotes social and equitable economic development;
Ensures municipal sustainability and financial viability;
Creates a safe ang healthy environment; and
Places Batho-Peje principles at the centre of service delivery

0..300

The municipality has continued to sustain a good relationship with other organs of state, especially the
district municipality and the provincial administration under-which we fall. This augurs well as it works
towards the provision of effective municipal services ang the on-going institutional support,

Ward Committees have been the key tool in ensuring that public Participation across the municipality is
not just an ideal, but a reality.

While the formai sector is generally well serviced with regards to basic services, the municipality s
making the necessary provision for more informal settlements to be adequately serviced, The rapid
growth of urban centres IS putting pressure on the municipality to increase its capacity in order to
respond to the service calls timeously. Ageing and worn bulk infrastructure js putting pressure on the

municipality's resources and ability to deliver an efficient and effective service.

The municipality has since the fifth ocal government elections held in 2016 adopted a credible
integrated development plan coupled with an annuai municipal cash-backed budget guided by medium
term expenditure framework principles,



1.2 Municipal Functions, Population and Environmental Overview
Introduction to Background Data
1.2.1  Population

The population statistics used to compile the 2019/2020 annual report are based on the latest available
data from Statistics South Africa as reflected in the 2019/2020 integrated development plan. Statistics
SA, 2011 indicated that Emalahleni had the fourth largest population with a total of 119,460 (15% of
the district population) in the Chris Hani district which extended over an area of approximately 3 840
square kitometres, including more than 200 rural villages and comprising seventeen {17) wards. In

2016, Statistics SA conducted a survey which revealed that Emalahleni population had inc

122 700. This is an increase of 2.71% in the total population of the municipal area in a space of 5

reased to

years, The head office of the Emalahleni Local Municipality is situated in Lady Frere and has satellite

offices in Dordrecht and Indwe. Growth trend anal
marginal growth of between 2% to 5%

ysis shows that Emalahleni population had a
over the last 5 years. The marginal growth could be

attributed to a variety of factors such as death, poverty, HIV/AIDS and/or family planning.

The following tables and graphs reflect the population of Emalahleni by various categories. The Black

Africans and Black African females in particular are the lar
53% including all races) of the total population. The high r

gest group of the population at 51% (and
epresentation of females in the population

represents an opportunity for the municipality to develop and implement programs for women
empowerment.

1.2.2 Age and Sex Distribution

Using the 2001 Census data, the population is estimated 10 be 121 822 people.

Age: 0 -4 7 242 7086 14328 7175 6939 14114] 7431 7187 14 619
Age: 5-9 7 578 7083 14661 74100 6939 14349 7675 7187 14 862
Age: 10 - 19 14 529 13023 27552 14349 128200 2716914 862 13 279 28 141
Age: 20 - 29 8 238 7665 15903 8115 7527 15643 8406] 7797 16 202
Age: 30 - 39 4 887 D196 10083 4822] 5057 9880 4995 5238 10 233
Age: 40 - 49 3 756 6084 9840] 3764 5998 9762 3898 6213 10 114
Age: 50 - 59 4 206 6540 10746 4234 6351 10585 4386 6578 10 964
Age: 80 - 69 3 231 4608 7839 3176] 4469 7645 3289 4620 7 918
Age: 70+ 2 955 5559] 8514 2940 5528 8468 3046 5726 8771

Source: Statistics SA (2001 Census) with an average 3.58% growth rate per annum applied

Using the 2011 Census data, the population in Emalahleni Local Muni

people, using the same growth rate.

cipality is estimated at 119 460

Age: 0-4 6 792 6569 13361 7 035 6804 13840, 7287 7048 14 335
Age: 5-9 7014 6569 13583 7266 6804 14070 7526 7048 14574
Age: 10 - 19 13383  12136] 25720 14070 12571] 26641 14 574 13021] 27595
iAge: 20 - 29 7 682 7126 14808 7 958 7381 15339 8243 7645 15888
Age: 30 - 39 4 565 4788 9353 4729 4959 9688 4898 51371 10035
Age: 40 - 49 3 563 5678 9241 3 691 5882 95720 3823 6 092 9 915
Age: 50 - 59 4 008 6012 10021 4152 6228 10380 4301 6451 10751
Age: 60 - 69 3 006 4231 72371 3114 4383 7496 3 225 4539 7765




Electricity for lighting
Source: Statistics SA 2011 Census) with an average 3.58% q

1.2.3  Population Groups

Black African
Coloured
Indian / Asian

0,10% 0,60%

0.60%

& Black African
& Coloured

& Indian / Asian
B White

& Other

1.2.4 Age and Gender Distribution

The graphs below reflect the 2016 Census statistics and provide an age-gender distribution analysis,
This situation reflects the high levels of poverty and unemployment that are experienced throughout the
municipal area with jts concomitant effect on revenue generation and service delivery.

Emalahleni Populiation in Age Groups
Total Population - 11§ 457

= 0-T4years =65 +years = 15-35 years <36 -84 years

Sources: Statistics SA, CS 2016
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Education and Skills

The graph below shows a very steady improvement on pupils aged 20+ who have completed
grade seven (7) (source SSA Census 2011).

According to the Statistics South Africa 2011 report, about 2.7% of the entire population of
Emalahleni Local Municipality has no schooling, 52.1% has some primary education. About
6.8% of ELM population has completed primary education. 30% of the population of ELM has
some secondary schooling, whilst only 5.2% have completed their education schooling. Only
0.4% of the total population of ELM has higher education qualification.

As indicated on the graph below, the levels of educational attainment are very low. This
situation presents a major challenge for future economic growth because essential skills for
growing the economy are limited and will be further reduced by this situation in which half the
population has no vocational schooling at all.

Highest Education Levels

Unspecified
Other
Honours degree :',
Bachelors Degree -
Higher Diploma e
Certificate with Grade 12 /5td 10w
Certificate with less then Grade 12 /Std 10
N5 /NTC 5
NTC T /NS NIC/ V Level 4
NTC T/ NI/ NIC/ V Level 2 K
Gracle 31 /5td 9/ Form 4

[ 2000 4000 600D 8000 10000 12000 14000 16000 18000

Education Levels
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90000
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0

590 1323 - 428 - - g

Education level

wNoschooling  ®Grade0-12 @ Certificate o Biploma wBachelors Degree @ Post Graduate

Source: Statistics SA 2011
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Household Goods

Electric / Gas-Stove
Refrigerator

Motor Car

Landline / Telephone
Redio

Satellite Television
Television

Computer

Cellphone
0,0% 20,0% 40,0% 60,0% 80,0% 100,0% 120,0%

Satellite Radio Landline / Electric/
Television Telephone Gas-Stove

BNo | 21,2% 97.2% 43,5% 91,7% 42,2% 97,3% 89,7% 51,4% 32,3%
mYesi 78,8% 2,8% 56,5% 8,3% 57,8% 2,7% 10,3% 48,6% 67,7%

Cellphone | Computer | Television Motor Car {Refrigerator

PERCENTAGE OF HOUSEHOLDS USING ELECTRICITY OF LIGHTING BY PROVINCE -
SA 2016 CYVOMMUNITY SURVEY

Lighting per Household

Nene 62
Sala 43
Candles 3253
Paraffin i 3364
Gas | 82
Electricity
44 5000 10000 15000 20000 25000 30000

i Households

» Electricity for lighting has increased in all provinces with 80.0% of households in
South Africa using electricity for lighting.
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Access to Sanitaion

12000 f .......................... -
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Nene Flush toilet  Flush toilet  Chermical Pit toilet Pittoilet Buckettoilet  Other
{connected {with septic toilet with without
to sewerage tank} ventilation ventilation
system) {VIP)
P Sources: Statistics SA, 2011
¢

This graph presents a picture of Emalahleni local municipality in as far as it relates to the provision of
sanitation (Flush or chemical toilets; Pit latrine; and Bucket latring).

Refuse removal for Household

2008 | 2009 [ 2010 | 2011 | 2018 |
Unspecified / other 52 48 47 | 1303 | 1303
Removed by local authority at least once a week | 3 026 | 3085| 3144 2837 7999
Removed by locai authority less often 217 211 206 165 165
Communal refuse dump 562 587 612 | 528 52ﬂ
Own refuse dump 13363 | 13518 | 13674 20165 | 20165
B‘lo rubbish disposal - - -] 6883 /883

1.2.7 Refuse Removai

The data presented above was extracted from 2011 Stats 3A Census report and the current
! strides in terms of service improvement reiates reflects expansion of services to additional 1
131 households (KwaZakhele and Bhongolwethu Townships in Lady Frere)

R

128 Economy

46.3% of the 17 414 economically active (employed or unempioyed but looking for work) people
in the municipality are unemployed. The majority (55.3%) of economically active youth {aged
15 — 34 years) are unemployed.




1.2.9 Labour
1.2.9.1 Formai Employment

® Labour 2010
@ Labour 2009
& _zhour 2008

¥ I
- 5000 000 10 000 000 15 000 000

The number of people in formal employment for Chris Hani District Municipality is very low and this has
been the case for the past three (3) years. This situation means that people are either dependent on
informal sector; have their own businesses and or Coops or unempioyed at all and that will have a knock
on effect on socio — economy of the ares,

Bye-and-large, the GDP of Emalahleni has been anchored by the wholesale and retail sector which has
contributed a higher percentage in terms of Real Money. The wholesale and retail sector has
contributed about 80% to the Gross Domestic Product and has seen a steady growth for the past three
financial years (2008, 2009 and 2010).

1.2.9.2 informal Sector

2010
2009  CHOM
& ELM
L - 50006 100000 150000 200000 250000 390000 350000 400 coo ]

In as far as it relates to the informal sector, Emalahieni is stiil making no progress for the past three
years (2008 -2010).



Provincial Poverty Levels
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Poverty rate
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Eastern Cape
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Notes:

1. Unemployment, proportions of households with no income and liliterate people older than 14
years old - obtained from Census 2011, Community Survey 2007, and Census 2001,

2, Proportion of popuiation in Low-skilled Employment and HIV/AIDS Prevalence - no data for it

as yet,



A number of projects have been planned and conducted which include:
° Cluster 1 Water Back logs for Wards 7, 8, 10, 13 and 14 Cluster 2 Water Backlog

1.3.3 Sanitation

The municipality is appointed by Chris Hani District Municipality (WSA) as the Water Services Provider.
This resuits in Emalahleni Local Municipality being required to serve as the sanitation service provider
to the Emalahleni area. Itis noted that Dordrecht, Lady Frere and Indwe are provided with a waterborne
system of sanitation while VIP toilets and pit latrine systems are found in the villages.

General Comments and Challenges

As the standard and levels of sanitation are of concem, projects have been undertaken to resoive these
challenges.

. Chris Hani District Municipality has funded a sanitation project in order to facilitate the upgrading
of sanitation infrastructure and this is progressing well;
. The Cluster 4 sanitation project for wards 2, 3, 4, 5, 15 and 16, Vukani Guba and Percy Villages

is at the tender stage. The Baseline Survey has been completed, the ground water protocol is
in place and the tender for a consortium closed. Construction js now underway;

. The Cluster 3 sanitation program for Wards 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12 and 14 is similarly at the
construction phase.
) Reporting on sanitation monitoring Is occurring as required.

Overall, it is to be noted that the greatest challenges relate to infrastructure, Backlogs (while in
existence) are being eradicated and the achievement of 54% of households being exposed to a basic
level of sanitation has been met. While it is recognized that not alt backlog data is accurate, 170
participants /auxiliary workers have been appointed to collect /record information on backlogs of
households with access to basic levels of service (relating to all basic services water, sanitation, roads
and electricity) the Technical Services Manager co - ordinate information relating to water, sanitation,
roads and electricity in relation to this project

General Comments and Challenges

When determining the appropriate activities to be undertaken to improve the standards of sanitation
provision and backlogs, consideration is required to be made of the ageing infrastructure, the financial
limitations and the capacitation levels of staff,

In terms of the Mackay's Nek Sanitation project, progress has been well achieved during 2012/2013.
The tender for Phase 2 has been awarded,

1.4 Financial Heaith Overview

Note: The Auditor General's Report for the current year is not yet available. This will influence an
accurate assessment of the financial health of the organisation. Notwithstanding, a broad overview is
provided.

¢ Emalahleni Municipality has received an unqualified audit report for the 2018/19 year,

¢ The municipality’s liquidity ratio is considered to be relatively sound as the current ratio by far
exceeds its short-term obligations;

*  Assets and Liabilities are well managed;

* The municipality is acknowledged as paying its creditors within 30 days, as is stipulated by the
MFMA,;

* Employee costs have been underspent due to the vacant funded posts that have not yet been
filled;

* Strict credit control measures have been executed (as per Credit Control Policy and By-Laws)
in order to ensure that the challenge of high levels of ouistanding debt is addressed.



A statement on the previous financial year's audit
opinion.

* Ashort statement on the current financial health of the
municipality / entity based on new budget formats as
required by Treasury Regulations Ng 31804,

¢ Information relating to the revenue trend by source
including borrowings undertaken by the municipality.

¢ The internal management changes in relation to Section
56/57 managers.

*  Risk assessment, including the development and

implementation of measures to mitigate the top 5 risks.

IDP and PMsS
Manager

3. Municipal Overview

* This section provides an overview on how the
municipality as separate legal entity function based onits
relationship with other political structures, office bearers,
administration and the community.

* Information on the demographics, economic growth,
popuiation, growth and development structure of the
municipaiity should be reported including the outcomes
both success and not S0 successful initiatives embarked
upon.

Governance

Information to be included in this chapter is divided into four

sections:

* Component A: Governance Structures
o Political Governance Structure
o Administrative Governance Structure
* Component B: Intergovernmental Relations
o Intergovernmental Relations\
* Component C: Public Accountability and Participation
o Public Meetings
o IDP Participation and Alignment
* Component D: Corporate Governance
Risk Management
Anti-corruption and fraud
Supply Chain Management
By-laws
Websites
Pubiic Satisfaction on Municipal Services
All municipal oversight committees

IDP and PMS
Manager

Public Participation
Practitioner

Risk Management
Practitioner

SCM Manager
Legal &
Compliance
ICT Manager
Customer Care
Senior Admin
IDP and PMS
Manager

O0Cooooo

Service Delivery Performance
Chapter 3 focuses on service delivery on a service-by-service

basis. It considers

* Municipal performance derived from IDP objectives,
translated into the SDB|IP and presents data on
Community needs and resource deployment,

* Some indicators are offered for some services as g
basic set of key comparative data to be amassed
from all relevant municipalities and other services are
left for Mmunicipalities to address entirely as they
consider appropriate,

* The service defivery issues muyst be structured,
captured and reflected under each priority as
contained in the IDP to allow for easy comparisons

on achievements against budget and SDBIP.

All Directors
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the Auditor-
Specific topics that should receive attention include:

Generél “Ré;gort of the previous financial year.

* Detail on issues raised during the previous financial year:
* Remedial action taken to address the above and
preventative measures,

Appendices
Appendices Descriptions

The foliowing information must be completed and added fo
the Annual Report to ensure that it complies with the
requirements of various legislations. The content of these
appendices are described below.

Appendix A: Councillors; Committee Allocation
and Councii Attendance,
This Appendix relates to Chapter 1 of the Format and

requires the compilation of a complete list of all
Councillors, the party they belong to and the ward
which they represent. Information pertaining to the
number of Coungil meetings attended by each of the
Councillors aiso needs to be provided.

Appendix B: Committee and Committee Purpose
This Appendix also relates to information required to

be included in Chapter 1 of the Format. A list of all
Committees of Council, the purpose of each
Committee and the names of Councillors serving on
them. it also requires the inclusion of information
related to the attendance of each Councillor.

Appendix C: Third Tier Administrative structure
The organogram of the administrative structure of the
municipality / municipal entity is fo be included under
Appendix C.

Appendix D: Functions of Municipality
The appendix covers what constitutes the municipal

functions, municipality to indicate which function is
applicable to it. In case of g local municipality it can
also discuss functions performed by the District and
vice versa,

Appendix E: Ward Reporting
Information on the functions of ward committees, the

sector of community representation and reports
submitted by each of these committees must be
provided. The appendix can be expanded o include
a brief feedback of the operations and functions of
individual wards, challenges experienced and
Measures taken to address them.

Appendix F: Ward information

Corporate Services
Director

Corporate Services
Director

Corporate Services

Director

Corporate Services
Director

Public Participation
Officer

Public Participation
Officer

300
September
2020

30th
September
2020

30th
September
2020

30th
September
2020

30lh
September
2020

30t
September
2020



assist decision ﬁakers on the extent of indigent

households and need for further Support or policy
changes.

Chief Financial
Officer

30t

September
2020

*  AppendixL- Conditional Grants Received:
Excluding MIG

This Appendix relates to all conditional grants
received in the current year, excluding the
Infrastructure Grants, indicating adjustments budget

" Chief Financial 30th
and the actual, showing percentage variances of the Officer September
two and aiso indicating any major conditions applied 2020

by Donors on each grant, if applicabie.

* Appendix M: Capital Expenditure - New &
Upgrade/ Renewal Programmes: Including MIG

*  Appendix M(i): Capital Expenditure —~ New Assets
Programme

This Appendix relates to all capital expenditure
relating to the new asset programme, showing the
actual of the prior year, the adjusted budget and
actual expenditure in the current year.

Infrastructure
Development and
Human Settlement
Director

30

September
2020

infrastructure
Development and
Human Settlement
Director

* Appendix M(ii): Capital Expenditure —
Upgrade/Renewal Programme
This Appendix relates to all capital expenditure
relating to upgrade/renewal programme, showing the
actual of the prior year, the adjusted budget and
actual expenditure in the current year.

30t
September
2020

Infrastructyre
Development and
Human Settlement
Director

*  Appendix N: Capital Programme by Project
current year

This Appendix relates to all capital projects in the
current financial year, indicating the adjusted budget,

actual in the current year and the variance between
the two,

Infrastructurs
Development and
Human Settlement
Director

*  Appendix O- Capital Programme by project by Ward
current year. This Appendix relates fo all capital
projects per ward in the current financial year, and
indicates if work was completed or not.

* Appendix P: Service Connection Backlogs at
Schools and Clinics. This Appendix relates to al|
backlogs in schools andg clinics, the name and
location of the schools and clinics is required, this
information is provided to assist the national and

provincial depariments improve planning, budgeting
and implementation.

Chief Financial
Officer

30t
September
2020

* Appendix Q: Service Backlogs Experienced by
the Community where another Sphere of
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1.7.1 Comment on the Annual Report Process

During the 2012/2013 financial year, National Treasury issued MFMA Circular 63, without replacing
Circular 11, which also regulates the content of the Annual Report and sets oyt a revised format. In
addition, this circular prescribes new timeframes within which the Annual Reports shall be compiled and
presented.

In spite of the challenges experienced during the compilation of this report, the municipality has
succeeded in compiling an Annual Report which is expected to meet the requirements of the Auditor
General. In subsequent years, the process shouid be smoother, given that the report structure will be
familiar and that the timeframes will be easier to meet, given that there will be 2 full year between
reports,



2.1.2 Politicai Structure

MAYOR
Chairperson: EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

Cilr N. Koni

Presides at meetings of the executive committee

Performs duties, including any ceremonial functions and exercise
the powers delegated to the Mayor by Municipal Couneil or the
executive committee

SPEAKER

Cilr DS Kalolo

Presides at the meeting of the Council

Ensures that the council Mmeets at Jeast quarterly

Must ensure that the council meetings are conducted in
accordance with the rules and orders of the council

CHIEF wWHip
Clir N Lali
Performs duties that are delegated to him by Council

Portfolio Head:
INFRASTRUCTURE DEVELOPMENT AND HUMAN
SETTLEMENT STANDING COMMITTEE

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

Portfolio Head: CJir Liwani
COMMUNITY SERVICES STANDING COMMITTEE

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT, TOURISM AND AGRICULTURE
STANDING COMMITTEE
Portfolio Head: Ciir N Mtyobile



[Tf—‘\cting Accounting Officer

| Mr VC Makedama

Director: Economic Develo

pment, Tourism and Agriculture

Mr N Mntuyedwa

Director Infrastructure Development and Human Settlement:

Mr D Nijilo

Director: Community Services

| Mrs N Nyezi

In the year under considera
following macro structure wa

tion, the organisational structure had also undergone a review and the
s adopted by Council for implementation in the 2018/19 financial year.

_

Municigal Manager -
Mr VC Makedama

l Speciat Programmes 3_

infernal Audit l

LCommunications L\ﬁsk Management j

( Public Participations‘I\

1

asic Infrastructure and

B
[:Iuman Setllement

¥

1 —1
j‘ Corparate Services , UEDTA j ‘ Community Services ’

* Income
Expenditure
Financial
Reporting
and Asset
Manageme
nt

* Budget
Planning

e Supply
Chain
Manageme
nt

* Roads and
Storm
Water

* Electricity

*  Buiiding
Control

¢ Spatial
Developme
nt

»  PMU

* Housing

*  Town
planning

* Administration |« LED + law

* Records & |+ Tourism Enforcement
Archives *  SMME *  Social

*  Human * Agriculture Development
Resources * Agro- * Environment

s  Skills Processing Management
Development | . Mining Programme

* Council ¢ |DP {Grass Cutting,
Support s PMS street cleaning,

¢ Labour e IGR Mmaintenance of
Relations sport fieids,

e  Organisational public  opens
Development spaces efc.)

*  Occupational * Commonage
Health & and Pounds
Safety + Solid Wastes

* [nformation Landfiil sites
Technology and Refuse

s  Fleet » Libraries and
management Amenities

{Halls)
» HIV&AIDS
*  Cemeterias

bove, the Municipality has a functional Internal Audit Unit, which conducts reguiar
of control as well as compliance with legislated provisions and policies,
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Unit Manager: Indwe
Mr M. Nziweni

Manager: Community Services

Mr Z Mzileni

Manager: Public Safety

Mr O, Ndyumbu

Manager: Supply Chain Management
Vacant

Manager: Income and Expenditure

Mr A Zindiu

Manager: Financial Reporting and Asset Management
Mr M Madikizela

Manager: Project Management Unit

Ms Onke Ngacu

Manager: Electricity

Mrs Y Casa-Maselana

Manager: Information and Communication Technology
Mr P Matinisi

Manager: Local Economic Development
Ms DL Mantyi

Manager: Human Resources

Mrs M Swayena

Manager: Legal and Compliance

Vacant

Compoenent B: Inter-Governmental Relations
2.3 Inter-governmental Relations
2.3.1  Municipal inter-Governmental Relations

The municipality has its own IGR structure which composes of the municipal representatives (Members
of the Executive Committee of Council and Officials) as well as representatives from sector departments
within the Emalahleni jurisdiction including those outside the jurisdiction.

The municipality has had 5 local IGR meetings (coordinated by the IDP and PMS Division in the
Planning, Economic Development, Tourism and Agriculture Directorate) that were well attended by
representatives of sector departments; to discuss issues of mutual interest on the side of the
municipality and sector departments, development planning and performance management related
issues. The division has as well received support from the IGR unit in the Provincial Department of
Cooperative Governance and Traditional Affairs.

Key to the issues discussed in the last financial year were issues relating to the maintenance of access
roads by the department of roads and public works; disaster housing, implementation of human
settlement projects as well integration of issues raised in war rooms into the municipal systems.

2.3.2 Development Cooperation and International Relations

The role of local government in International Relations has moved significantly from the symbolism of
the past to meaningful interaction of mutual benefit with far reaching implications for the image of South
Africa and the development agenda at a local government level i.e. attainable economic benefits.

in this regard it has been determined that the growing demands and complexity of South African
municipal service- delivery imperatives have impacted significantly on the range and depth of skills and
competencies required from within the municipal economy, thereby necessitating serious consideration



+ Twinning relations between Emalahleni Local Municipality and Dordrecht Municipality (Netherlands);
» Communications (internal and external);

2.4.2.2 Focus Areas 2019/2020

Improved Public Participation initiatives:

Improving interaction with CDW's;

Establishing functional war rooms

Moral regeneration

Contributing to Intergovernmental Relations;
Improved Communication (Internally and externally);
Facilitation and coordination of the IDP roadshows.

243 Performance Reporting and Challenges

2.4.3.1 Public Participation

Councll is committed to the promotion of local democracy through the involvement of communities in
its planning and decision-making processes. Consultative forums such as: the IDP Representatives
Forum, Mayoral imbizo's Lekgotlas’, EXCO Outreaches, Ward Committee meetings, Traditional
Leaders, CDW operations and the like were held and took place.

Communities were encouraged to take part in project implementation exercises via their locally based
organizations, such as co-operatives, trusts, NGO’s and Project Steering Committee meetings. Every
effort was made to develop and improve relations with stakeholders and customers,

The Presidential Fraud Prevention Hotline was also used to ascertain customer feedback and meaetings
are regularly, in order to address issues raised. During the year under review, a number of effective
public participation interventions were held. These include:

IDP Qutreaches

As per the IDP/PMS and Budget Development Process Plan adopted by Council, IDP and Budget
roadshows were held throughout the municipality and according to a scheduled program to solicit,
consolidate and as well confirm ward priorities. Each ward was visited by a team comprising politicians
and management and led by an executive committee member. Participation outreaches were held in
17 wards and at least three visits per ward.

2.4.3.2 Ward Committees

Ward Committees are an appropriate channel through which communities can lodge their complaints.
In a broader sense a Ward Committee is a communication channel for the entire community residing
in each ward.

In August 2016 as the new Council came into office, 17 Ward Committees were slected and the 170
elected members were suitably inducted and trained in order to ensure that they function effectively.
Training efforts were held during the second quarter of the financial year and focused on the areas that
will ensure that committees function appropriately. Monthly meetings occur as scheduled and Ward
Committee quarterly meetings are held with all ward committee members, CDW's and Ward Councillors
(coordinated by the Office of the Speaker),

Major Issues Dealt with by the Ward Committee System

The following key issues were addressed through the ward committee and public meetings:

2.4.3.3 Reporis to Council




Below, are the strategic risks identified across the institution:
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2.7 Anti-Corruption and Fraud

Anti-corruption and fraud strategies are in place and applied although it is recognized that controls
need to be tightened as a matter of course. in an effort to manage risk and fraud prevention, strategies
and implementation pians for risk have been developed. The municipal / presidential hotline is used
to report fraudulent and irregular activities and issues that are raised are dealt with regularly and
efficiently.

The strategy sets out an aggressive and firm attitude towards fraud and corruption; undertaking to
aggressively seek it out, investigate allegations, prosecute offenders, and encourage staff to report

any incidences. The document is worded in such a way as to achieve "buy-in". It seeks to create a

measures include highlighting red flags, setting out details of fraud assessmen: questioning,
mandatory vacations, surprise audits, investigative techniques, training, etc.

it also sets out details of the ‘who, what, where, when, why and how" of responding to fraud or
allegations of fraud, The pian defines "damage control" processes, sets the action plan in motion,
and controls the investigation and recovery procedures, Impilicit in this is the institution of disciplinary
action when required and improved internal control procedures. It is the overall “game plan”.

The Fraud Prevention Pian was rolled out in the 2016/2017. This will be followed up with Fraud Risk
assessments in Directorates. This fraud susceptibility assessment is intended to highlight any "fraud
friendliness” in the cantrol environment. The work in this area is the subject of the implementation
plan.

the capacity to handle the investigations that would follow its introduction. Notwithstanding, tips and
reports are followed up. Aligned therewith, the Municipaiity established an Audit Committee a number
of years ago. The membership of the Committee is from outside the Municipality (i.e. no Councillors
or officials form part of this Committee) and it is considered independent. This Committee reports
directly to Council,

The Municipality has had to institute criminal matters in the Magistrate's Court from time to time. To
this end close collaboration is maintained with the Office of the Public Prosecutor. No criminal action
was instituted in the year under review. As a general principle, segregation of duties is of common
application to reduce the likelihood of irregularities. This process is under constant review,

2.8 Supply Chain Management

The municipality reviewed its Supply Chain Management Poiicy during 2019/2020 financial year to
be in line with applicable legislation. The system of Supply Chain Management Unit consists of the
following sections:

* Demand Management

* Acquisitions Management

* Risk Management

* Logistics Management

*  SCM Performance and monitaring

Supply Chain Management practices and policies are improving continuously and ail aspects of the
Supply Chain Management Framework are strictly applied. All required aspects of Demand and

operate effectively. Ali three Supply Chain Management Committees (the BSC, BEC and BAC) were
appointed, all with proper written and signed delegations.

Training of the Supply Chain Staff and Bid Committees has been conducted to ensure effective
implementation of supply chain processes.



A,

2.10.1 Municipal Website

adjustments budgets and ail budgets-

related documents

All budget-related policies ‘Y-; / No
The previous annual report Yeg/No
The annual report (2017/2018) published/to be published Yes/ No

All current performance required in terms of section 57(1)(b) (Ye§ I No
of the municipal systems act and resulting scorecards
All service delivery agreements Yeg/ No

All long term borrowing contracis @ / No

—
An information statement containing a list of assets over a (Yes / No
prescribed value that have been disposed of in terms of
section 14(2) or (4) during the year
Contracts agreed in 2017/2018 to which subsection (1) of | fesy No
section 33 apply, subject to subsection (3) of the section Py
Public-private partnership agreements referred to section 120 |(Yes)/ No

All quarterly reports tabled in council in terms of section 52(d) Q(_e;‘ / No

during Year J

2.10.2 Comment on Municipal Website Content and Access

Uploading of information in the municipal website has relatively improved this last financial year, with
the assistance of the web developer to host the website. There has been an improvement in the
management of the website as there was g dedicated official dealing with the management of the
website,

The website has been redesigned to be more user friendly and easily accessible.
2.11 Public Satisfaction on Municipal Services

This is in line with the requirement of Section 95 of the Municipal Systems Act, 2000 {Act 32 of 2000
as amended). The municipality has a responsibility to establish mechanisms to ensure that the users
of services and ratepayers to give feedback to the municipality or other service provider regarding the
quality of the services and the performance of the service provider.

For the year under review, mechanisms in the form of Project Steering Commitiees, Rate Payers
Association meetings were established to ensure that the users of services and ratepayers have 3
platform to report on the quality of services provided to them.



The Municipality did not receive any allocation from The Department of Energy for 2017/2018 to 2019/2020
financial years. The plan has been submitted to Eskom and Department of Energy for support

3.24  Solid Waste Management

The Municipality developed the Integrated Waste Management Plan which was adopted by Council on the 27
October 2016 and endorsed by DEDEAT on the 16 June 2017 and was further endorsed by Department of

3.3 Water Provision

Refer to Annual Report of the Chis Hanj District Municipality
3.3 Sanitation

Refer to Annual Report of the Chis Hani District Municipality

INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE

3.4 Electricity
3.4. Introduction to Electricity — Electricity and Energy Supply Sources

Eskom is responsible for providing electricity services in the Emalahleni jurisdictional areas especially to the bu
siness communities. The entire Lady Frere area is supplied by Eskom. In Dordrecht, the municipality supplies
electricity to Dordrecht fown, Tyoksville. Eskom distributes electricity to Sinako and Munnickville, In Indwe the
municipality supplies electricity to Indwe town, Sonwabile township and Phumiani township. Eskom distributes
to Mavuya, Mzamomhle and Manyano townships, The municipality's role is currently to facilitate the implement
ation and communicate with Eskom regarding areas of priority for connections while also assisting with househ

old provision via brokerage for prepaid systemn,

Electricity service is currently provided to portions of 8 wards only. Eskom has planning in place to develop thei
F network ultimately to all areas of Emalahleni, The following problems are constraining the development of the
network;

e The high capital costs and operating costs and therefore affordability of connections to individual househald
§ and business premises. There are a large number of existing connections to dwellings which are not ope
rating due to inability to pay monthly charges, or to top-up pre-paid meters.

o Theft of copper cables and vandalism of Eskom installations, Eskom has a public information programme i
n place to educate and thereby reduce / eliminate this practice.

Alignment of Eskom planning with Emalahleni Municipality for both the expansion and the positioning of new sy



However, anecdotal observations indicate that business connection backlogs are relatively low.

341 ELEGTRICITY BACKLOGS - EMALAMLEN) EXTERS N

Estimated FiProject name [Est. TotalEst. noJEst. no[Est. nolEst. noJEst. noEst. balandEst. no, of coniEst. no. of con|
hancial Year no. ofof  connjof connelof connelof connelof connege of conneclnections in 20\nections in 20
Connectio [ections ilctions in'ctions inictions in|ctions inltions in 201{15/2016 16/2017

ns n 2009/2{2010/20 2011/20 [2012/20 [2013/20 142015
010 1 2 M3 14

20091201072 Lady Frere 843,027 1,000 [1152 00 jpdz 50 Foia 0

011/2012/20 -1

13
s~ 20091201002 )Lady Frere 883,267 918 1044 [0 450 1,000 (305 0
C 0 ot101220)4

13

2014/2015/2 Emalahleni EX[1.337 |0 0 0 200 [1137  J62

D16 tensions

B Totalbacklog 8,344 _ [1,918 W4114 1600 1792 [1.450 12156 622

342  Electricity Services Delivery Strategy and Main Role-Players

Emalahleni Local Municipality is the main electricity provider within the Dordrecht and Indwe areas. This repre
sents the licensed area where this municipality is required to provide an electricity service.

Success has been experienced in respect of the Turnkey Project which is currently 100% complete (relating to
Electrification of Bhomeni and Jojweni). This specific project was undertaken in order to provide electricity and
electrical services to the consumers within the Eskom area. Required funding for the creation of related infrastr
ucture was made available from the Depariment of Energy and it was required that Eskom would connect the r
equired electricity. In order to move towards project implementation, Emalahleni Local Municipality was require
d to appoint a suitable service provider and a contractor to complete this job.

343  Level and Standards in Electricity Services

While it is acknowledged that electrification in the urban areas meets required standards, this is not the case in
the rural areas. In attempting to meet the required level and standards of Electricity Services an integrated app
roach is being utilized by both Eskom and internal projects with regard to the electrification of villages. The Tur
nkey Project continues to assist in ensuring that the Eskom delays are resolved timeously and that progress to
wards meeting annual objectives are met.

3.44  Annual Performance as per Key Performance Indicators in Electricity Services

The manner in which service delivery is provided within Emalahlen Municipality will be reflected in terms of the
functions below:

(a) Electricity and Street Lighting
= Electricity provision within Emalahleni Municipality is required to be provided to the towns of Indw
e and Dordrechf. Eskom supplies electricity to Lady Frere and the surrounding villages and in thi




«  Application of electricity distribution license
Electricity losses are experienced at around 26%:

o Due to the extremely high operating and capital costs, the affordability of connections to individual househ
olds and businesses is severely compromised. Currently the inability of residents to pay for connections a
nd electricity has resulted in many connections being “cut of?" / or not operating (as with pre-paid meters)
due to the inability to meet monthly paymentsicommitments:

o Copper cables continue to be stolen and Eskom installations are being vandalized. This has proven to be
very tedious and expensive and clearly affects the electricity availability (uptime);

»  Ashortfall of funding has been experienced due to the reduction of the electrification budget by the Depar
tment of Minerals and Energy (DME). Emalahleni Local Municipality is working really hard to resolve this f
inancial shortfall, which has ramifications for both operational and capital issues. Projects will be required
to be re-worked in order to ensure that they are aligned to Eskom.

e Efforts to expand and to upgrade the mainiine will require greater coordination between both parties fo en
sure that this is achieved successfully.

o Efforts to utilize alternative sources of energy are stil underway. While solar systems have not yet gained
popularity, paraffin is largely used by over 38% of households in both rural and urban areas.

e Achievements in Electricafl Services in 2017/2018 to 2019/20

' o 22% reduction in electricity loses in the year under review

*  Electrification of 363 households in Noluthando Village(114) Helushe village (176) and
Sokolani village (73) ~ward 05,06 and 13 respectively.

o Business Plan for alternative energy developed and submitted to Department of Energy in
October 2017, ELM was not funded only 33 municipalities funded

* 27 Solar Street Light in Lady Frere and 27 Solar Street Lights in Dordrecht have been erected

3.5 Waste Management (this section to include: refuse collections, waste disposal, street cleaning and
recycling)

3.5.1  Introduction to Waste Management Services

Waste Managementis the collective processes and actions of dealing with different waste streams from
production, collection, transportation up to the final stages which include recycling, reuse or landfilling.
It has various wings that deal with education and awareness raising, job creation, law enforcement and
environmental protection as set out in section 24 of the constitution.

Cleansing

The Municipality conducts street cleaning on a daily basis concentrating on the CBD and adjoining
streets in all three towns. The main specific attention is given to street litter bins along the main street.
Shift Hours have been agreed to with the Cleansing Teams in order to improve cleanliness in the area
and maximise operations before the towns are crowded with Vehicles and People.

Dedicated teams have managed to eradicate more than 90 llegal Dumping Sites and conducted clean
ups in townships and the urban edges.

Refuse Collection

Refuse Collection is rendered to 7 992 Households once per week across the three towns including
Main Town Houses and Townships. Approximately 100 % of the urban households receive refuse
collection in Lady Frere, Dordrecht and Indwe. The service has also been extended to accommodate
two townships of Lady Frere which were previously not serviced (Bhongolwethu and Zakhele



The Municipality is in possession of an Integrated Waste Management Plan (IWMP) that was adopted
by Council in 2016 and endorsed by the MEC: DEDEAT in 2017, The IWMP outlings focal areas for
short term and long-term objectives in order to improve the Waste Management Function and move
towards compliance with Legistation. The key focus areas of IWMP include the following

To improve the waste collection and disposal infrastructure of the municipality

To improve the institutional arrangement and human resources for effective execution of the
waste management service

Ensure increase of revenue for waste management in order to sustain the function within the
local municipality

To effectively contain the illegal dumping of waste in various hotspots within the municipality
To ensure improvement in information dissemination and disposal information for effective
management of the waste function

The Municipality afso has Waste Management By-Laws in place but has been lacking in enforcing the
By-Laws.

The Legislation also requires us o Register and Report waste data {Volumes of waste going to landfil
sites) on the SAWIC web portal. We are registered and have started with reporting. Challenges with
Login in to the portal have made it difficult to be consistent on reporting.

Human Resources

The Waste Management Section has a Manager, Superintendent, 3 Supervisors, Drivers and General
Workers. Position for Permanent Supervisors for Indwe and Dordrecht have been advertised and will
be filled in the beginning of the next financial year,

Waste Management Fleet

The municipality is in possession of the following Fleet

REL Compactor Truck x1
LWB x1
LDV X2
Tractor and Trailers X5
Projects

DEDEAT Funded Waste Project -

The Municipality managed to source funding for Waste Management from the Provincial Department;
DEDEAT. Total amount was R3 000 000.00 and the Project has the following objectives
Job Creation - & total of 120 Jobs opportunities were created.
SMME Support - 3 SMMEs were appointed to conduct refuse collection in Townships
Separation at Source - a Pilot Study was conducted at Indwe with a sample of 100 households
Construction of MRF - Designs have been finalised and Construction is set for 2019/2020

Project Hiasela

The Municipality also continued with its Project Hiasela which is aimed at Eradicating lllegal Dumping
Sites and Cleansing of open spaces. The Project is in its 37 year and 2019/2020 it has created 16 Job
Opportunities across the three towns

Waste Management Challenges:
»  Unavailability of fleet to ensure compliance of landfill sites
*  Insufficient budget for rehabifitation of landfi sites



3.6.1 Building Controj

* Public education, promoting compliance with National Building Regulations and Agreement Certificates
(Rural Areas), as well as effecting compliance with the Housing Consumer Protection Measures Act (Al
houses are built by NHBRC registerad Contractors;

» Development of Appropriate Building Technology suitable for areas where the national Building Regulations

are not applicable;

Quality control of House construction in Housing Projects;

Municipal assets maintenance including municipal buildings, dipping tanks, disaster houses efc,;

Quality Control of all other private and public building developments;

Manages demolishing and building permit system throughout Emalahleni Local Municipality area;

Monitoring and encroachment controf in the Emalahieni Local Municipality urban area:

Manitoring and signage control on the Emalahleni Local Municipality urban area;

t’OWNS NUMBER OF BUILDING PLANS | NUMBER OF SIGNAGES APPROVED

APPROVED
Lady Frere 13
Indwe 12

L [t Lo T Y

Dordrecht 5
Total 30

3.62 Housing and Town Planning Services Delivery Strategy and Main Role Players

This Housing Sector Plan has been reviewed and revised in accordance with the prescripts of the Blue Book for
Municipat Housing Planning and the related National Treasury Planning dispensation.

The methodology used to review the HSP consisted of the review of the current IDP, HSP, SDF and other
relevant chapters of the IDP and sectoral plans. In addition to this, a desktop analysis was undertaken to better
understand the demand for housing.

3.6.3 Housing
(1) Dordrecht Phase 1 and 2

Dordrecht phase 1 & 2 is made up of 2000 units. Phase 1 was completed in the year 2000 ang phase 2 in 2002.
On phase 1 we transferred 985 units and on phase 2 we transferred 886, The outstanding transfers are held up

completed.,

{2) Sinako Zwelethemba 289

A feasibility study was done. 269 beneficiary applications have been approved. Formalisation of a small section
of the old Sinakho township, erf 879 completed and the project is under construction.

(3) Mavuya 462

This project is under construction,

326 beneficiaries have been approved.

This is an INSITU project,

We are busy with the survey of individual plots to assess space.

(4) Lady Frere 700

C o 0o



The reportis unctear on any linkage with the government's land reform programme. [f the housing programme
Is to reach a large proportion of the population in the municipality, and probably those households with the lowest
incomes, it is important that there is a specific rural analysis and rural housing strategy.

Itis therefore suggested that a housing waiting list system (specifically targeted in rural areas) need to be set up
whereby a database of potential beneficiaries and residents of informal settiements is established and kept up
to date. These databases are important management tools for managing housing development and the
eradication of backlogs. This necessitates an in-depth analysis of the exact housing demand in these areas.

The Emalahleni Municipality has not been granted developer status with respect fo the defivery of housing in its
area of jurisdiction. It relies on the Province to carry outa significant part of the responsibiiities related to housing
development. The Municipality does not have a Housing Department and The Directorate for Land and Housing
is responsible for managing Housing within Emalahleni Municipality. It is important that there is clarity on the
respective roles and responsibilities between the province and the municipality.

This will require a clear joint ptan of action involving the focal municipality, district municipality and province that
is regulated through an MOU. To the extent that it is considered important for the municipality to play a role in
pans of the housing process, it is critical that a plan is put in place to build the necessary capacity in the
municipality and to enlist the assistance of the District Municipality to assist the Municipality effectively to
undertake these responsibilities. Given the very limited capacity in the municipality for planning and
implementing housing it is crucial that the municipality engages in partnerships with other relevant agents who
can assist it in its planning and delivery.

Priority should focus on strengthening the relationship between the internal sections within the municipality and
with the provincial DoHS, the regional Department of Rural development & Land Reform as well as agencies
and NGOs working in the rural parts of the municipality. Another issue that hampers the development process
is the current ownership pattern, At present, ownership of land in the urban areas and former RSA areas is held
by freehold Title Deeds but in the rural areas the most common form of tenure is the communal land tenure
system.

The Emalahleni municipality has no clear housing vision or set objectives with regards to housing delivery. In
order to harmess all stakeholders towards a common goal, it is imperative that the vision and objectives are
clearly defined. Development strategies provide the most practical way of providing solutions to the identified
problems. Such strategies are a link between problems and the desired housing development objectives.
Housing development strategies are preceded by guiding principles enshrined in the housing policy and
legislation. They are also preceded by a housing vision and objectives. It is therefore suggested that an action
plan be drafted that clearly defines the vision and objectives of the municipalities.

The Municipality with the involvement of the province plans housing projects. All layouts are submitted to sector
Departments for comment regarding the adequate provision for social, community and educaticnal facilities. It
has not been possible to determine how the Sector Departments integrate their plans with housing delivery. The
issue of cross-sectoral alignment needs to be addressed. It is therefore critical that the sector departments and
housing sector plans should be alighed with the IDP for the municipal area.

The present planning is badly inhibited by the lack of a properly developed and maintained database on the
demand and the linkage to projecis that are planned and or implemented o tackle this. Often the information is
sparse, or it s held in different formats in different locations both within the municipality and outside of it, A more
integrated system is required.

Arising from the above, a number of projects are proposed. These will be discussed in the subsequent section.
3.7.4.3 Review of Housing Vision

The overall vision of Emalahleni Municipality states as follows: “A municipality that delivers sustainable and
affordable seivices towards socio-economic growth and development”
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(13) To develop the internal organisation to meet the municipal housing mandate and level 1 accreditation.
The proposed structure has to include a housing manager to undertake strategic planning and perform
ance management and a technical resource to ensure the projects are managed and administrative st

aff to undertake beneficiary administration.

(14) Procurement of required office infrastructure and resources to fulfil housing mandate, this must includ
e the installation and implementation of the project tracking tool.
(15) To formalise the required institutional structures to support the Municipality in meeting its housing deli

very targets

{16) Strengthen internal and external partnerships required by the municipality to plan, facilitate, and where
relevant implement, the necessary housing development to meet the demand in the area,

3.7.44 Integration

Cross-sector alignment issues

Very litle cross sectoral integration within IDP and other sector plans. There is a need focus on integration in

future review of all sector ptan within the Municipality.

Housing planning and delivery risk management matters

Poor information and nal
demand for proper planning

naertaxe Housing Demand Survey / Housing
Yoice

Ensure project pipeline is applied identify aspecls
of existing and planned projects that naed to be
covered

Paor capacity within the municipality

Ensure clear allocation of responsibilities
identify areas requiring capacity

[dentify strategic partners

Review organogram and skills plan based on in-
house responsibilities

Lack of properly structured co-operation between
the municipality and the province

Submit formai requests for partnering / training /
mentoring
Establish SLA for on-going support

Difficulty of resolving the secure tenure issues in
the communal areas.

Follow provisions of IPILRA
Establish parinership between DRDLR

Lack of proper control and management of the 12
started projects

Obtain PRT information
Integrate with Project Pipeline

Ensure PRT/DHS officials communicate with LM

3.7.45 GAP ANALYSIS
GAPS REQUIRED FILLING

The following Table outlines the key gaps that require filling to substantially strengthen the possibility of an impt
ementable strategy for this housing chapter

stablishment of the real nature of need and demand in
cluding better analysis of the interaction and separation
of tenure security, basic infrastructure and top structure.

Research on the baseline documents including Provincial
MTEF, land reform stats and basic infrastructure informati
on + discussion with municipalities on summarised inform
afion

Development of rural housing strategy that does not just
use global guesstimates.

Using the information from above and then linking this to s
pecific priority geographical areas that can have more inte




3.7.4.8 Land Requirements and Availability in Lady Frere

The Emalahleni SDF 2012-2017 that was reviewed in 2018 identifies approximately 152Ha of land to the south
of the R396 to Queenstown to accommodate the extension to Cacadu Extension upgrading of existing informal
settlement and future residential expansion as shown on Figure 10 below. The area has since been full with re
sidential properties and is has been formalised through a township establishment exercise that was done and i
s In the process of being registered with the Deeds office in order to have erf numbers for all erven.

Land Requirements and Availability in Indwe

The Emalahleni SDF has identified approximately 58Hectares for possible future growth as an extension to Mz
amomhle Township. The amount of land is limited by gradient and fact that part of the land falls away from the
catchment area for the existing treatment works as shown on Figure below.

3.7.4.9 Land Requirements and Availability in Dordrecht

The SDF has identified approximately 45Ha of land required for housing development on both sides of the R56
with good visibility and access, close to the CBD and adjacent to the existing township of Munnikville as set out
on Figure below

The following figure shows the land reform and seftlement plan for the municipality

Land Reform and Settlement Plan

3.7.4.10 Land Ownership and Supply

(1)  General

The Municipality is faced with a high demand for housing and the efforts of keeping up with the perpetual increase
in demand are hampered by the challenge that the land identified for housing development does not have bulk
infrastructure,

The Municipality on the other hand does not have the housing development status and it becomes a challenge
to justify the establishment of a fully-fledged housing unit in order to ensure efficient housing delivery.

A land audit exercise was undertaken by the Municipality and it was clear that the maijority of the Emalahleni ar
ea s under tribal authority when looking at a broader scale. In the urban centres most erven are privately owne
d.

(2)  Spatial Proposals

The municipality has developed Local Spatial Development Frameworks for Dordrecht, Lady Frere which are
still in draft form and Indwe done as part of the Master Plan for Indwe. The spatial proposals are proposed as
per the uban edge of each development node. The proposals have various activities as per the needs of
residents per town. The Spatial Proposals are as below:

NODE NAME ROLE SPATIAL DEVELOPMENT ‘]
PRIORITIES




* Appropriate land use
management and
Administration: Local land
use schemes to be
negotiated,

+  Environmental Management
is critical

»  Community engagement:
participatory planning and
project programmes

Rural Settlements ALL OTHER Providing residents with e Ensure proper access to
RURAL necessary infrastructure and higher order nodes to
SETTLEMENT | services access higher order

services and facilities

* Ensure necessary basic
services, infrastructure and
social facifities.

Planned setflement edges
for expansion

+  Environmental Management
fs critical

(3)  Land Potential and Constraints
The major constraint is that the land suitable for housing development has no bulk infrastructure in piace.
()  Town Planning

The town planning section is functional, the office deals with development applications which are processed and
approved either by Authorized Official or by the Chris Hani District Planning Tribunal of which the Emalahieni
LM is part of. The tribunal and the Authorized Official are guided by the Spatial Planning and land Use
Management Act 16 of 2013, however, the two legislations still apply in the municipal area, the Township
Ordinance 33 of 1934 in Lady Frere and the Land Use Planning Ordinance 15 of 1985 in Indwe and Dordrecht.
Land uses are dominated by residential fand uses of which some are informal.

The number of development applications received by the municipality is minimal. Subdivisions, Spatial Consent
and Rezoning applications are dominating development applications in the municipality. The secticn is also trying
to have a functional GIS system with the help from the Department of Local Government and Traditional Affairs.
Forward Planning is being done successfully as the broad SDF has been cuirently reviewed and LSDFs in the
three towns were done and the municipality has started planning for rural nodes and the rural nodes that were
done were Xonxa which was funded by CHDM and Vaalbank, Machubeni and Ndonga, the on'y outstanding
LSDF that has not been done yet is for the Cumakala area.

3.7.4.11 Major Chailenges in Housing and Town Planning Services and Remedial Actions
The following challenges and opportunities present themselves:

. Most of the existing housing stock within the urban centres are now falling down due to the lack of
maintenance;
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subsidisation of full refuse charge and 50 kWh of electricity. Water and sanitation is provided by the District
municipality.

The table below reflects the numbers of indigents subsidised for the 201516 and 2016/17 financial years

Service Type 2016/2017 2017/2018 Increase
subsidised
Refuse collection 2024 2046 22
Electricity - Municipality 980 821 -159
Electricity - Eskom 2928 2961 33

The number of subsidised households decreased from the 2016/47 to the 2017/18 financial year for those
households who receive electricity from the Municipality.

Major challenges still experienced in the implementation are:

 Delays in the signing of application forms by the Ward Councillors and CDW's in some wards.

* Delays in returning the signed forms to the FBS section for capturing on the financial systern
These delays further delay the capturing of applications on the financial system for subsidisation and
thus defays the benefitting or issuing of subsidy to the approved applicant.

e  The number of applicants are stiil low in some wards when compared to the tofal cutstanding debt. It
appears as though some households are sill not coming forward to do applications even after
awareness campaigns are conducted,

Most customers of the municipality are unemployed and cannot afford to pay for services. Despite the
latter, very few customers apply for indigent subsidy.

Component B: Road Transport

39 Roads
3.8.1 Introduction to Roads

In order fo eliminate the road network backlog an amount of RS billion is required for a period of three years in
the capital budget.

During financial 2019/20 financial year, ELM confinued to implement the Bridge and Pavement Management
System which outline the Conditional Assessment of the ELM Road Network.

3.9.2 Roads and Storm-Water

The municipality is responsible for the construction, maintenance and upgrading of local access roads and
storm-water infrastructure. Other roads are a responsibility of the District, Province, ard National department of
Transport and SANRAL. ELM has been identified for the assistance by the Municipal Integrated Support
Agency to develop an extensive Master plan inclusive of the Roads master plan. Construction of ACCESS
roads is done through the MIG Funding and roads maintenance is funded through own revenue.

The entire road network of mainly gravel roads is generally in poor conditions and need upgrading and
maintenance. The municipality has established Transport and Roads forums. These forums meet on guarterly
basis,

Projects of SANRAL Provinsial significanse-in the Emalahleni area inciuded inter alia:



.2 km of roads consfructed with pav

s roads be combined and funded as one and that every effort be made to continue to source additional funding

Annual Performance as per Key Performance Indicators in Roads and Storm water Services for
2016/17 are reflected as follows:

ing (Indwe 1km, Lady Frere 1km and
Dordrecht 1,5km)

Complete

Project completed as planned

15km of gravel road maintained at w | Complete Project completed as planned

ard 11, 13, 14 and 15

Bogo to Marhwayibeni Access Road | Completed | 7,5 km Bhogo to Marhwayibeni access road complet
ed. Project completed and practical certificate issued

Paving of Lady Frere, Indwe and Do | Completed | 750m of internal strests paved (350m in Lady Frere,

rdrecht internal roads through EPWP

200m in Indwe and 200m in Dordrecht.

Annual Performance as per Key Performance Indicators in Roads and Storm water Services for

2017118 are reflected as follows:

3,5 km of roads constructed with pav
ing (Indwe 1km, Lady Frere 1km and
Dordrecht 1,5km)

Complete

Project completed

15km of gravel road maintained at w | Complete Project completed as planned

ard5,6,7,8and 9

Cacadu access road Completed 6 km access road completed. Project completed and
practical certificate issued

Paving of Lady Frere, Indwe and Do | Completed | 415m of internal streets paved {210m in Lady Frere,

rdrecht internal roads through EPWP

205m in Indwe.

Annual Performance as per Key Performance Indicators in Roads and Storm water Services for

2018/19 are reflected as follows:

3,5 km of roads constructed with pav
ing (Indwe 1km, Lady Frere 1km and
Dordrecht 1,5km)

Complete

Project comple

Bkm of gravel road maintained at wa
rd 5, 1,7 and 13. Box culvert constru
ction in Ward 17

Not Complet
ed

4km maintained in ward 5, 5km maintained in ward 1
» construction of Box culvert not completed.

Cacadu access road Completed | 6 km access road completed. Project completed and
practical certificate issued
Paving of Cacadu, Indwe and Dordr Completed | 629m of internal streets paved (413m in Cacadu, 21

echt intemal roads through EPWP

8m in Indwe,

Annual Performance as per Key Performance Indicators in Roads and Storm water Services for

2019/20 are reflected as follows:

paving
e 1km, Lady Frere 1km and Dordrac

556 km - Project completed as planned




o Bus operators are unhappy about what the

see themselves as being forced out by government,

taxi ranks in Dordrecht are not being used t all.

. The role of Bakkies in rural areas is very significant and the a
category vehicles needs urgent attention. A
including taxi ranks and bus transport faciliti

(3) Development Corridors of Importance

y see as extremely low subsidies and about the fact that they

The general condition of buses and taxis is very poor and often not in roadworthy state.
Commuters are generally unhappy with the services being provided by both taxis and buses.
Rail services for commuters have been decreased over the years.
There are taxi ranks in Lady Frere and Dordrecht. The taxi ranks in Lad

y Frere are being upgraded. The

pproval and for upgrading of these special

ppropriate road infrastructure and public transport facilities
es are lacking.

Development Corridors are defined as roads of significance at Municipal or Local Level that:
) Facilitate movement of people and goods to and from an area

® Link places in the Municipal area to other places of significance (

social/economic opportunity)
° Create a focus for activity (e.g. Tourism)

i.e. markets, places of work or

The following Corridors are defined for Emalahleni: -

Mability Routes

R393 {Queenstown -Lady Frere
Cala)

R392 (Dordrecht - Queenstown)
R56 (N6 ~ Dordrecht ~Indwe —Elliot)

These routes carry passing traffic and provide
access between local areas in Emalahleni and
centres further a field,

Spatial Planning Priority is to manage
settlement development along the Primary
and Secondary Movement corridors to
mitigate impacts of settlement on road

Municipal Vaal Banks ~Lady Frere Linking areas of development potential to
Activity/  Link | Lady Frere —Xonxa -R&1 Movement Corridors and Urban centres
Corridor l.ady Frere — Machubeni —Indwe

Lady Frere ~Zingqolweni
Development North -East Corridor Corridor  of distiict and municipal-level
Corridor economic importance

Special Routes
(Tourism }

Farm-stay Route (Queenstown -
Dordrecht- Indwe - Lady Frere -
Queenstown)

Liberation Route (R393)

These routes are of importance at Local
Municipal and District scale in respect of the
need to formulate a product-unigue marketing
campaign to encourage local and foreign
tourism in the area.

(4) Major Successes

The following are considered major successes for the municipality to ensure law and order in our towns:

Upgrading of Lady Frere Sport field by 2016
Development of four {4) community halls by 2015 to date
Development of Municipal Council Chambers
Establishment of the Registration and Licensing Authority for Cacadu
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In line with the requirements of the Local Government: Municipal Systems Act, municipalities are required to
develop a srategic plan to be implemented over a period of five years, in line with each term of Counil, That
strategic plan is referred to as the integrated development plan.

As per the requirement mentioned above; in 20186, the municipality developed and approved an IDP for the 2017
- 2022 which is in line with the current term of Council. The plan gets to be reviewed on an annual basis so as
to ensure that the plan remains relevant o the needs of the municipal community. This was the second review
of the 2017 / 2022 strategic plan. Legislatively, the development and implementation of the IDP is assigned to
the Mayor and ultimately the Accounting Officer. Operationally, according to the institutional arrangements, the
municipality established a unit in the Planning, Economic Development, Tourism and Agriculture directorate fo
coordinate the development and review of the municipality's IDP, manage and monitor its implementation, as
well as reporting.

The municipality developed a framework, containing information and guidance on the how the processes of the
IDP reviews would be conducted, identification of stakeholders and their role in the review process,

During the second review of the IDP, a series of meetings were held, in the form of representative forums and
roadshows to review and confirm communiiy needs. Sector departments were also awarded an opportunity to
present programmes and projects to be implemented in the municipal area. Participation of Sector Departments
in the form of representation in IDP meetings and platforms has remarkable improved. This was done to ensure
community involvement in the municipal affairs, even more so in the development planning area.

3.13 Local Economic Development
3.13.1  Introduction to Local Economic Development

The focus of the Department has been to support and promote entrepreneurship, facilitate trade and attract
investment and market Emalahleni Local Municipality as a tourism destination, In delivering this mandate of
Local Economic Development, ELM has partnered with institutions involved economic development e.g. Chris
Hani District Municipality, ELM farming community, SMME's operating in ELM, Eastern Cape Development
Corporation, Eastern Cape Rural Development Agency, Chris Hani Development Agency, Deparfment of
Economic Development and Environmental Affairs and Tourism, Chris Hani Cooperative Development Centre,
Department of Rural Development and Agrarian Reform, Department of Social Development, Small Enterprise
Development Agency, Department of Sports Recreation Arts and Culture, National Department of Tourism,
Department of Small Business Development and Rhodes University (GEF5 Sustainable Land Management
Project).

The Department has placed increased emphasis on the following programmatic activities: Agriculture and Rural
Development; Tourism Development and Promotion; SMME Development; and Trade and Investment.

The department has reviewed and implemented various sector plans to inform its strategic planning process.
The plans are to ensure that the municipality’ approach to key sectors is strategic, with clear, well defined
interventions.

In terms of both medium- and long-term planning, the municipality is implementing the LED Strategy. This
process will assist the municipality with its long-term planning and visioning. Industry stakeholders remain an
integral part of driving economic development, thus the municipality has implemnented various programmes in
partnership with industry. In the year under review various forums have been established and are functioning
I.e. Business Forum, Local Tourism Organization, Wool Growers Forum, Agricultural Stakeholders Forum and
Rural Agro-Finance Industry. These forums meet from time to time to discuss and input in Council iniiatives and
they are a strong linkage between the municipality and industry.

The Planning and Economic Development Director is coordinating a high level engagement between SMME's
and established business and the municipality. These forums are an Economic Advisory Forum and made up of
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Increase employment and stimulate economic growth through the Economic Development & Empowerment
Strategies by:

Promotion and development of Small, Medium and Micro Enterprises. (SMME's) with focus on PDI's. ELM

fargets to ensure up-skilling and training of 50% of all SMMEs (in its database) by 2019

) Regulations, by-laws and Council policies should promote and encourage business investment and local
labour incentives

° Promote and stimulate the opportunities for Public | Private Partnerships (PPP's) for infrastructure and
service delivery.

) Stimulate economic growth and business development through incentives for business retention, expansion

and attraction

Encourage human resource development through existing and future projects and community organisations

Promote and market the local area through tourism organisations, customer services and establishment of

on-going linkages with other regional economic development)

Promote local business support and spending

Promote beneficiation of local products and raw materials

Allocate responsibility to various role players within Council

Investigate and identify all relevant role-players to add value, assistance and funding

Participate in national programmes - ensure that the community is exposed to all initiatives and encourage

them to participate. Assist communities with access to programmes and funds

Co-ordinate employment initiatives through Expanded Public Works Programme and Supply chain

processes

Strive to access all forms of funding and support

Facilitating and encouraging the registration of informal businesses to formal SMMEs

Maintain and provide tourism facilities and support

Engage in active marketing on a local and regional level in tourism

Facilitate formalization of Tourism structures (Local Tourism Organisations)

Encourage capacity building, development and fraining of LTOs

Conducting of heritage awareness, event and support heritage programme with DSRAC

Funding of wool production infrastructure

Facilitate funding for large livestock markefing infrastructure

¢ o & 8 @ * o
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* Irrigation potential of a further 5500 hectares at the Xonxa and Guba Farm
(2) Mining

The Municipality has over the past decade been investigating ways and means to extract the benefit and
maximum value from the coal resources found within its jurisdiction. Coal mining has largely been an untapped
resource with the potential to contribute to the economic growth and job creation within the area, if developed.
The Municipality together with the Provincial Department of Economic Affairs and the National Department of
Minerals and Energy have set in motion a process to develop this resource which is finally yielding results.

Elitheni Coal Mining Company from Port Elizabeth has been granted mining rights to mine coat in the area fora
period of more than thirty years. Already some resuits have been the development of road construction in the
area to be mined and the development and construction of infrastructure required for the mining development.
In order for the mine fo operate at bigger scale 13 kifometres of roads from Indwe town fo the mining area and
14 kilometres from mining area to Mhlanga siding needs to be surfaced with tar. The railway line between Indwe
and Moiteno fown needs to be rehabilitated.

The roads that are connecting Indwe via Machubeni, the road between Indwe Port and Indwe via Cegceyana
need to be surfaced with tar for the purpose transport mobility that will result increase of economic activities, The
road between Lady Frere and Dordrecht via Qogodala, Vaalbank and Bankies needs maximum attention in
terms of maintenance in order to accommodate the anticipated traffic volume that will increase due to mining
existence. Elitheni Coal Mine is on temporary closure due in fighting between the directors of the Mining

Company. The Municipality is engaging the Premier's Office for intervention in the Mine.

A Master Plan has been developed by the Municipality to cover the integration of the development and finking
the mine development to the entire economic growth of this area. The LED strategy provides guidance on how
to address and develop this sector.

Small-scale excavation mining is occurring near local rivers with ad hoc mining of sand for building and brick
making purposes by individuals and/or operators without permit. The lack of regulation of this activity poses an
environmental threat. There is a great need for the Municipality, with the assistance of DEAT and DME, to
develop a functional by-law to regulate and manage this activity to protect the environment from damage,

{3) Tourism

The scope for the development of the Local tourism sector within the Municipal area is vast, The areas that have
been identified with potential for tourism development include but are not limited to:
° Aqua sport linked fo existing Dams (Xonxa & Lubisi)

Cultural tourism linked to the Liberation and Heritage Route

Craft produce

Rock art promotion and beneficiation

Museum - Dordrecht

Accommodation and fast food outlets

Waterfalls in Bhozwana

Mountains

Resorts and Cuitural Villages

Currently there are a limited number of existing tourist attractions within the area such as the Indwe Resort with
accommodation facilities and the Kloof (A viewing point) in Dordrecht which was extensively damaged and
destroyed by the dam wall collapsing.

There are areas where Bushmen paintings exist which have the potential to be developed into tourist attractions.
Trout fishing trails and mountain bike races have also become recent tourist attractions. The Dordrecht Festival



potential and convert it info economic benefits a dedicated investment framework must be developed to deal
with fssues of skills development, attraction of investments, concessions and partnership development.

The Municipality can initially, in close collaboration with partners such as ECDC, IDT and Trade and Industry
department, identify and target small scale manufacturing initiatives such as recycling, brick making, wool
processing and fruit juice production to develop this sector in the area, The upliftment and improvement of this
sector would ensure a positive impact in terms of its contribution fo the GDP and employment, The impact on
the economy would be marked with the resultant benefit impacting on and accruing to large numbers of families.
The Municipality has initiated the first steps to develop this area by identifying Ibuyambo Sorghum Cooperative
as a partner.

An application for funding from Thina Sinakho was submitted and R3 4 000 000.00 was approved to develop
and establish a Grain Mill that will be a mechanism to develop grain production in the form of sorghum.
Emalahleni Local Municipality, Chris Hani District Municipality and Department of Agriculture carrently known as
Department of Rural Development and Agrarian Reform and Department of Economic Development and
Environmental Affairs and Tourism also funded Ibuyambo, The funding from all these stakeholders has been
exhausted. In 2014 Eastern Cape Rural Development Agency presented a funding of R 46 million for 3 years
(70%, 20% and 10% in the last quarter) for Emalahleni RED Hub Project which is a pilot initiative in the
Emalahleni Area with the intentions of mobilizing the Ematahleni communities in linking primary agricultural
production to agro-processing.

3.13.6  HUMAN DEVELOPMENT INDEX (HDI)

The Human development index is a useful indicator of the levels of development, vulnerability to poverty and
lifestyles in an economy. It provides a composite assessment of development factors such as levels of literacy
combined with incomes and poverty. It is often measured as a number ranging between 0 and 1 with 1
representing a high level of development with people enjoying good education, better health and lifestyles
choices.

Emalahleni has an HDI of 0.39 which is lower than that of the district which is at 0.44. The local populace does
not enjoy high lifestyles and lag behind in terms of levels of literacy. It is estimated that a mere 43% of our
population is functionally literate (i.e. Age 20+ who have attained a grade 7 education or higher). Poverty is
widespread, especially in the rural areas with an estimated 1939 (Global Insight) people living below the
threshold of 1§ per day. In order to avert this situation, the partnerships for poverty alleviation with other
government agencies like Social Development, SASSA and the District Municipality must be developed and
strengthened to address this aspect and ensure the upliftment of the populace.

3.13.7 ACHIEVEMENTS OF 2019/2020
Key achievements during the 2019/20 financial year include the following:
In the year under review Emalahleni Local Municipality has implemented the following programmes:

Tourism Development and Heritage Management
{t)  Tourism

The Tourism Development and Heritage Management unit conducted four (4) Tourism roadshows in all three
towns of Emalahleni, 2 in Cacadu { Lady frere), 1 Dordrecht and 1 Indwe. Four (4) tourism establishment grading
sessions were facilitated in 2Cacadu,1 Dordrecht and fIndwe. 1 heritage event conducted at AbaThembu
Calabash, this was done with Department of Sport Recreation Arts and Culture. Marketing of Emalahleni was
conducted by DSRAC by assisted Tsembeyi Cultural group and Emalahleni Arts & Craft Centre to Grahamstown
festival by transporting and accommodating them. Facilitated funding for Emalahleni Arts & Craft Centre from
Eastern Cape Parks & Tourism, also facilitated funding from Chris Hani District Municipality. Facilitated
formalization of Local Tourism Organisation.



"

8.1 Comment on Skills Development and Related Expenditure and on the Financial Competency
Regulations

The HRD strategy was developed and approved for implementation in December 2015. The following
projects are in the strategy and are implemented:;

Workplace Skills Plan (W8P} training programmes
In-service Training

Learnerships

Internal Bursaries

Bon =~
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Other two programmes could not be implemented due to COVID-19 Lockdown regulations
that prohibits huge gatherings in one venue.

4.8 Skills Development and Training



Tractor-FTS- | Community Services | Good condition 8
128-EC
Tractor-CKM- | Community Services | Last used in July 2018. | 52
266-EC Have major problems.
Grader-DFG- | IDHS Have not been in use 15 Its has reached its life
421-EC since November 2017. span therefore it is
There is a problem with recornmended that it
an engine. Delay is due should be auctioned
to financial constraints.
TLB-loader- IDHS Good Condition 15
DDX-995-EC
We-truck- IDHS Need batteries 16 It still in good condition
DFD-935 -EC
Thruck-DFD- | IDHS Not in good condition 15 Recommended for
+32-EC and it is consuming a auction
fot of money for repairs.
Roiler IDHS Has not been used 4
since June 2018. Has a
problem preventing its
movement. It need a lot
of money to be fixed
and there is no budget
Roller IDHS Has not been used 4 When fixed it should be
Bomag since June 2017. Has a placed to one of the
problem with vibrator. It Satellite Offices,
has not been prioritised
due to the fact that
another alternative of
roller was used
Excavator IDHS Good working condition | 4
Pad foot IDHS Good working condition | 4
roller
- ftruck —-HFT- | IDHS Need batteries 6
"U91-EC
w/c truck- IDHS Need electricity repairs | 6
HGB-926-EC
TLB HVK IDHS Has not been used 4
291EC since June 2018, was
burn during protests.
Insurance has made
pay out amounting to
R590 000.00
TLB HVK 292 | IDHS Has not been in use 4
EC since February 2019.
Has a problem with the
engine.
Thruck-HFT- | IDHS Good Condition 5
986-EC
Grader HVK | IDHS Has not been used May | 4
293 2019, Have electrical
fauits and it could not




Development and Human Settlement of which one was repossessed, One (1) was written off

and 1 for Planning

There are sixteen (
Trailers.

Economic Development, Tourism and Agriculture.

16) Plant Machinery and one was burnt during community protests nine (9)

There are seven (5) accidents and 2 incidents of tyre theft reported for 2019/2020 financial

year.



o

P

17

Middle Management Level (Finance

Posts) 3 0 0%
Highly Skilied Supervisors (excluding

Finance Posts) 44 21 50%
Highly Skiilled Supervisors (Finance

Posts) 10 0 0%
Total 123 53

Component B: Managing the Municipal Workforce
1.2 Introduction to Municipal Workforce

Workforce management is a core function of each line manager in municipality. In order to
ensure reasonable standardisation and consistency in the handling of the workforce,
disciplinary procedures and conditions of service are developed at a central level by the
National and Provincial divisions of the South African Local Government Bargaining Council
(SALGBC) and, where relevant, at a local level between management and the representative
unions SAMWU and IMATU and are then implemented by line management. Conditions of
service of senior managers are based up on the regulations promulgated by the Minister of
Cooperative Governance and approved by Council,

In addition to the above, a wide range of policies, procedures and directives are approved by
relevant approval authorities after due consultation with stakeholders such as Council, the
Municipal Manager and Senior Management. Such policies, procedures and directives are
then circulated to all staff for implementation and compliance.

The Human Resources Plan and the Organisational Structure (2017-2022) were developed
and approved during 2017/2018 financial year and will be reviewed when need arise untj| 30
June 2022,

1.3 Occupational Health and Safety (OHS)

During 2019/20 financial year six projects from OHS Strategy were implemented. The
following are the projects.

e Implementation of the Occupational Health and Safety Policy

» Coordinating Payment to Workmen's Compensation (compliance with workmen's
Compensation commissioner and a letter of good standing)

Operational controls and procedures

Contractors controls

Medical Checks

Personal Protective Equipment (Clothing)

It should be noted that the municipality purchased the Personal Protective Equipment/Clothing
during 2018-2020 financial year.







- CAlEuenh
| palugns
_Sem pue
L suswagegs :
Z =) PSUIBIUIBLL | 70802 . f Lo uequa i o
&= & pue aunppog A | - -pue tabpe 6102 aunpog I pauejuIEW s
@ m. padojaaap pauepuew Jeisusgy o] - | Ag pauteluew e pue Wwsweje)s
o 2 Juswaiels L pue T ﬁ fuyrouogay - G pue @ padojsaap yueq
M m Sueg padojasap TAQ teah 1. padeolaaap Y Sjuawsiels | pue sabpa)
3 @ pue 1abpa) ‘Juswajes .mE inoyBnodyr § - juswalejs - _d yureq |eraush
b a lelauah g Auuow |- 0 (V11 RS o pue sabpa) By 0
,m ) O] S80UEBEY pue J8bpa) - ...umcmm_c._mc._ : pue rabpa) . ~ fessual ay; saoueleg
1ey) Cjessuaf - Eem 1s)sifas 2 eraual - sfouen 03 Sv0uejeq ey
susisifBal o) savugjeq Wsunsaaul - [ .0) saougjeq |eusayu Hsibal ) 1ey) 43151621
usuissAul | seus saassiBas | ey eyl Je1s1G8) p IETTHE-TIT sla)sibag uaLISaAY|
‘paAsioy JUeLISIAYL - 'PIASRIY Juawsaau xadg 0 aaosdiy) 5L/8L0Z RIDLUISBALY| dotarag
— TERh ——
¥} SeMBL0Z
caunpgge
ones sberanos:
1503 ||e28A0
By} Auepend
o pemwigns
Pue pazedaid
- SBM shioday
sfetenon
sjseday]
JBIA [erovety
@ o ao o ocozeloz |- a1 -6LOZ/8L0Z =] 6L0z/8toz | Jojeappuy s T 8 -
M m. mmm WsAa) ."...m Uewilopiad | - yeble) .uo_..iE”M._ﬂwﬂ : ~yabuey ._Emw“_,%_w w w :oﬁmmu« o_mu_unh J0jedipui | ouBunOLayg Abajeng .m.,m W.m.
g 88 uoyoy .:oz:..% v _.ms_.E< e Tty ) e N woong | SWISsEE Ao 38 | g
- [eIpsLEY suoseey o

DZ0Z/BL0Z - NY1d ZO_H<._.szm._n__z_ ._.mwn_zm GNV AY3AIT3Q m_o_>mmw 4(20:.:.5.52_ Q3IMIIATY q3LYAITOSNOD NO gIsve LUQd3IH IONYINNO4H3d TYNNNY a3Lany

ALFTIVAIDINGW T¥D0T INTTHY VNS




EICIGTR R
11e qim
sBunaau
s
Wwaoueyus
NUaAB)
Aljuow
}anpuog g
safseyo
ELITEL
pue saxg]
sajel
Apsdoud
|edioiunw
jo
JuawAed
-uou
a4} JoJ
sisAjeur
IsSNEY 1004
E Yysi|ge)se
0] welboid
yoeadno
Jatoisna
aziueb:y
K
‘1qep 8
ulpuesine
ay
U] asealous
ay)
Splemo)
aNquuos
1BY) sious
Buig
Bunewuwye
Jo asodmnd
ol

A
Hediounw
FUI UM
SpogS U
swabeuew
anusAal

uejpoysny

80UapIAg
40 olopuog

uoyoy
[eipaluay

us
WIAZ|YY
~UON 10}
suosEay

a9
UBLIIO DY
jemoy

. 0z0ZI6L0Z
S yebeg
o fenuuy

- soueunouag

L : _55.3,.

BLOZIL0Z
~3ebaey
.. _m=::<

apo)
A0JEDIpUY

avinog
Buipuny

uoheEdO||y
1=hpng

d
o3e9)pu|
a
woang

choz/eioz
a0)eaipug
auyjaseq

J0)eoIpU| @
sugwIoa g
Aay

ABajeng

leas

aAnoalqo
2163

eary
Kot

0Z0Z/6L0Z - NYTd NOLLY.INIWI 141 139aN9 any >~.._m>m.._mn_ mosmmm J_<ZO_._.D._.".~wz_ CGIMIIATY gILVAMOSNOD NO a3svg LH0dIY IONVIWHOIHId TYANNY gaLiany

ALITYJIDINAW TV00T INTTHY TYINT




pue paus
‘pucoas s}
Ul panuuqns -
- Sem sishjeue
.abe s1oupaiy -
sebusgleyou

]
o
m
m olRusWwa|dw
4] “¥OOSW 6
- s, -8NP SBINSOPD
g = Lyiuow R
m o B sAejap ‘o) snp B o
o ga Jauenb jsuy s
g mm o T8y Bupnp sum o
= 238 | v pemwens i
@ =0 . finos T
2 =3 -84 30U pincs -
@ o sisAleue abe o
3 W ! N sdoppaay -t i an 6L02/R1L0Z
g HOMSWEY | DZOZ AURP 0F | gowel awy | 1610z aunr ge Npusdxy | 104 spodal
@ paesiba| Aq jlomawieyy - pejeisifor shep | Ag Hlomales) pue uo SI0]IRBID
e ledsesiep | “‘pejeysiBe; . | e ey b |- pajersiBa nejsifia pledupy
2 0E uiypm Jod g2 shep | CUSIOpBIS ~Jad se ] YN pue shep
& sic]ipaio < 0g ulyum ol - e pred sey SABD QF Liyim Yim a0 sishjeuy 0F UM sAep
g Jo Juawied Sio)peIs - .b__ma_o,_c_._E CsIoupatn eldwon aby SI0}paID 0F uyum
%001 Jojuawded | Uaypii jousluhed p slolpau) 10 wswied S:0paID
‘PAARIYIY %001 - C'PaAdIYOY %00t - x8dQ 0d Saodduiy 43 %001 Aegd
R | 9k perousuy .
o BLiRLoz ey
e T Jop Aluedenb
Sl pepgns pue .
Ueni | JeBpa) jereuan
2 oy Ayivow
Jabpa) R paauejeg SRR
[esaual ay; 020z aunr | pue pasedaid 6102 sunp
O paoueeq [ gg AqaeBpal | . gsem ( | ‘0¢ Aq 186pay
pue [eraush ay) o} -SuDerouods) |- je1sust ay (81/2108) ‘pawicpad ljoJAed
paledaid su | pasuejeq pue |- [04JU0D Aejeg) 0] paduejeq suo s Jjouo
2] mo B R T R SR w ow
G =35 02 ZOZIGLOZ | o o 6rozigloz oo | B2 | uo eooly | omoou | 6102/8L0Z | Jojeoipura FE |53
g -y Eo>w_:~n_.._ﬂ uBWIOpa Y “Jafirey | SQueu _.nm .ﬂuﬂ Y. 1 ..Bwuwum“ g wmmuum ¥ .vca_ dojeaiput | sueuoped | ABajens | 2 F | 3B
= o5 - : R ! L 10 < = 8 =
5 ® M uoyoy -uop 10} jenay ._.wEHE.m. LR ._w:.:.zﬂ wosyng suijaseq Aoy ;) 2
- |eipaway suoseay : . Rl

ALTVAIDINAW Y207 INSTHYIVINT

020Z/61.02 - N¥"Id NOLLVANIWI 1dWI 1390n4 ANV AMIANEA IDIAYIS TYNOILNLILSNI J3IMIINTY QILYCGIOSNOD NO GISYY 1¥0JaY FONVNHO:AY3d TVNNNY G3LiIany




RETTED

Uunad syt u
Pajuawadun
sem jabpng -
~Aueunsnlpe -
eyl
2 “penb piay
m ~ayy Buunp |
= 610z Aenigag
3 87 Uo Jjounag -
m AQ paaoidde
=3 pue pajiwgns |
= sem J8bpng .
3 EmEF,:_um
g 3 cosyp o
& = “zefiuayeyo len
& @ b__mco;o:.d N
2 F - WI)=As 0] anp 9
o : dxa - .
ey E 0goz o Binppuadye &
3 i Aienigs gz SRy ey o
b o Aq [eacudde 0] sajeJol0810 -
.m ,.wu 10} ounon) “.Joj Jayenb tn
2 O] papiwugns | cNeN .....vcouwm pue - T
& pug bm_:nwu_ ww | om0y < | Loz ABwy e
= pajdwos JAq |eacadde (| seinase jou i -Ag |eaosdde su
3 Jeak Ao isenog | semspoder . Joj fiunon ong|nbay
W [erDueUY 0} pajuIgns - . .co_EEsmcou 0} pajiuIgns Bujiodal leacucde
~ 02/6L0¢ 341 | pue pagdwos |\ < JeBpng " | ‘pue pajdwoo pue 104 1oUncy
= doj1ebpng | ‘amak [eloueeyy |- mz._. Japenb eah eoueyy ¢ 18Bpng 0} panjwgns
W usunsnpy 0Z/610Z @4y - 1] pusoas 6L8L0E bue pue
P 104 yebpng ‘PUBISIE AU Ut | ay)lopeBpng YA pejidwon
sjua s diy Jusunsnfpy paluaweaduw - Bsusnipy auy] 1284 uoleinfiar
1a6png ‘Pojuswarduw) | sem 1ebpng ‘pEiusLWa|dw) - )M 3ou |eloueuy Buioda.
0Z/6L0T 18bpng CBLgLOT .+ 1ebpng eldwos 128png 0Z/8L0Z =4} pue
paaoiddy 0Z/6Loz paroidde ayy | g1/gL02 p paisnipy Jojyebpng | 186png sy
‘PRASIYIY : vgo.aaq. "DOARIYDY. paaciddy - xadQ 0y anoldw) BLBLOZ Jusugsnipe | juawa|duy
iy o ag cwcﬁm_,am . | 6LOEI8LOZ =] 6L02/8302 { Jojeoipul a w8 -
g 2 W wanar M_u uPwIOay 3aBle| .mﬁcm.n:_%w_«wm o yabaeg” 107 mww%% g :nwwwmwu.u Smu_unh lojealpy] | oueunopsy | ABajeng m.. ) Wm
m. 8 M uonay .:ozc._h oy ﬁ:..::( agreath: .._m.:c:<. : @ @ woang auleseq Aoy sa | ¥ 2
™ |EIpaIaYy suoseay . o

0Z02/6102 - NV'1d NOILYINIW31dW) ._.won__._m aNV >~_m>_|_mn_ m_o_>mwm .Ezo_hbbhwz_ n_m_gwsmm J3LYATOSNOD NO QaSVE LH0dIY FONVINYOA43d TYNNNY g3Liany

ALTYAIDINGW Y207 INTTHYTVINS




—— - - ” o "
@ e pejsanbal S ALY - ~aslenb ply 8102/£10z - Mw_: palsanbai o
=y g = uchewncyul i Aq paysenbar |- pue puoodes . 10Oy | UONELUSOMT Aqu m
m b T L= jo HOofJewlojuf sy oy AQ peisanbes m,.u j0 GHELW.Io! 3
C o a5 » uoissiugns | Ctopo ol g pejsanbay o ualeuoy N ueiEes 195169y UoISSILIGNS | Joj )sanbay &
< a g8 2 %001 yoIssjugns 1 uonelulojuy jo uoissiwgns X ISPy 14y o ile o3 g
‘PaAllyay %001 IV PaABIudY %00} s xado 0yd uesy 8L02Z/2102 | sBeusaray pucdsay 3
£E035 S| ey a8 | ¢
m.m Z 7 uoissjugns jo o i &
2 2 p i) jooud fauenb =3 a
w| Sm3 6L0Z -2 asay 8y Buynp Ny | 2
oy - N
5 w @3 1snBny |7 8108 1enbiny o B3| 5
8|38 E& IE Aq oy _23 umsmsq ileue pisuag [ 610z 1snBny s R
» [ M3E o 9} pajiwigns LAG oY | Joupny ey o) mSN um:m@ Lo =l AQ OV | esweieg a ¢
a|@ 38 pue O papiwiqns | pepiwgns pue | LeAg By o) - N o)papjwans | [edLEU 21 s
Sl<zae m padojanap o pue - pasedad sem paniwgns pue i pue lenuuy ol «©
2 W m S 2 sluswalRIg padojaasp Siuawalels. .| - padofanap 3 u padojosap weqdwoy nm.
e ago |eoueuly sjusLIBIeIg |euByy sjuswaieg ] ong|siba) Sluawsielg dvYHD a2
< 2o m |enuuy “[eloueuy |enuLy Clieloueuy YIA-IN g [eroueul4 uoddng =
&5@ weidwos jenuuy Jueydwion C|enuuy | yimaou | Juawseg |enuuy o) 3j S
o @2 . : o
29 N dvyo Jueldwos “dYHD jueydwoo eljdwoo |E1oUBUl4 weydwen 1pPNE aAlsU M
Lo o 6102/81L02 - dYH9 BHALOZBYL | dveD P [enuuy dvyo ayaudas g
- ‘paasiyoy BLOZIBLOT ‘PeASIYIY - { - R10Z/L0E xadg 0y anciduy 8Li2102 GL0Z/810T e dojanag @
K S-rBunou B o
. .-40§ IoUN0o Vo
m » £ 191 pajjiwgns
g .m g _ pue pasedaid e
,.ww m.,mw P .. .mﬂﬁ.ﬂmﬂhmhwq : _% aouaosd
V] =] Lol et Lo g : . 1
a m,@ 20oLn0ad ‘pzozaunrgg .| .oy pepleme | §10z sunp Og m Aoped ) UIYIm aoutadad
= ] ay) uyum - kg azulaoud - | -Juswamaoid Ag asunoud H ua silddns ayj uypm
& 52 sis|ddns AU UM ‘Jo aBejusorad i - ay) uyum - 2 TEVIETYVT] o] sisnddns
A o O : d N
,_mm. T o 0} papieme | sia)ddns - ay) pepajal stddns 4 Uypm u papleme 0] papleme
@ g uawainaocid O} pepieme | - 1ey; suodas 0] papieme awubye u JUswaINooid Aonjog
10 %08 Jusweanoold § - Ausuenb ayj Cuswsinaosd ¢ pug @ou | swsinooid 1o Wos
‘PaAdiusy Rt} ﬁ.on CPRABIYDY .| oo xadp 0N glidwon 109508 abeaniag | waluedwy
o mT i S T PR wT ow
g | =5 uo o | ozozeror souewiopey | | GM0ZmZ [ | E5 woyoony | oeopur | EH0ZI8LOZ | Ioleampu e T8 |53
g 8o Em>m_:_o< vewsopeg | . jabre | 80U _uh“uu. : yabuey’ Lo1e0p0) gz .Emu__.“m g | 2018apul | suediiopey ABojeng [ 4 2 a¢c
= aF ! R f BN : ! @ < = o =
g 2 w uopay ~uoN 40 jenjoy s ._mnmc.q. e _m=:c< wooyng aujjaseqy Aoy &0 ]
- jeipaway SuosEay : o

0ZDZ/6L0Z - NV 1d zou,_.<._.zms_m.._m§_ 139an4g ANy AX3AIT3Q m0_>mwm .u<20_._.5._._._.mz_ aaIMIATY n_m_._.<n=._0mzou NG Q3SYE LHO4TH IONVWNOIYID TVNNNY aandany

" ALFIVAIDINAKW V20T INTTHY VNG




0c0z sunp
0€ Aq p . _
spuawa|duw AR T o
o [enuepy 020 L 6102 "~ lenuep L1
& ainpasolg BUnp o Aq [ palusweidun - -8UNr e A & 3Jnpanoly |enuepy o
T @ pue Aoijog pajuswadur | eney - -pjusajdun len pue 2npasoly @
G =3 “Homawely | . enuey &anpadoig _jenuepy 5 foljog 'y pue Amjoq W
= A HE 9dnpasold - | - puefooq | ampaooig it Jomswelq | “yomsluelq @
3 awabeuepy pue Lojog - “omaweld | pue Aolog Iy u ] m
= a Yromalerg uswabeuep |- omaLely = fasneg ursbeueyy uawabeuepy -
Juelloyay | Juamabeury BOUBLUOUS juswaebeuew 20Ines 2z SoUBLLICHY g 3
pamainsy | ‘soueuuopag | - pPaM3|AdY SOUBULIOLaY p UBULIOHSY Jouo &2 .
‘paAdoy pemainay PRAMIYDY - pamainay xado ox anoidwi | pemansy llejuawaldu) w = £
> ued EEREE. BIOZABW [ . 29[ ¢
E $5900:d YLDV .84 01 =2 <
£ Yy Jad pajuesaid pue 2 @ g
= se Jsjenb B10Z/810z v [ 2
& Puz &L Uy She et 3B z
Q jeaqidde 1oy ;uswdojaasp 3= 3
2 15uno7y o euoued Q@ &
1% pajuasaid SS90044 'QLOZ =) 2
5 sem Jodss - Jequisssg ¢ 8§51 =
2 [enuue yeip U podes S 2 S| 8
& leus; {51 -JuBisianc sy @ 3! B
o g By 1sie) “Upm Jlounog e £2 ] g
Al = lapenb “Aq paydope - 5] 33 2
= g 181 3u) uo pue paziojgnd . . s Ne | 2
g @oueydwon 1 'paanbay I aunpasoid =3
2 o} oy o Alaanesife) L e 3 pue 3
3 Ol paplugns | pzge sunp pg - sEaY i glog aunp og saojjod 'y el
m pue Aq paysiqnd O pajjuugns - - Aq peysignd ICMBWELY a
z |1ouUneH o} pue jeacsdde | ‘gloz jsnbny pue |eacidde - pausiand s w
o pajuasald 40} HouUnoD - | ul pounoy .0 loungn poacudde puefounoy) | wabeuepy =1
3 'pasedald o} papiugns Aq paydope ~0) papwgns pug Ag poaoidde X noa
5 sSem Loday “‘padopasp ! pue padojaasp |- “padojeaap Kaagag | padojansp ‘padojanep | uewsouay mvl._
@ lenuuy CBLOZIBLOZ | o yoday B8L0Z/LL02 |0MBS | 810Z//L0T spodal sl 2
3 yeiq d0) poday lenuly yeiq Jof Hodsy p loday |enuuy MaJABI pue =
=+ ‘paaalyoy Clenuuy L ~ TPeABlyoy | o jenuuy | xadQ 0y anosduz) [enuuy JoJequiny | swedwy)
m ; B . AERREI . B : - "
m mm 9 | . ozozmroz | . . 610218102 g5 1| 6102/810z | so1e0mpur 8 ,mm »3
m. 3 M uoioy -:oz:,.nM femay _m===< S . < ._un”:.:& P @ g wosIng ausseg Aoxi & e 5 2
- [elpaay suosesy .

V8 LHOd3Y JONYIWHOLHT TYINNY aalany

0Z0Z/6L0Z - NVid NOLLY INIWT Tdw! 1390N8 ANV AYIAATIA 3DANS IVYNOILNLILSNI Q3MIIAT Y J3a1vanosNod NO qQ3s

" ALFIVAIDINAIW 207 INTTHY VNG

T




suones

orpel 3
Aunwwon o
a4l 1e piay 2
SISEDPEOIY @
3| a
0] payuaAL0D _ o
S1aM g W
- sBupasw D m
<] pJEM %3
k= ‘gnpeyos m 2 .
& aylled se p EE
o sjuaLiajdiy o e &
3 ' 2 a0 2
3 e 'S mm = g
g M udy i 52 ¢
- @ us sogld i ) <
ax 2 axe) o} @ 2| a
= 5 painpauns L =3 ] §
E ; 32
> o siam By § ) La 3
g uoneynsuog = 55 | 2
3 agnd o g2 | x
2 10 ydacxa s 8
& 'salIAOR g8 E
s pauugy £33 @
5 8102 5 3
= 1snfny u s Ce ) . pasoidde S
jHawalnbal ogor - . LoBloz pue ] =
anle|(siba; ‘sunpoghg | pajusws)duy Anp oL A padojanap anpasosd 3
sy unmoauy | papuswajduy |- pue pamaingy | pajuswiody) | 0Z0Z/5102 | pajsaws(dun pue 4
i [1ouno’y Pue pamainal ¢ - 0z0z6002 |- PUB PaMaIAD ug|y pue s$855950id a
Aq paidope { - jzozizoz | ueg $88004d ] - 0Z0Z/5 10T $53901d pemalaal dai E
sem ued UBld $S8a01g 186png Ue|ld $sa00id - Jebpng ueld ssaooid | paieisiBa 3
ssa00ud ay) eBpng .8 Sdidat 196png dat pue 1eBpng pue | auyywma b
‘PRASIYIY ® Sd/dal ‘Pasayoy kY ws_n:n_n: xedO oy 2IgIpBI] | SWd/dal SWd/dal Juejdwon -
paueiulew 0202 1| 6Lozeunr og | sroz mc% oe uoiejay PRUBlUBW | asegelep
pue aunp g¢ Aq | Aq paureluiew Ag pauigjuew inogey pue pajepdn uoloe A
2| 27 RN I ! Pt ¢ ) g
n o a9 QzozieL0e |- 1 BLOZIgLOT ez 610zZ/gL0Z Jdojedpu| 9 = m, I
g ] W Ea>m£~wﬂ UBLLIOpS g yabsey .uu:mE_.%ﬂMﬂ 39B1e | ho“qu%.m“ g & :o_uummm_wum Smu_n.._w_ fojeatpul | sueuuopad | ABsjeng m & .awv .w_
= 3 H I ; i . = '] - T
g a w wooy -uop 108 [emoy L _“m.ac.&. Y _.m:E:n. wooyng auljeseqg Aoy 3 &
- leipauiay suoseay

0Z0Z/610Z - Nv1d 20_h<hszm_._n_§_ ._.mwobm n_z< >mw>w.._mm IAIAMSS J(ZO_hDh_kmz_ U3MIIATY a3LVATTOSNOD NO a3svd L1H043d IONYIWHOIH3d TYINNY gaLiany

ALITYAIDINAW VDO INTTHY TVINS




0Z) 0202 : e S uo ueld -
o & a0 aunrog Aq : e o uonaapy aifieleng Jm o
m w. & m palenpuoo i pzgg sunp pg | B TR 610z aunr og wlen 8 pajonpuog {euanen m B oa
o g @ sBuiyaay Aq peoapuoco pajanpuos AqQ patonpusy : o H alv/aiH | peonpuos sBunoap UBauy 53 pw,
& .mmw oz Wy * sBuneayy - sBugeapy oy | - sBunaay - I maN U u | sBugaapy ol yinog ay m =
BarRIYdY | oy A wgwEuq. : 05 v = xadg 00002 | ononpay IV 10 Jaquiny Juaws|duw) “ @
RN {19 oy
umwuaucoo wdojaaag M
eglou. UINOA O w
ﬂ_:co mEMB< ‘ounan m 3
0 b
uﬂw _..Mm_mm% : omc._w::wrou w m
T HepIeY LT S,UBLIOAN m g
SR P pUR T B LGz aunp 668 <S5
o St ipeioddng U pg Ag (Aeq N 0Ly 'Aeq S e o
= Sl - 840U pinos | -y ‘Aeq I BlopuEp 3 m b
M 2 ._m>_Emo pueg ¢ Ayngesiqg .>m.m : {H uosjaN o, a &
o = CPlad pue | s usuiop g oY ‘dnpy M w 1
mm s {feq RN EmEmE:E.: “Aeq Jion _.L |BJoAB S g .m
2 = S,UELOAA 1QZoT sunp coidngn “heq gepuey T 000 052y 8% m
=1 pue Aeqg Gg Ad {Req ] - [BIORBW €D~ | uosiaN - a ‘pueq piai4 ER: 3
© Blapuey S,uBliop pue | ‘pajonpuon | Seley - < 000 065y © 5 a
uosian feq ejopuey | hmo PO g0 | o ueplan ‘sl €3
,moEmwu S UOslaN o ‘palonipue) .azo sJofey - Algesig ABajeng W w..
uapon) p - ‘ssuren S semAeq ‘Loddng 000 0G5y @ 8 @
2uatuarduuy uapjog) S,UBLopp pue w:ma pieid) wwesboiy pawswaidwr | wwesBoiy Mg
sweiboid umEuEwEE_ ..>mn_ Ejapuep ﬁwEmEm_nE_ yoddng sweifiold |eloadg B
Abajens . swesBoid - uospN ey - | - sweBard :@EEUv u ABsieng Abajens peacudde &
ndse >m3m.=w i (HDpansay | -ABsjens 000 524 0S80y nds nds syl =
‘PRABIYOY :mw £ C3ON T suwm x8dQ | 666 SZ6Y [Blo08 | pasoiddy | jossqunn | juswaduy 3
Butouso} | gzozeunppe | - ) Bunou so
sampnsg Ag Bugou 1oy ‘Bupou m 102 mE:. sainjonng
aunog 'saunjonayg (| dop mm._au:.;w "0 Ag Bunou [lsl¥TaleTs}
0l papiwgns L ounoy S lourey -Jo) seamonng o1 payiwigns
Aojad Wi ol pspwgns | E papuqns founay . Aalod 1
awabeuep fotiog - Aojog S paluwgns salnpnys | uswaBeuew
193[4 Jo U0y | juswabeuepy JuaLabeuep Adijog jlounos o 198|3 Jo uo
o mo AT 7 .. R - ) %w
3 2 83 0z0EeLOZ |, T BLOZI8LOT €3 61L02/81L9Z | Jojealpu; @ T2 | p3
g 2 w uonoy 40N 10 [enjoy _n:==.<. Y “fenuuy. wonng aujjaseg ay a8 2
o |e[pauway suoseay

020Z/6L0Z - NV 1d zOu._.<._.zmu>_m|_n_E_ 1394ang n_z< >zw>_._m0 mo_>m_mw ,_dzo_ha.r_hmz_ JIMIIATH a31valTOSNOS NO qasYe L¥0d3¥ JONVYIRYOIHI TYANNY GILIGNY

ALIMVAIXNMN TVO0T INT THY TYINT




Bugou 20} gzZoz sunp gg | “Bugou - "BLOZ sunp Buljou 10y S
saunorug Ag Bupgou xoy | 1oy S2INoNNS 08 Aq Bupgou - sainpnng Y
= [ielitzTele} SAININGS i ounony “lo) seunong > |1punosy _ B
= B 0} papiwrgns “: 13uhon 0} pajlwgns jlounon b o] paniuigns =3 m
= g uonersiba; | o3 papuqns uoireysibay 0} pawqgns Ly uoheysifia| gD
o = Y “uogesila) [ yym '+ iloljejsiBa) 2 20U 2 ym voeisiie | >
W & aguerdwe Yhm avuedwos L _d epdwos | ouendwos aoueyduros a|qeodde 8 =+
o B [ediaunw souendwos ledinunw : - 8oueldwon 2 =] |ediomnu: lediinw it @ o 82
@ uo suoday - fedipjunus - uo siioday - {edounw @ AlelsiBa) | uo spodas uo spodal oue|| dwos 83 r
Auapeny ¢ uo sprodaa . ~Ayopenb U0 spods) P Apaueng Alialzenh |edismunus m L] a
‘PAAIILDY Apspenny | p ‘Passnoy | Alspenp ¢ xad() oy daagidLy) ¥ JLECLIT Y JOHUO T8 8
Bupjou 105 OZogsunp o [ T 610¢ sunp Hunot oy M. 3 m
samonns | -Aq Bunou 10350 Bupou. 08 Aq Bunoy sanoning & S <
o o [uncs Cosaampongg | ugp SaNoNAg |- Jof sanjonys - N [lounon g 3 m
m < 0] pajiqns Houroy - U pounady Co:paunog I O} payirugns T2
2 =1 saepdn 2 pajiwgns | - 0] papwugns 0} papiugns o satepdn T 5
m ,m PELTGET] ‘ssepdn - sajepdn .Sejepdn & papwgns 1osi6as £ o
o - AouaBunuoo caesiBad - [ agsiBas . Jaysibay a Jmsibas A ¢ AouaBupuoo H 3
m & Jo __S.:.wm:u:o.u. Aouabunuon ”. mocmm:_EoU s q,_..._ sa0lAes | auabuijuog 10 2 m
o g sunes ebar | - R L RN - 4o suen mmmm_ TR0 : 2 efg| & 10 swep sluejo [ebal =3~
& @ uo sprodal stes jebag “ua spodal | mEmm&o. _mmm_ B dizunw k]| uo spodal uonesny 2
Alapenb ¢ . :o.wu._onE. “Apeyenb : ., U0 Syoday p uo spoday Apslenb rediaunuw @
‘paadiay “Apeapenb ¢ - ¥ 'paAsiyoy %ctm:c v xadQ 00005y | anoudw | Apspendy | jo Jaquiny Jojluop =
Jeak ma_ﬂ_mwo%o Ve R Sunou
|EfoURLY o nm.:__.cn_wm -0Z0Z aung Bunou m_.om wcz_, 204 I5UNOY s
LZ/0Z02 pUE 0 Ag Bupou [ Joppounon o) --0E Aq Bunou . 0} panIUgNs | uoiNjosay
U3 Bugsaw pasedaid Aoy punog i papiugns pue .40} Hounoqy ague pue jounen
jlaunoy PENILLGNS suoynjosay 03 pajwgns. | -pasedaid 84aM - 0} pajlwgns wiopad | panwgns pasedard 1o uone
JLCURTINE] 2q _acnoo pue paledsid |- suojnesey |- PUE paseds.d . leu spoday suolnjosay| | Juawajduwy
JlaunoD o} jou plAoa & o uo! suopniossy | {jounog jo u _suofinjosay onusyy | Apeuenp {1aunon uo spodal
pajpugns | JeisiBas ay) ngmEmHEm JIoUnos Jo uo ommEmeaEmz S Iouneg Jjo u P - jo uo Auspenb
aq uo muoamm. Hejuawaiduw) 10 uo spodas | ozmucmEm_uE“ aaorduy newsws)duy jwqns
0) Ja)sibas Ausayenp g .o spodey - A@lenb Lo spoday ue suoday pue
uonnjosess ‘DeASIDY z._mt.u:ﬂ YLy "PaATIyaY - %mtmzo ¥ Auauent asedaig
JIunoy uoz TR v Jo 18quuny
O mu o n ow
a ! 23 83 owﬁ.asw 1 souewi 6Lozi8L0z g3 1 | erozisroz | soreopua F8 |3
2 3 £ WaAa| u% . UBULIOLID Y ‘3oBaey’ ...W.wwc.m.-:..%h“wﬂ i jabiey uoumwh_u%_._o w m. :o_.."MMo_..“( oumu_v:m_ Joealpu | augwiioyay ABajeng =3 3 8
m. 2 N vonoy -:oz_._._h Jenjoy .. .ﬁ::.ﬁq o .._ g _m:é{ oy © png wonng aujjeseq Aay| 506 [¥&
- [eIpaway suoseay .

0202/610Z - Nv1d NOLLYINIWITdNI Laoang ONV Ay¥3AiTaa uU_>w_mm .ﬂ<zo_._.2.:._.mz_ GIMIIATH QILVAITOSNOD NO A38VE 18043y AONVIWHOLHAd TYNNNY g3Liany

ALITVAIDINAN TVOOT INFIHY VNI




Saajluwo) | uondag ppue | auyyum euy u |- -UBlo9g § pue e saw mn - §
o Q o0 Buipue)g saaRIIWog ..ﬂmm_a feloweUl saajuwes. _w welboig paaoidde paacidde |5 m, m ¢
mm 85 ¥ ‘sbunaspy - Buipueyg - . 6logmLoz . Bulpueyg & leu Ay yim aul| ay) Ea 2 €
5 © e jauney v 'sBunsaly | -Buunp pjey t 'sBunsop o ORMSUL | pBU3AUOD | I PaUSAUOD | tiw aul Ul g2 2 ¢
® wf w,ml ¥) sBunsayy | ‘Jpunoy Asem sBulyeaw |1 ounag _d paje " sBunaapy sBunaay sBunaspy B mw © £
Aol z) ¢ p) sBugaaw | Bumoyog ay) . ¥) sBupeapy - g wpioo) | Alojneg Aomerg fonjelg ER- T
Parayay | Loangeig zi | peaayoy Moiniels z1 = o -I3M 41 10 Jaquiny BUBAIOY =N "
Bupou ioj TR T
sainanng TR =
=T [I2unosy 030z sunr o e Bunou soy o
I'e) o |elaueuly 0} pagns ...m..._ Buou oy sampnng - mgm mc:ﬂ N sanonng m
m £ Mau ay Jlomawel 4 L sanjonng ¢ ‘Jounog auy om Ag Bunou’ N [1ounony W =
<) Z | joseuenb ; sgepessun | asuewenon 1ounoy - 0} pajugns 10) saunonng o 0] pajiwgns o 3
5 ,m 51 8y Buraq u 13 o paplligns || - oomsitiel T younog b Momaluely 21 3
Py o | wbuesw | osredaeyn 3y} Jo uor jlomswery | souBwasog gy pBRIUgNS | S SOUBLISACL) 7 =
g 3 ay 0} anp IEWBWSIdW) | . BauBUISACD |' D Byt jo 1 . Momalet | ) % 121 bl Z49 g
= 2 0] Hodal 3UBALIOD au) 107 841 Jo uo onealusdwy | SOUBLIBADD) * 2 Jomaluely 8] Jo uc lomalues4 =] m &
& @ 3yl Ywgns jou pinoo uo s)lodal nejuewadwy | ay uo SHodai T Clneyjou hat 80U 20 ewswajdus 82 w a Q
pue FIUILICH Ausuenb ¢ ety Apsuenb oneluawe|du| BUIBADD) | LEBUIBADD uo spoday UBLJBAOSD) 5 m S
auaAuas Bunaeg ‘pPaAatyoy uo spodad € peAsIYDY | Byiuo suoday 10ip 191 Auspyenb 19 w. 0 w
LI 1018y) JON Apopenbp | JoN T Apapenb - Xadp oy saouduy| paroiddy 10 Jaquunp Juswa)dw) M. M =
o 0208 RS R Py 52 g
aunpge Aq [Cp. o
o o ~Quawidinbg 0 . - NE ]
m g 1F 3)9[0840 30 ~(pangiyoxd - 0N M z p
= 2 ‘lesodsip pue " Aljedwon’ R > 9
m & ‘uogesypusp| |- salsqam b 7 g
o0 < . .mco_uﬁm... ‘pesuoyineun - _.L m ]
m 2 p o o] ssgooy) ) e o Aja @ =
o 1 Siuawaidwy | go Bunueusy) | pajuswsidwy | - gLoz 3 hoauuo) pa p &
& @ sjoaloig psjuewadw: |- j0afoig 197 - | aunr g Aq © HOMISN | usweidw) | susweiduw) spoafoud =
1ote - s1a8fold . b 'PeAINPRY palusaduy - D sjosfold sjoafoid 10 121 =3
‘PEASIYDY .._ 101 LN m,u.m_o_n_ .._.o_ Z Xado oY anoidi L3I € §0 Jsquiny | Juswe)duy
mw £g 80 ewnn.aSm Sy Eamasw mw | slozigLoz Jolea|pu| & m m.m 3
o y : 4 ful
g ] W wansr uw_w UBLIOMa g - yobie] - ..mncw!;%hwn_ “39Bae] | ._oumw__uo% a8 :n_“mmmmum oumu_vzmu Joleaipul | ouewsopag | ABojeng m. & m. g
g 9 uogoy .:oza._h By _enduy. _. ..<. ﬁ.:c:ﬁ. P @ wosyng | *UlPSER Aoy 88 |®Z
- [elpawsy suosesy ; .

chN._mch NV1d ZO_._.<.rszm.._n=2_ 139ang anv >~_m>_.._mn_ ERIRYEL quo_h:.hmhwz_ QIMIIAIY GILYGINOSNOD NO GISYE 1HOJIN JONVNEOL4HTd TYNNNY a3Liany

ALFIYCIDINGW Y201 INTTHY IvIa

A




o ue|d Jrauneg " 0) paltugns founog 0] payiiwqgns =3 W
g o Aunb3y o1 paugns | usaq .61 pepuigns g Ueld Ajinbg £ D
E g Uewfoidwy | -ueig Anby | sreyjew ued | “ue)d Aynby mw JuawAodwg mm e
m g 0202/6102 | uswAojdwy “AFauyijou UBWADdwg B ay) jo uo T m
) .uAa joug ‘0Z0Z/610Z ¢ | - oneluswsdus .810Z/8L0Z = BLOZ/GLOZ | Nejuswejdu) e m.... & :
m i) euswedwy - - jouo - ‘Ul uospodal [ g0 U _d uonew doj ug|d sy} uejd ozl f
T S uo suodey | nejuswadwy | Auayend oneruawws)duy 2 i9jsuen Aunb3 u uo sploday Aimbaw T o 3 :
3 w Arspenpy | -uo spoday i ¢ pasanjoy 2| uo'spodey @ [euonz | swhoidwg Alzapuenb swhodwg |5 m
‘PaAliyoy Apusuenpy | jon - o Apepenp b xadgy oy Ziuedi(y | panciddy josquny | usweiduy |® 5
0zozg weubgys AR LR Rt BOSHETERRE —
Anp Bulag . : 2
Buers )4 s59501d 2
L202/z0z ay) g
S ayy ur ur paynsal o =
5 pauelsal 1ey) p [N L 3
- a ag 4772 ouawsidwr | v pzaz L . : o = il 73 o
m 2 | I uone Aq pssier pue paufiis aunpogdq BLOZ ey =3
m .wu waws)du) sanss| siuawsaiby | pajuswerdur - ‘pautis aiem - |- Bunpr O A o 5 paawadw Mo | B
= 3 ayl ETETT A pue paubis _E)ustusalby pajuswaduy - auopliceld pue paubis lenuep x| |..u.u 3
=4 ‘pajosal alay) se Hgeunoaoy | sjuswssaiby | Awpgeuncooy . pue paubis = asug pue spewsaify | ainpasoly o
@ | sensstpue | poubis ag opusa R S pue Sjuswaaiby o wiopad | siabeuepy A pue g
PaINsuod | joupnoos | oueunopsy HilgeIunoady | - souewIopa Aigeunoooy jo 0} §) HIMEWRG0DY | Aofjod ) =~
usaq uawsalby 9 Zipue oYog o pue aming | uswaaiby pue JoMaLEl ] m
8ouls sey Al ‘PIAIYYY | aduemiopad [ pasanjoy - BoUBLLOE p A aoUBULIOMSd SWd w
41794L, IgeuNosoy 1oN g i Tjen L %00} - xadg o 8aoidw| | qejunooay | Jo saguunp juauajduy =z
RS T Alesing
j2uI|
pue Buiies g
asings-u| Jo
Bunoyuopy
R s : ‘Buiiea
- 0Z0Z IR B 11 Jolid jo
aunp 0g Aq - pauswedwy aunr og Ag uonugooay
{diysseuies | swweiBord (diuszeuiea 1ouo
o Iz DEFSNA! PRt o FERR D ¢ ; g2 |-
o o 83 | - 0ZOZMGEOZ | . oL ehoeieroT £ 3 6L0Z/8102 | JoleOIpUl B % 8 -
g ] W N uh.w ueuopiag | U jabie) mucmE&l_%h“wﬂ 10 yebaey houuw__.nw% 3% :o_wwmmq_,_w Qledlp :m“ lojesipy) | ouewsopay | ABejeng m. & Ww
m. 8 M uonay .coz;._nu ey _..u:...,«i . TR .. .._m:.::(” P e wong suliaseq Aot 88 1%&
- jeipaway suoseay : B .

020ZI6LOZ - NV'1d NOILVININI 14| 1390aN8 ANV A¥3AITIA I0IAYES TYNOLLMLIESNI GSMIIATY Q3iVaITOsSNOo NO a3sva 10d3y IONYIWHOIHId TYNNNY g3 Liany

ALITVAIDINNW V20T INTTHYIYING




® 5O UBjf -Padojanap pajeindod sem padojgasp | " uel4 padojaasp Hpny ® b
=38 S Uonoy Jipry [ ueg e uonsy Ul gy T & uoljes uonay ue|d BAISU 55 8
clgs 23 61L0z/8107 uoNay upny Hpny ay)y ~UonoY JIpny mw Isiwpy Ipay vonv upny | sysiduwos 3292 12

- = ‘PaAdlyoy 6102/81L0Z | - ‘panaiyoy 8102/210zZ o xadp 0H uea|n 8i02/410Z | Bi0z/mioz | e dojpaag ®

T N _ - oo
553
o s TR
L 8 §3% (=
T @ mnb 58 ﬂ @
m =3 ©@ =]
9 = . . . ® oo .% =
= F - 1 ez |3
2 PBUBAUOY | gz0Z BUNp gp (.t “176lg stinrog S pauaauos S8 @
e sBunaap Aq Pausauos | - pausaios | *Aq pauasuog 3 Hol CRITEIETEY sBunaapy Abaless nu e
uoiz . sBunsel . { ‘sBugesyy wo; | - sBunsay . pale 0 31 Hol S& 8
‘PasslpIy ¥IT £ ‘pareiyoy CTMOLE ¥adg 0y UpJooy | sie) Yoy 0 lequny | wawaydwy | S Q,
. . . w: >
g 32
R =
=
2 © 2% ny
= 5 s g2 g
= & _ - S BN 523 | =
“ = L S . ; = g =3 ]
Q P p 0z0z oonoaes | GH0ZSUIFOE | 2 582 3
g & sjuaLugduuy Bunp g &g | - pajonpuos Ag pajonpuon - p 32 Q
©® g ued pojuawaydwy | Sucisses ", sugisseg 2 uaursdu) ueyd o =9 w
@ uopusaslg | Tueyg i Ssausieme i ssauaemy = sugd uonuasasd o F =1
uojdnniog uojusaasg |- uopusaaid |- UoNUBADIy - Uonusaald | uondnurop |8 o 5
- Uy uondnuon - uolidnuon uondnuoes ueld uondnuon -iuy m m
pue priesq R puy Wypuepnery | opquy T LoNuIARl4 -Nuy puepnest |= @
‘pPanalyay pue pneiyg T "paAsIyoy puUE pnBLl 2 xadQ 0y priz. PUB pries | swedws |5 8
Hediounw
Ak
o tn o S . R 7] ow
& &3 o ozozteroz | oo e aieloz g5 | | 6LozisLoz | soreompu T8 (5,7
2 - Eu:m_cu%ﬂ Uewopagd | - i jaBie) ...u.uc.mE_Mﬂ“MM Lo yeBaey uoumw_“_%_w g5 co_“Mm_M__d_M ojealp :m_ 1oteoipuy | sueuwopad | Absjeng 88 |38
= 25 ! S 2 : L @ A
g 2 W uopay - 1oy lemoy _m:=:< . X ._m:n.:% woomg alwyaseq Aoy G F
- leipautsy suoseoy : ... :
0Z0Z/610Z - Nvid NOLLYINIW31diNI 139ang AONY AMIAINSEQ 30IAYSS TVYNOILNLILSNF QIMIIATY A3LYAITOSNOD NO aIsvy LHOdTY IONVINNOIuTd TYONNY a3liany

ALITYJIOINAW Y207 INITHY 1viNg




o awabeuep pue Abojeng - anejuawsiduy | pue ABsieng o0 5{9A3) [E] ABsleng 3 wabeuepy = & ou_ =
0 M T 5 2 ASIY juawabeueyy { sy uo spoday |- tuswabeueyy *| F W ¥sialg [ webeuew | uawsbeuepy ey | = @ ]
i ‘PaABIDY G HSIM | pepsasioy | sy 3w | xsdo 0y | edaooy %Sy WS | wewsdw) fg @ | B
epuaby B T
J1punog oy : 4
uoISS(LUgNS LR IR o
% 2 1o e1e] 020z sunp _ slozouny | o Bunou P
3 o LT sem Jodal 0¢ 4q Bunou S Ioune) 0€ Aq Bunou - w 40} [19UNogy =
P ] [eloueLy 3y} se Iounen o -9 pounoy | o} papiugns 40§ jisunon f 0] papgns b
) =3 LZ/0202 lI3unan o} poesaid | o3 papragns | aam OVdW || -0 pawiegns o paIwgns spode) [+3
o & | ioeuenb pajuasasd aqou .1 sjioday | jo Atfeuonouny ‘spoday = spodal 28w 3
2. B | syeyuy aq pInod podas | asyiiwoy - .ayj ug mtouwm. 5 mmm_EEco 2 aanWwwog sjunoose =
a & | wounep o }OU p|noo 1a1ienb 0 SHINOYdY >tmtm30 CSIUNCODY - b SIUNGI0e ayqnd W z
® pajusserd yoda; pat) By Sconand | o{g) seryr | oygng syjgnd Jedoiunu =
aqg jum Japenb ‘panslyay o jediopnpy | ....v?wzod oedisung [edijuniy Apapenh & ¢
Hodasayy | pay ey JoN CApspenp y | gy Apagent ¢ xadg 0% 4 1o Jaqunp g
wor T 10g eunr gg T o 5
PauUaALCD 0202 sunr pg | Aq pauanuos |- g0z Bunp og o pau9ALOs g
on O o 2 sfupasw g pausauaa | . sBunoous Ag pausauns @ Bunaaw =
mm &5 SaIULLCY 1 ‘sBupsaw BECEIN 8 - sBunaaw 8 EENTHI %) 1 L0E 3
5 9 = 3 SiLnoaoe 7 eaguuen - siunooge | - DOJHLILLOD - w sjuneage saulaping r
b m o2 angnd _wanuu.m. i ongnd . Sjunogog :: - uoljel pPausAuoD [eanoelg =
[edownpy & | oo angnd cledpungg o angnd = Isluupe | sHupoopw I avdw i
‘Panayoy “tedounw vy | -paseiyoy mmﬂ_ ;z + ™ xadp 0y ues|y VW ¥ jolequinN | juswalduy
R IR Y ;T O
o 0202 aunp | oy semwwen | gl = ueqd Jus
z g oeAadioy | - ozozsunp | U gipny _ mc.%.om Ag @ waAosdwy
= @ Suijo uor 1 ge &g JlOw /| -0y paiugns |- Bunou Joj oy e awoono
o < Jejuswaiduy | amyouo U gioygon - .o papiligns & v "oV eyl lipne ay
=3 & ay) nepaaduy - |- onejuaaidwi - | 1oV 8y} jou ™ sa PaliWgNs | o} papiwgns 10 Uoje
& B uo spodal IR - 17) EHR mE Uo suodas | | iopeustuady X La2ing sHodal syodar dn UsWwa|dw
o dn mojjo) ¢ -uo sproday -dn mojioy 7] 8uy vo spiodad b Ipny p dn mojjog MO0} IOV ay)
‘pPAABIYIY dn mojjo; ¢ v ‘PEABIYOY | dn Mofo) BA0JdwW| diov € 16 lequuiny JleHELTH]
020¢ sunp : SRR R DI Bunou
0€ Aq Buijou | - gzpz sunp S Buneu i BL0z aunyp 107 |1PUnasy
J0j[lounod | gg Aq Bugou | - gy Hounod [ - og £q Bugou . 0} payjuigns
0} paygns A0L{IDUNGS - 3 70 payigns | - of ourios 28 Loz W S3AIIOE $))
spodal O} papiugns - wtoqm‘_ O] pajnlkgns BILWCD #1ounog o) uo slicdal
o mo Lo : T ow
g 23 90 | 8338«. - - 6L0ZIBL0Z g3 1 | 6Lozigioz | soreompu; 0 $8 (.1
g ] =) Wwanat MB UBUIOLIB 4 JiyeBaeg | wucmEm_mohMM : ‘i yaBieg - ._Bmwm_.%:o w m“ :nwwmou< Smo_u:h doiealpu] ; sueunopay ABeleng a2 ] m
g ] uonay .:o_”,__._._om ey “mzuc&. .__m.:::{. P “ phe woong | SU#SEE Ao 38 174
™ [eIpsuraYy suosesy

020216102 - NV 14 ZO;F_.szm..?_E_ 139an49 ANV A¥3n3a muSme TYNOILNLILSNI a3MIIATY nm._.<n__._0mzoo NO Q38VE 18043y IONYIWHOIHID TVIINNY aaliany

ALITVAIJINNIK TVI0T INSTHY VAT




pa1onpuos T Umopyod w
ag m (BUGNEU pajonpuod lea Pl
o O o © | SMouspeos | syj o) enp $310/|0 BT Ot 2
m 4 Kol 8y} pue pajonpuos M uo BZ0Z sunp pg .nh pajonpuos @
=] m =] & padojanap aq Moyspecy | Ag psionpuon ™ $219)0 saldljoy 3
5 T &2 | uaagsey jou pinoo 1 J sl = oH uo YHuos &
3npayss smalspeo) ‘PaAsIYDY CHH U - Aungels s|qeojiddy | smoyspeoy Moyspeoy @
mau y ay) JoN SMmoyspeoy 7 ; = xadp oy nogeT JON 10 Jaquinn onpuo) @
T R5ii5e] .
| Azroneyusys ©
ESICISpIEpUE)S E
aosmeg 2
: JeuonmnsU o
i L] otog suom by
2z oo | 1adpedoEaag 2| ¢
B3 e @ <
g [ uopediopeg o B ¢
g - oqndAonod o8 | ¢
g T JuswraBbeuspy o S| <
B g eaijuonosiag g 5 g
B & puUe jusLi)Irug leo L &
@ - - SUOMILIEL] | & su £
o g : o =
@ g ] Juswabeuepy | oIssiwgns w.
m. 3 . souewope [ 3 u ajesoralp i<
@ w 020Z ) dvswabeuew | - g0z N Qissigns ue paseq =
Y suaissiwgns | . ‘eunp pg Aq V| UIBYZ S Caunp ggAg S suoissiugns | sueouny o
m Qleiojoang suoissjugns | A|ddng 'Adog suaISSilgns :=HonET]Tg| a)esopang |ledigiuniu o
=3 uo paseq Em._ou.um;.a. JuewsBeuey |- alelolaig - uo paseq uo paseq |le sscioe &
) pamainal -uo paseq L BABST Uo paseq . PaMIIAB padojsaap sa|balens [y
seood ¢ um,.s@;e._ eak. _m_o:m:_u : pamaias sme| salnpasold pues =
‘padojaasp - sapyod u_ e mtmwow ayy o ssiopod -Aq g pue pue aunpsosIg S
salBajeng g ‘padojassp |y pamMona: "G "padojensp ‘pamalnai ‘saifia)ens ‘saisod g
G 's8)l0d ¢ ‘saibajeng - ..m._ms. sapod saibaeag sgod g * 'sainod ‘Smel-Aq <
‘SmMET-Ag ¢ § ‘'sapgog | Bumojio) ayy G 'saplog . - padojaaap ‘SAMEAQ MBINBL pue z
'PaASIY2Y G ‘sme-Agg | ¢ CPpaAlYIY - G 'smeT-Ag ¢ xado 0oy S8I0I0d § 10 Jagunpy dojassq
sbupdiyeh s T R
LINg JBY) S . i L
uofembai
.m=v M g Ch] 3 cw.aw._“wwc.u. o mwaw__w_.aw %.m: 4 610Z/8L0 JEDIpUL 2 % m.. d
o a 02 = Lozieloz 10JE3ipUl v -
g a W Waner HMM UBULIOUa Y o yebaey wmu:n...-:._‘_%h‘u_wﬂ BEIICT] houmww_w% w w... :owwmm om,q oﬁno_v_.u dojeolpy| | suewsopay ABajesig m. .W.. .W g
) s a uopoy .:oz:._om ey | _m.nc.:<.. R _m=:=< ! @ phe woong | oUlleseg Aoy a8 |Pg
- le1paway suoseay| .

020Z/610Z - NV'1d zO_k<._.Zm_Em._n_E_ hmwn:._m OGNV >~_m>_._m_n ADIAYFS |_<ZO_._.:h_._.wZ“ AIMIIAT 31YaroSNOI NO agsva 140434 IINVIWHO:AMTD IVYNNNY GILIany

ALYCIDINAOK Y207 INTTHYIVINI




- - - —— o .
W Z 23 o dqng z :o:ma__uh:mn_. Si1'peAsyay | - uonedioiney Q8 [2J0hey R sfand dlgng algnd o m b L M
e e ‘paAllyoy o:n_._n_ L CUjoN T aHgngd ¢ =g xadg | =000 0Ly | esoiduy panciddy | jossquinn | JusLusidw) 2 <
] _O.
= 5 8
= & lea
A = A ® e
3 & DausAuoD | gZ0Z sunp gg - Joejspeg PauaALIod 4
] g sBueap u | Aq pauasucs ] ] Adjog s sbunaap i Aolod jua °
= auwsheuepy shunosyy - S IV IF U R y Y woisny | webeuey | uawsBeuey wabeuepy m
Suohfad ¢+ ;| Juswebeuey EAETE S p suciieg suojited suoliad o
‘paAdIyaYy SUORNad & - S RO B IR xadQ aaoidw| peaolddy 10 Jaquinp awaidwy &
{spepumig™ | o e 0
ERILYETS ) m_w
Joeuoisny . och : 3
jouol .. aunp pg Aq o [
lejugwardwg . (spiepueyg | SRR RSt o Iz}
puE Ju ELIISELS -~ (sprepuerg [ 1oz sunp pe @ 3
swdoEasg | “laswoysng aomeg | Ag (spsepueg z 2
‘PalENORy | - igoue o Jauioysng jo u Lodsopaag 3 <
9] sBuaspy _«E:wEmEE_ | -ORERWRdUY | ssWwolsny Jo u o G 3
= & NIV pue [ pue : o_wﬂcmEm_aE_ @ 3
= m aen uswdolaasg uswidoeneg | pue tos e
mw 3 Bawnisog) ¢ pajenHoey 'paenyoe) e Eman“m\,mQ ) 3 pu
= & ‘Sweidwod | - sBugaap | -sBugaspy | ‘pajepnor) i~ b
o 3 1 L99IIWWOD i espwon | sBunaap 2 =
@ uonnjosay) L SBY o gy - ‘@spuLay 3 o
p Solawingson B BEEmoO L1 1T S
sjusaydulg ¥ 'stueidwion | ﬂ:_maEcu -JBWNIso p <
s iegel ] e uonnjosay} | ¢ *siuefdwon - Saure(dw| $a
awwelboiy uoinjosay} pajUSWadwWE - [ jo uolnosay) ELIEYET sawwelbosd § weweiboud
Abareng pajudwe|dwy | “Sswwelbosy - pejusaduy - alen Je AGajeng Abaeng ABajeng
aren sawweiboly ABsteng ety satuueBblg - woysny alen e alen
Bwosng ¢ | ABajens saen | “Jsuiojsnsy ABoleng asey P J810)SND BUoISND Jawolsny
‘Paralyay ._mEo“mzu m S| € PaAsIyoy | ..EEEwno g xadp 0006y anarduy panosddy 10 Jaquinn Juawadi)
o =) 22 omow_.mvaw ! \ aql: m_.ow__w_‘cw =] 6L0Z/8L0Z | Jolesipul o o 5
M ] W A uw_m Uewiopiag | - jable) mu.:.mE_.NﬂMm CHjebaey ..ouuww%rw m m" cEwMMMuM Emu__u:w_ J0)eaipy; | ouewiopay Abajeng 22 Wm
) mm uopoy .:o_.,_nh%h [enmoy ...__uq._c=< B femuy . @ wogng | 2Uiesel Aoy §o |®g
- [eipawtay sucseay SRR R I S e

0Z0Z/6LOZ - NV'1d NOLLYLNZHNI TdiNI 1390ng anvy >mw>_.“ma JIAMSS .._<ZO_._.D._.C.wZ“ U3IMIINTY A3LVAITOSNOD NO U35V 18043y IONVIWHOINTD TVNINNY azLany

ALNYIDINAW TYD0T INITHY YT




|

voddnsen | “gzpzeunp |- {51 [ grog eune - B4
nedsuiwpe | e &g (gL - puep) smpyp 0£Aq (gL N voddns & g o
& Ui PIepp)} smpuy) Ul poddns - PaBAA) Bmpu) [ AREASIUILIpE oy
) 3 paplaoid s “upyioddns o | “asajensiuiiupe i u uoddns hs yum 8z 2
[w] =4 Snjesadoon Ajensuwpe i papiaoud | 1 aaneasiupupe N Papiaoud S =
= T Bujue Wi papiaoad | - saapesadoo] Y papiaosd 1 p sannesadoon uoddns =R 4
2 aleos saaljiadoog - Sy sanjeiedoon et ooyl UBje Bujuy aAll @ g3
lews g ~Buguiw C-E{EIs jfews [ Buiw s p Hoddng sjeos-jlews | znsiiwpe m. 2
PBAAIYDY | aIeasjlews g | g paasyoy - (3[eos lews g xadgy 000 0S Y ancidw| SNNS jossqunpN | apmoidoy [P @
(1) " BL0T
ampul ‘(1) 0ZoZ euntagAg. v Loz
W2aiplog aunp ge Aq | (1) empuy pue -aunpiog Ag Woalpieq
o 12) apeoed [ (1) empuy puke | (1) lyasupiaq .| (1} smpuj pug N ‘npeve)
5 PaIENIoRy | (1) jyoaupiog | 4(z) npeoen | (1) osspiog . L palel|ioe)
® & u “(z) npeaeg | palepory s | yz) npeoey s sjuaw sju SHENY
=] =< Swysiqelsy 1 palepory sy Susluysi|gelsy ‘PelgHoR) S - N UsHGEISE | awysyqeisz | Usigmsa
N & wsuno ] uaLs||qesy CWSunog ‘Jusulsiiqelsg = tWSLNO | Wwsno . wsuno |
B 10} suQjssas cwspnoy | opsuoisses || wspno | S 104 104 paieyoe) 104
& Buipiing dop suosses | - Buipyng 1oy Suojsses ; g SUOISSaS SUQISSas suoISSes
Ayoedes i Bupiing 4 Ufedes | iRy ling Buipiing Buipiing Buipiing
wsuno) 4 . b.._umnmu.. RUTET T TR Aoedes 047 1e Auoeden Ayoeden Aloedes
‘pParalyoy wsunot ¢ |y ‘Par2Iyoy - weuno | p- xadQ 0oy uonoung | wswnoy 4 10 Jaquanp a1ejljIoBe
“aMpL} pue : : ' B :
Woampiogy | R BN SR
Q ‘npeoe] Ul 0z0z sunp pg |- L0 sunp - Blg Bunp. N
5 Pepnpuos | Ag-ampuil pue | gg Ag empuy -] ge Aq ampuy ~
0 iy swelboid s Jyoapioq PUEOBIPIOY | pue Jysepiog] ™
a = Sseuaieme | [ npesen | ‘npeoen npesen % ucy
w W_ abejuay Ul p8JaNpUOD 1 Ul palonpuog Uy psjonpuon > edisiped { papnpuco psionpuoo sweiboud
k1 £ pue swigabosd -swesBold . swesboid 3 abesp 5 sswwe:boud | ssausieme
= pajonpuos ssauvaleme | - ssausleme : SSaUBEME o pue sauaipmy $S3UBIEME afanmy
UBAD - abeyiray 1 sBejuay g pue |- sbejpay wsuno | sbejay PUE SiUSAS pue
sbejuay ¢ £ pue juaAs uaas shejuay € PUE JuaaB p puz abejiray wsuno|
‘peasIyoy abejay | | ‘pansjydy sbejuay | ¢ Xadp o ancudw| WSKNG | 10 Isquunpy 121pUoD
ENVETS) T T RN ST
Uy a8y
[} m-g L R R {70 ow
& =5 3 oreEierez | o [ g amieron g5 + | 610z/810z | sopesipu; s F8 | .3
g 59 FIEYEY) uwhm Uewdogiag | *. - jaBae] ..wo:m...-.u_._mo““uwﬂ Jabae) ._OEM_“.%& 8 m. :o_uuMMWuM oumu__u..u iMedipu) | aueunopag Afisjeng 28 (28
5] 8 a uoloy .:ozg._n“ femoy | - oy R ' tenuuy ) @ wosyng | dUhEseq Aoy fo |3
- lepsway | suosesy R ERIART ARSI S ST
0Z0Z/610Z - NV1d NOLLVINIWE14IN) L39ang any AYIAINZA ADIANAS TYNOILNLILSNI Q3MIIATY A31vAITOSNOD NO a3sve 1¥04d3Y JONVINHOINIH TVNNNY aaLany

ALNYLIDINAOW Y201 INTTHY YIRS




. s - T . ) © -
mIPE @ lejuatugidun | Byl 10 uo Copug |0 voissiwgns _M_z ayi 1o uo 10 uone m g
O s 229 10HUOW neyswodwy | owdoreg | pue | 2 p Ajize pewawsdwy | uswsdu 2 20
B ek ® ‘paAsIyoy T IoNuoW ......um>m_nu< wailidojpasg =] .% xad@y oy aaolduy qnH Q9y Jojuop Jojiuopy il
020z sunp ERGRENE C pUR: 610Z aunp )
DE Aq s R T LR B TR piean C o pgAg 2 pue &=
- J3pjoyaels aunp g Ag | U peysiqelse | 21 ' pred : o siapjayoels g g
c JUBAB|D: Slapjoyaye)s | - ssauWwog [ ul peysigeiss e z eAs|al 52
- W 0} papigns jHeAd[Rl S Ansasod | seepuwwos @ pue gL'y | o penuqns |esodolg ﬂm
m @ pue 0} PRGNS ;| -PUB palepioe; | ANsela 8 pleps Ul p pue Bupung | 2e
o i) padejpaap ipue - isuolsses |- pue pajerion: - ua aysigelsa padojsasp ua Nzg
> g iesodoly padojaaap “Bupling | suoisseg L WIBAJOALY 8 s|escdotd wabeuepy s g
2 Buipund ju Sjesododd | Aoeden o Buiping - bt Al SJHWWOS Buipun4 3 Ansauod o
2 awsabeuey Bupung |- juswiabeusp | z_omamo ~ unuweD 8 uswabzuep neugns = m
Alisalod ‘wawabeuey | Ansaiod EmEmmmcmE : p wabeuew Ajsarog pue 2
‘pPoAayay fnsaseq £ "paAsIYOY - Ansarca ¢ xadQ 0y anordw| | Ansaiod g Ja Jaquinp dojaaacg o
0202 R B
aunr pg
Ag ssWaYg s3Waysg
I uolpebiuy R o SRAEES N uonediu salayog
2 nysleys| 0ZgZ sunr g . @L0g eunp w nysjeys ] uonebiuj
R m pue AgQ sewayog T : ‘oe Aq BXUOY - o pug nysieysy
(v - BXUOY JO uogeBy o[ exuey PUE NYsiBys ) 3 EXUCY JO pue
> 3 sucnessdo lnysjeyst < pUE nysieysy t  {sdio-00 . sdio-02 se suonesado EXUOX JC
B 10y pueexuoy |- ut pasieino) | - se paiajsibal) = paJg]sifal 10y suonelado
2 padojanep | Jo suonesedo |- -sasmongs “1/pasieuno) Y p sainjans padojonap 10§
|esodosd J04 padojeaap Aqwsssy 1 - gainonns coulaal | Ajqwesse s|esodoud |esodoud
Buipuny | ~Jesodoud ¢ ) :oao:uchn“ I Aquiesse - o] uogonpaud Bugpuny Buipuny
‘panalydy ‘Butpuny | Z vw:e.:od_. - ugponposd g - xadpy oy anoidwy Z 10 Jagquiny dojaaaqg
0202 R -
aunr gg Aq R AR EEE ”mraw S (R
(e)npeoey | “ezoz sunp.. | aunrogAq(z) | 610z sunp
pue () 0¢ Aq (g} - npedeq pue - oeAq(z) -
Woaupiog | npesen pue | {t) wesipiog npeses pug
‘(1 ampul | (1) 3ygeapaeq |- (1) empu 0| (1} woaspiog paeoe) pajeioey
u pajenoe) | (L) empuyg Uy pajesiiaey | oo (L) empyy SU0ISSag SUOISSag
o mT SRR nen o ow
@ | £3 aa | - ozozieLoz | - - GL0ZIBL0Z 25 | s1ozigroz | aoweappuy o g8 |5
g g Wonar uwhm vewoplay | . yaBaey | wuamE_._mo&wm o ryeBrel Bumwmc:o_ 35 co_«nwmm__mm oumu_v:wm iojeapyy | oueuuopsd | ABaens | 28 | I
g 8 o uonoy .:o_”._:.:wﬂ femay . um=:=< Cjenuuy. ® “ wonng | HlIeSes Aoy 38 | ®
- [epaway suoseay :

0Z0Z/610Z - NY1d NOILVINIWT 141 LIDANE ONY AYIANIA 2DIAYIS TYNOILALILSNI GIMIAATY GILVAITOSNOD NO 03svd LH0d3Y JONYWHOIHAd TVYANNY a3Liany

ALNYIDINNW Y30 INTTHY IVIND

/«,4« o




o NpeEsEDg Qysaipiog g T Ape7 g fampuj M a ‘ampu| =

- N ] ‘ampuy pue npeseg . T Sl Q) pangs) 8 euiglsns | Q) pasusol| panss| siaymey o

M.G_._ ag2 9) panssi cfampu) | penss! uasg . 189sUaD)| - i pue uo SISMEH SBSUBDI| pue s &
= W m £ sasual|| .g) penss) (| aAey $ISUADN |- JoymEH pue bl nesaush pue s Jamel pue | @ssauisng = m
* w P sseuIsng 0z | - .-Sesuasy -l ssoulsng | o s9ssauisng i~ E assauisng ssausng Jo sesUB0Y m D
@ ‘peasiyoy | Ssaulsng gz | 9 "pIAsIDY 02 : 2 xadp o nu3ASY 0z 40 JBgUWIng anss)| o m
ieak whpna o A | o T T : 3 a
- . o =
| e | o | S | g | ot | | %
kY 4 uo pa ligejieaeun pasayyae | 0g A9 1 piem Ainysseoons | 610z aunp g, o DILUOU0DB = g 3
Qo Z | wewadw o} anp uaaq < wifgoaload 1 ueag sey | AG{] piEm) je! P (1o8ioig s10w My =
W_ & pue o} pasaiyse jou sey Lne (19eloud Wincx -} 0afoid HincA " yinaj o ping o3 s =3 5]
T | pawbpng uasq b sy | -omyoydiyy 1 opgoydg) o Conyiogep) m JNWS | Inmoydp) | psioddns mmmmsm_ﬁ gg o
a ag M 10U SBUY ‘peARIYOY ‘papoddns - SIS ~pauoddng 8 31q payoddns §JANS Juabiaws &3 >
1eBe syl | 1ebire) sy JoN TOINING L T TPRABINSY ) UGS L xedQ : QO0OEM | EuElsng | SIWWS L | 40 segquiny voddng m 21 8
020z R RARIEERE PSR O I ECIE N & &
BUNPOEAQ | n SR
m pejeyjLoe) 0zZoZ eunp g 1 - B R _” paiex|ioe) Om 5
- = suolssas Aq payesyioe) | . pajRUDE) gLz AuNp e N SuQISSas pelonpuos S30IABS U 3 5
m = Alosiape SUO[SSas - | -9I8M SU0ISSss |- Aq pajeloe) N Aosiape suoIssas Glleudou g m
sG._ 0 pug uo JAsosiape - Alosiape pue fl[ U sugissas - pUE uDj fosinpe Aosiape pig 3
> B neuwuassp | Copued uoneuULLBSSI] | - AJOSIApe pue’ Iy JBUILLSSSIP puE U pue uo P 3

9 UofewWIUE | - ORBUIWASSID . | ubBLLIo| | UChBUILLSSS]| I~ SINING u ogeunuassip | 1ez|ewio] =

=1 oy ; ! 10} : 51p s

@ JWNS ¥ Suofgewopy S ORING uesewouL - © 3q OfjEULIGU uonewlot SINNS m

‘PaAlIaY INNS ¥ G "PRAdIYoY ANAS Y xadQ 0000zd | Euesng | JWAS Y 40 Jaguinp sjex|loey @

R BRI T INAWAOTI3AIA SINONODE TYIOTIZ VAN~ F e s v N
[ 3= Y
Q

m .W Py (Auouios) - W & m 5
a S4g = SS0|AUBS R o .E 59¢< &
3 (8083 oseqeay | | ozog BLoZ sunC O | T ( T30 | ¢
2 [232p2 engoss 0 | aunppg Ag | A (Ayoudei) L BLOZ SUDT OF = Ayouroars) ey ;&3 [ D
il < M paisysiBes ‘{Anamnoalg) ¢ [ eowuas oiseq - Ag (Alolnas)3) i~ ERIINES] aoas wabpu T T8 £
a3 N F& usaq aABY | 90JM8S dseq | a3l BLiaBos) | anines DISeq S Aaaag | oiseg ey o15Eq 83} sy S =8 b
& 83 m sployasnoy | 931 Bujaleoal s Uspjoyasnoy ot eay Buiaoal & soiag | Bunmesas s Buiaaoas 10 ajepdn ﬁ &g &

< o BElL ¥ sployssnoy 148 Spoyasnoy 000 P ployssnoy | spioyssnay pue S8 F

‘PAAJYDY S Q08E £ "paAsiyay 008e i xadp 006 24 anoidwy| 006¢ 10 JaguinN Mmalney o e

o me R NSRS LRI e S IR e 73 ow

c <0 : : 3 R B T o Cc Fl =3

a o a2 D20ZI6LOT | . - eLozigioT £ 32 6L0Z/gLOz | J0jedlpul @ w8
o ] W ju3 UBUIONaY | & yabae mucw.Ehotwm. ERERRREES T-1:7) -3 I 9pa3 3 & uopeaoily | oleapul lojealpu] | ouewiopad ABsiensg &g -4
m 8o ARSIy enjay | .m:::k spi [BTRY AL m:::.._.. soapur | © 3 1bpng o aul umnm _ _Mw =2 |8
3 ® g uooy =UoN 1o} i enduy SRR ETUS N PEERER 1 i .<.. wong leseq bl @ © '

|elpewey suoseay . o i

19 GNV AYIAITIC 32IAHES TYNOILLALILEN] A3MIIAIY I LVAITOSNOD NO G3SvE 140434 JONYWHO4¥Ed TYNNNY Qa11anv

0Z0Z/610Z - NV 1d NOILVINIWNTTJdNI 1390

ALAVIDINAN TYO07T INSTHYIYINS




o) z A | =eopuio} | umopyoo) Ateaqry Posionen | Usiesn MRIQET ] slegquiews d_m siasn jo | pausgisibai S5aUslEME MM 3 £
m, 3 |wugsg Q, pasny aq Q) anp M3EN FZ1 se passysibas MINGE). s pausgsibal e, Jsquiny $198n sJasn pue 2 w” e g
m ® 3 o} )ebiey saueIqn ‘PaARIYaY | s4Bs Aeig] ‘pansIoy siasn Aew S wm p Kiesqyy Kreaqy mau uopeonps (@ 3 2 g
- Aielgry Jo aInsop 10N CCMEN00Z | 10N JMIN 002 ™ x2dQ oy 252020U] mal 0oz o JequInN sjowold |2 e @ "
{0zog : RER —
BUNJ g PUB a o
020¢ sunr Cwa <
o o 216102 - 3.8 | 2
3 & jsqua)dag N §Za g
w m Eomom : SRR - 229 | €
= S |unp 0g Ag R & R B g I 05 =
.Ma = pauaauos | OZOZ SUNpP Ot | 6L0Z SUNr OE [ BEOT BUNT GE 8 pauaAUoo gm g m
@ 2 sBupeaw Ag pausauos | | Ag sBunssw Aq palisauos 5 PAUBALCD sBuneows sBugeaw | < 3 2 a
m. =] wniodu |- mmmzme S windeg ] sBugest a uaipjyd | sBugesw wrnio4 § WAJo) s m s €
o ® swdoprag | wriiummded v uswdolaadg o[- oG ® Jojjusw | wniogjue | uswdopasg | wdogaep (wd Z | 7
pooupIyg _EmEno,EﬁQ . pooyppyg o | juswdojpasg alen pIyD | uosaua | wdopasg pocypiEYD pooypiy2 m 2 M =
Aueg g " pooyppug | ocApeg POOURHYD {8aysaip 8Jes pue ; pecoyp|iyd Areg Ales ]
‘pasaoy >:mm ¢ & panaioy “Apeg g xadQ | — 00008y Ayjeay Ale3 € Jo JpquinN BUBAUDY @
a ;
Zq8
m |88¢g3 0202 Lo
QO | 55=8 aunf g Aq S 0Z02
ﬂ g 058 £o10MISUOD sunpop Ag | Ul T b S
3 m. o (g1 uﬂunhm:n.o ¢ PeNAsU0D B10Z aunr g
T a2 piem) ampuy {61 | -sem auoN i) AQ gL pEEAR WL sufiisag palanisuod
g 3 uljopead | ﬁ._m.é ampu| ._um>c_au.q. pajonysuc) jojpesd S10jpes)
‘paralyay | - ujjolpsad | Ez : jojpssd 4 WAaH3 | 00000 o paoiddy 0 JaquinN
SUjtiow o S
g 1xau .
ECHUICHGS
pajedwan
aq o}
pajedionue
AOU
S Yaiym
2| 23 ¢z ; 2
a =4 a3 | - 0ZOLIGLOZ | . m_.oﬁm_,om. ] 610Z/8102 40je2ipL] @ -
g | 8¢9 vonoy | et erioy | penuuy | o _____ v -~ qenuuy | 1IPUH T @ PR woong | oUesed Koy 58 |®
- [BIpaway suoseay B

020Z/610Z - Nv1d NOLLYINIWITdiNI 1.39dnd n_z< >xm>_._mﬂ FHAYTAS TYNOILNLLLSNI 3MIIATYE A3 LVANIOSNOD NO G3SYd LHOdId JONVINYO4¥3d 4<:zz< aaLlanv

ALNVAIJINAN TVO0T INTTHVIVNE

o,

e




0202 -
o x aunr gg : 3
P e mwmm Agpebeuew | - gz eunpog Sl g D g =
23 (8258 sanoey | - 0g0Z sunrge | Aq pebeuew | gLOZ BUNp OF ] alpuswe pabeuewy saloe) pt
95 1T F o jedioungy | - Aq paBeuew - sanioey | - Aq pefeusw | " atgnd p sanag;j jedioiunw -3
" 23 z€ sompoey |- redioungy o[ senpoey 3 abeuew | so)sibou ediviunw Bunsixe g5
"pansioy | jedojuny z€ |° ZE ‘passiyoy | (ediounpy zg & xadg 0 [1e#M usEZlIEN | J0 JRGWNN sbeuey o =
z_c:EEoo B £
BUOH ~o )
BN pUE ey 0
CUANLNUIIND =F
TUMBN =
TaNpU) ey 9k
CAHUNWLOY) w. =
Sl e nBusg g3
Crnnile o | uoneg el =
o L KRR .:umo.mo J:mo.n._ S : M m.
[¢] o 0zoz e Alquiessy R = se
3 5 aunf og © < houeBiew 610z sunp - 3 5
£ & Aq ¥ prem Loy LR npeoe). ‘oghg sdoo | 1, Ta
Z & (Buping | e L doun N e 3
o py SLACIBH | oo o yospleg L empul _“ =)
2 B Agunwweg | T rsenlyg S PUB LJE & Faeiqr ag
2 £ odaUSIA - Jedownyy - dW3 Auedoid. & D81 e
@ 'seoyo | . AT R WawSoAl| WM — &
lediongy R (T4 T A Crrnpeaen ol tel 000 0E LY g5
Xaa'led | sunpogiqy | 1 somosu ___z_%EEo_o_ ra
Aunuiwon _u._m__s {Aeiqry ..o;moE:EEoU il oNBYSIW 2w
seejdwooyg TISIOSLINAA LTRMPU L RIBMBEMG [edioiurniu ZM
‘Aeigrp | 7 'seono g qy3) | o nbuag salfjioe; siey's | B2
ISI0SE INAA) redisiungy ~BLOZ sunp.oe. | S AunwWEIS, ¢ e p aumsweD) | < o
pauejuew | - Bunsixg) : Cmany o S220 diosnw | sutelutew pautelEL saI0E; o
sanloe} " peueIuew _paulEjulew [edizuny pa sanoe) safjloey [edioiunw 2
jedpunw g | - sanoey | o[ esillioe) Bupsxg ~ | urenew | [edounw [ediounw Buyspa
‘passpy | jedipwunu g |G _85_;3. - [ediounus 9 xedo | 000 GoSY 1M v josaquny | umen
o mw Sl S st o ow
g 23 oo | i " 0z0zi6Loz | s m_‘oﬂmzw 25 * | eLozigoz | Joreotpur s 23 |,
g 3 w. Wa | oapeg | yaBae) |- .mu:mEhotmm L jeBael epop | 3 & | uonesony | oeapu loyeaipu) | sueuroyey ABorens -
s 45 waAsIyoy enio 1 jenuu ey enauy | OWPUL | ® 3 1s6png ® | aulese £o g8 |8
g " s uopoy ~uoN 10} fenioy ; u.. ULy EEL - ey wosnng leseg b 69
- |epaway suosesy .

0Z0Z/610Z - NV1d NOLLV.INIWIT1dNI L39ANAa GNV AM3AFTEd mo:;mmw TVYNOLLNLILENI GaMIIAZY dI1LVANIOSNOD NO 03sva LY0d3d SONVNNO4NAd TVANNY aILIany

" ALNVCIDINAW TY207T INTTHV VNS




SHaI

ajeoyiLas uogeidwon

Ad
$C02/0202
au} jo
J2yEnD ul
po1e|dwos
4 [|im
saysiul
pLe
padojaaap
us9g sey
151| BeUs

ojanpp
acuaadxe
alam
shzjap
awos
pue panssi
aom
sSE) 8y
aedwos
o} Jopio
_.._O_umtm.)
“lgplo
iEloUEL)
GL/8L0e
ayy ul
109led ay)
alajdwoo
JoU pInoo
IO10BIUOD
[N Uy

0202
AN pjw
3Uop aq 0}
uogosdsu;
jfeuy
‘paje|dulcs
%86
‘PRAIIYIY
JON

0Z0Z sunr og

CRg {p paem) -

. peloNnAsuoD
Pleyspodg
- npeaes -

6402 8unpPog -

Aq playsuodg
S NPEYEY
I pajjejsul
LE)sAg
uonediy) -
pue Sulous

610z SUnr gg -

Aq payspods

Chpesey

Ul pajjelsul -
U woisAg
uoieb|

0£id §'ZL 2 L

DA

LEL2EGH

P
alsuodg

p
spribdn

pleysucdg
npeses

PaI2NASUOD
piayspodsg
npesesn
jo £ asetd

playsuodg
e

PnsuUan

Ad
L202i0z0g
Q)
18A0 pa|jo)
108[0id ‘a3
uewJcpad

paypuapt
a1am Jey)
swaqold
Majp yses
[{am se
ale atdy|
‘ue|d
ay) 1ad
SE SaIlAlI08
Jayje
Jo1s9i 2
J3eq sploy
Yolum
pasnbas
se Bupusy
pajoaia
j0U SBY
10)eRuaD

uollonsuUoD
PEOJ 553008

jogaseyd

e L gLz isnBy

‘pansyoy

pue fuiouay -

5102 eunp 0 -

uBIPOJSNY

aduapIAY
jo ofjopiod

uonoy
leipaltey

jua
WoAB|YIY
~uoN 10§
suoseay

as
ueuLIOUad
[emay

' 0Z0Z6Y0Z
i yebue]

“uf peaadde

- @3uBWLIOpad
R E:ﬁb(

= Ag jeaosdde

| 6LOZIBLOT
. pebe
) R um-.:._r_<

aposn
103e01pU|

aounog
Buipung

uoneIofy
1efipng

d
0je01pu|
-]
womngQ

6L0Z/8L0Z
103E2IPUY
sujjaseg

J0jE2pY) 0
JuBwWIOMSd
£oy

ABajeng

aapoalqo
oiBejens

020216107 - NV1d NOLLYENIWI1dNE LT90N

ALAVAIDINOW W00 INITHY TYINS

€ NV AHEAITAA IJAUIS TYNOILNLILSNI GIMIIATY A31valmOSNOD NO Q3sVE LH04d3N AONVINHOAHId TYNNNY daLiany




SHQAL

sojoyd
Ylm suoday
ssalboig

ayy
Jo adoas
[Eefiul
ay; jo jed
10U asem
sajoyuew
ayl

O} B|qE|IBAR
SaUYoBW
Bumsf ou
alsy] pue

paxyociq
alam
sajoyuep

ojeuls
ul pased
{z 10ang}

spect
Jo wooy

‘panapay

JON

LHes
Wosupioq) .
S uonesoy
: oyeuts RN
uy paaed {}
1@9418) speoa

‘Speol JO UYZ'|
| paAslyay

[euaiippe uy}
6102 sunp gg -
Aqoaipiog |
Cun{Buineg)
PAISNASUDS

vt {Buined)

6102 3Unr 0

Ag yoipiog

~ PAIGNASLOD
speos
4o Wwooy ¢

; !
‘0£0d 2 0L 0L L

QI

LG8
2029

Ad
1¢02/0202
01
Jaueny w
panaiyoe
ag 0]
painpayos
st1efse]
RlHH
awes
ay) e
JOJoBlILDD
pue
UB)ASUos
5
10 S9OIMAS
ainaod
0) 58
os 1osfoud
AayLmg
ese
pasijJoape
ueaq
aouls sey
yajoid sy
‘Patanom sl
UMOPX00|
|euoyeu
ay) woy
awumop

e
BIUSWADCH
3y yugns

1 8|geun

g0 wopy -

0202 BuUnp of |

paned speol
Jo srgw
10 JaquinN

speoy
panosdde

ay uo
Jodal pue
JojRiow
wawadw|

ansuayaidwos

2 Jo uoisiaoid
3y} amsus o

Juswdogeas(]

uepoISNy

2OUBPIAT
Jo ofjojuod

uonoy

[e1poway

jua
WBASYOY
~UON 10}
Suoseay

a9
uenoe g
|lemoy

Aq padojaAap .

020Z/610Z
couyeBaey)
LU enuuy

souewoped

coT emay

6L02/8102
Aryebrel
C ol enuuy |

apog
10)E01pU|

ERITGTS
Buipung

uopeso|y
186png

1
ojealpu|
a
woosng

GlLoz/gloe
Jojeaipiy
augjaseg

10jedipu; 8
JUBWLIONAH
Aoy

Abajens

aanoalqo
a1Bajensg

ealy

0202/6102 - NV1d NOLLVINIW31dWl 159an49

NV AMIAINTEA DIANIS TYNOLLNLLLSNE GIMIIATY GILVAINIOSNOD NO 03SVE 140434 JONYWHOSHT TYANNY g3Liany

-ALVAIDINGN Y207 INSTHY TVINT




ERTETG
sem JaBig ayy 4
5 1q ‘0a0id sy} - °
9 A R B ¥ oL e e T U 2
o8 - 0z0g Bunp | sem jaBpng o ° =
¥ 2o 0% Aq (wgog) || . jeuomppe by) | RRE o W
& SRy vr_w ?:mcw:w |- 6102 |uUh OE | 6102 sunp Qg M )
@ g WosapIog pIepA - “Ag osipioq Ag wpaupioq - b] paaed m
m Uy paned c:uw._v..on: Joup (Buaey) ul (Bulned) - m [N sleansg paaed z
Z {woghL) CToME UL PRIONISUoD || pelonsuos | NASEHU| [ewlay sjoals 2
wyass’ | psaed speod | spepijounz’y |0 speo Qo‘soe speol p | woaipiogy JO s1818W w
‘PaA3IYIY 40 ug'L ‘PeAsHjOY 40 Waoy OIN glp L™ arosdus] Jo wggz J6 Jagquuinn o
0207 [T R = g
D BUNPOE | o ST I > 3 S
5 e 3 A9 91 prepp 0202 ) elpzeunp L . . L paaed 2 T
I (== e] (ampup) | sunr gg Aq 9y | 0 Aqempu) | gLoZ Bunp - 2 amp spong Tl £
17} 7] = b ul paned pagp (ampup) | iul pared . 0g Aq empuyy e nAseyy| |euisiug 2 m
= ® slg1aW 00Z capesapd U saglew 91z | o uLpsaed 2 00'000 SpEO] p ampug = c
‘PAABIYIY SiEEW oz | CUPAASIYDY | saslaw pog g dd3 0oL LM aauduj 40 Wpoe m m
B {d1gas e 8 =
.18 pasingl Jou . oy [
- Alsnoauons _ | E
0 -semebie ,_. E 2
m g)gajoud | m =
o {IA0 Jo)E - o 2
a EuEEQQ N g
ey woy = @
O g - jueau Bujaed 2 3
e 2 o didE woy _.z W
£ .:wxmm# _m_._mﬁmE T Bch_m_ Em_ 3
= o Buaed | & ey o
=3 0Z0Z ~JeucHIppE ;' N paaed speoy il
a aunf Og : Lesel i uE semalayy) - P plem poaosdde g
& Ag (¥ piepp) cwom ec:w 0¢ |- 6log sunp s ) ps: aumo ut sjl@ans paaed ayj uo N
avmmmo us »n ¥ _u._me_c |08 Aq :%mumo ; w 10 2unp pg’: niysesul |euigju) sjoals Hodas pue <
paaed wWQoz npeseg Ul | U paaed wely |- Aq npeoeD u 06000 Speod p npeaen Jo sIajaw Jojuow ¢ <
‘pansIyoy | pased wgoz | ...uea_;u« | pesed wopz dMd3 | 001 1Y | anosduy | sowpog | joJequiny | juswaidwg
@ a an | i €5 10}esIpu} @ -
g g3 M2 punopag | nmoﬂ%@« : mo:msatem. . mtwmmm“mw 1, 9PO0 | g & | uoNE3Olly | oledlpul mh_%w%_vm.u ucmsh%twn_ toens | 88 |5
s 85 WBA3ILDY m%o o m:::h _m_,:u<. L jenuuy, | PovRPUL | P G isbpng 31 ay umﬂ _ fo g5 |8
3 %o uonoy “UON 10} femav S _... < : fent <.. wong liaseq M o 0 v
- |eIpaway suoseey Lo . e

0202/610Z - NY1d NOILYINIWI 1dNI 13DUNE ANV >~_m_>_.._mn_ FDIAYIAS TYNOILNLILEN] A3MIIATH QNP(Q_.._OWZOU NO G3sve 1d0d3Y IONYIWHOJHI TVIINNY QaLIany

* ALIYQIDINGIN VD01 INSTHY TN




(b0 paepa} . 4
g sy} pue ‘peoy ssaaay o
g |&gds paacidde IZeyojosy 2
& g g > m sem ubisap g : speol m
v o specd [eu{ | Joy subisag 00'000 $§a09E p =
‘porayay | - peoy DN 000 LY | saoudw o
‘0Z0Z 8unf 0t 3
.W --Aq 1zacidde <,
2 Joy pewgns g
nAu e ”.@Em_ B W
- T8 peouswwos | . padopasp -
g2 T uopan. SNV : dd
I 94 nanjsues | - .E..EEE |eacidde 1o} 2
@ F8 8y pue S efuiBupp paniwqns 3 .
o paaoldde S peoy - pue = £
& azam ublsap | Ss900y UL Speo! padojaasp m w
Q speol jedl] .“3 wcmum@.n_ . 000 $53098 p subisaq) 2 u
PSASMOY | | PROY DN 000 LN | anoxduw pEoY < |
T ccmemz_nm 3| ¢
e o .._n__mn_m fupnp o ¢
T T pasIAS JoU @, z
T . 5em jabrey au - z
3 1nq 10alosd ey’ 2| &
@ © 0} pajeooye . &
éa " sem 1abpng - N c
P _|euoiippe 2 &
S, B BRI uy) '6102 2 3
7 & Soozez | eunpogAg - (a1 3
= aunp g Aq | (alyaqwayL - T Yiequsayl ueld 8in £
= paj|anelb ?Emmnﬁu__ 1 SR N ot uy Joruseiu)| £
= pEOr | 0y . ..__...__szvmm‘_mv. ; S ~ tembelrg) $SpE0y g
m. $s990€ W)/ m:__.:m_.sumEmv SO GLPIBAR _:_Smacm_.cmw GL PJEAA Ut pa||arBID paaoidde =
o PIASIYDE | oG PIBM | Ul pafRARID |Gl EBM palBABID peoy ayj uo 2
1240 | U pajjaARIs) peoy $5800Y | pafaARIS) speos pEoy $5200Y yodal pue ro
sem 1abie] peoy wmmuod o unig'g - | peoY SSe00Y £S5 $5300E p ss5300Y jouny Joyuour S
"paAsiIY ) Ev_m Fpaasiyoy [ 0wz I PG Lo anoiduy| jouyg joleguny | justus|duy =
— . = -
m S m a0 omcﬁmgu uews 17 erozmroz ma m o uh 6102/830Z | Jo1edIpy| @ .m 3 »
=] Y W2 yemopag | “yabre] | mu otmm. i yeblel 9p03 | 3 & UOREIO[Y | OJEapUL Jojesipul | suswiopay ABajeng | & 8 3
& 23 WaABIYIY enyoy | o jenue ~iemoy m_._:n..q logeaipyy | ® 3 1efipng 31 suysseq A e |8
8 ® 8 uoijoy ~HON 10} ! T ..u. P < ‘ U .__. s wonng . i & ¢ )
- jEIpaway suosesy .

0202/6102 - NV'1d NOLLVINIWI 14WE 13DAN8 ANV >xm>3mm JDIAM3S ._<zOm.:._._HmZ“ ELYEIREL om._.io_.ﬁowzou NO Q=38vd LHOd3d IINYIWMOdHId IYNNNY g3liany

ALNVAIDINGN TVI0T INTTHYTVINT

R,

e




sueid Buip(ing paaotdde

I's) =
c m. o m..
3 258
g o2
=3 [~
ey c8a
3 0zoz 25=
g aunr g = ol o
o Ag panocidde EER A I 28 & =
3 (-] . > o O [y
— =y pue 610z sunr I Y sp Ad £ @33 g
2 & passasoud S og Ag (Buipling = lepuels | 610Z/2L02 wedownw | 22 | @
w 3 ‘PaA|adal 0202 - | :pg o) sapenbs (PR g Buiping u 3y} o 22 F g
2 aam (Usass | T aunpge Ag | LT Iyoiym) Lgloe: I~ pue sua | peaocidde paacidde panrugns | 2 m 3 =
© o} s?jenbe | pasosdde pue |: paacudde pue - aunp Og Ag o nenbay pue ' pue sue|d g9 > =}
m Y2lym} : ‘pessaooid ‘passaoead | -pasosdde pue Buipiing | passaoosd '‘passazoid Buspjing _._._m m,
o sue|d ‘pasladas Lo 'paalaoal | passanoad ¢ [EUOnEN ‘paatEYal ‘poIILLGNS juerduwioo MW T
& Buipjing “sued ‘sued Bulping | " 'paaeoal T yim An sued suegd Jo g 52
W iedwo) “Buipping U uehdwion sueld Buip|ing UNLUILLOD Buipjing Buiping [eacidde | 8 2
a %001 juedwody o %000 Juegduwos M wieidwoy | jueldwos jo aul 5 ) M.
PeARIYOY LU ERDL . ) L CPRASIIY | L %00L xadg 0 elduog %001 afejuaniag aypadxg |® 5=
. : : padoaasp
0202 ue[d
sune og Aq 95BN
(1yasapioQ Auouoary
pue ‘ONBUS
ampul je ju P R KNI s
swaoleuus | 0zoz sunprog Uco3LUCcD
voosiold | Aq ydsipiog B
‘abejop | ‘pue ampuyie.’ jouon
MO7pUE | JustIsaueyuly 23UU0dSI]
LWNipay uo Luopoaled ‘(woysg
uoposdsu| ‘aBej|jop Mo pue
aury pUE WNIPaY - eslaN) |
aunoy -uo uonsadsuy’; auwabebugy
'auoz ‘aur] aupinoy i
Jeunojsuel] | - fauoz ployaerg
1ad lsuuoisueat - ‘pajuiodde S95S0|
Buiouejegq Cded SIaYIoM Auouosd
o mo ORI . . I wm oW
& =5 20 | 020206402 | o L 6L02/8L0Z g5 ! | 6LozigLoz | soreompu e =5
] 23 We 1 eiiopag LT jafaey | 9RUBLHOMRL 4 B aRey %P0 | 3 & | UCREONY | OIPUL | Trono i | ouewsopey | ABereng | 88 | B
=3 a 5 WaA3IYOY enlo ORI Loy Cenuig | 10¥eIpY | ® a 186prg 9 ouIlase X2 ca (&
g ® 5 uonay UGN J0} 1 Vo ..”._. . < KRR R e V. wosngy l1aseq b s @ *
= |eipaway suoseay SRR T Ve

0202/610Z - NVid NOILVINIWNITJdNI 135dAN

ALIVCIDINGW TVDO0T INTTHVYIVING

8 ANV AYIAITIA FOIAUTS TVNOLENLILSNE G3MIIATY 3LYAINOSNOD NO (35VE 18043 FONVINHOIHId TYNNNY a31any

AT

i’




ajuswadw : g Apen| o
9 & L. ozoz t ups B85
3 o swweifolgy | eunrogkq || 6l0z 6107 = Juaweiduy S22 | =
3 8 yomeutely | - pajustwsjdusy - | sunr pg Ag | sunp pg Ag ~ sa pajuawsdw | {J3) 3 m2 g i
3 2 u ‘seuniueibold | . pejuawsidu - | - pajuawaduy - e s wiuresbold swelboig Jomewely |SF @ | @
.Ma = swsbeuey | romewerd | sawebor | sewwebold. ™ UOJALD 2 Homawei4 ) e w:m w m :
) £ 121 Ememmnms_. S jjomael Cjlomewield 2 Ayjesy wabeuey | usweBeuey | wabesuep Wm 8 la’
m g UBLILQIIAUT] e WwawsBeusyy [ juswabsusp | = pue feju |e | E Hn A
o o ¥ .E.mE.:o.:_Em. - [EWBWUONAUT - [ EjUamLOAUT sjes 'p | swuonaug | juswuonauz | swuoHaum m.m 3
‘PasaRjoy el ‘g ‘paAsiydy g i ¥adp 000'0/H aaoudu) e 10 Jaquunp juaws|dug 123
T — =2
2] . HUNWILWED
3 D R L - Aqua
3 _M 0202 < g1L0Z sunrpe __Z wabeuew
2 @ BUNT QE Aq - i b - AQ PRIONPAGD & [ s [N jusL F|sem
.Ma f.nsa pPSRNPUOD 0ZoZ aunppg | - slem 1. 8102 aunr og . it uanAua pajonpuos Jood
o) © subredwea | Aqpejonpuod | . subedwes ‘Aq pajonpuad 2 Ayjesy | pajonpuod | sswwesford | jo joedw)
m. g ssauaieme subjedwes “'ssaualeme .mcm_wac._mo ) o pue sufiiedwes SSTUBIEME auj uo
o BISBM ZL SSauUIEME CULRSBAN J gsaualeme ajes ‘p ssausIEME ajsem ssauaieme
‘PIABIYOY -~ OYSEM ZL w vw:w.:u«. L g)seM B xadp oy aaotdw| alsem g 10 Jaguiny ajowold
0202 . R -
O aunf Og - m_bw : v
i L e m Aq pases|d C0Z0T sunp og Kq IR Iy Bujdwinp
< 3 T o sa)s sunp g¢ Aq ‘palIes|o alam LgLOT suny -~ |eBaj p pasea|d paJes|d sayis Sols
= = h - ; y
@ 3 = = Buidwnp pales)s sejls | -saug m:_n_E:n_ -0¢ Ag palesfo '] 3|jonuoD saps Buidwinp Buidwnp
<& [ebay|l vz Buidwinp o (ebe; |- says Buidwnp m puE p Buidwnp |eBays ebapi
‘Pasalyoy | jeBafll pL - 56 ‘panalyoy || ebal vg xadp 0d 8onpay jeBay) yB Jo JeguinN SE2ID
R RS .m_%wﬁmcsﬂ. e
& Sl iann ] 08 A (BmpUl
3 o 0202 Sl e PejnAsus o~
m £ aunp pg Ag LU sem anuRD o e IE ) p
2 m pauEueWw | i ggez | o doag MeNE) N Ho SUIEMIEW | P3UIBJUBW
M.q 2 pue eunp gg Ag | pesuemew | | BLOZ aunp om. e -doap pa pue pue slajusg
o 2z psbfeuew pouEuew | ‘pue pabeuew | Agq pauieliew 3 uiejuew | pabeuew pabeuew Jjo-dop
2 9 saluen ucm psBeuew | ajamsaqueo | pue ummmcmE a pue p saus2 IEHEE) UlBjuIBLL
o = : o .
@ @ 3o dop g7 “seRued .| godosp i sadued abeuew sHO o dosp pue
‘PaA3yoYy 3o no.__u mw |-gz ‘peasgoy . to QEu mm ] xadQ 0y IEI ~-doup g7 Jo Jaquiny abeuepy
e} mT . v cw
m. m“ M ua a0 [ ouo«..mwam. mu:uE Btm d m_.au__u_.cnu apog .m_ m. vonEIOY Smo_v:.“ 61028102 lojedipu] & ..m_ 8 V
g gc Em>w=_au< uewruopad |- cjabae) s ﬁ..:o(.. Lt yebaey 103E0IpYY g5 196png T Joledipul | SUBWHOMSd ABajeng g ]
el oo 1 R AT : H @ < = o
g ® M ooy ~UON 10y ey S .ﬁac:.d. R ﬁ.....:.:.( womng auaseq Aoy @ 9 !
~ [2Ipawsy suoseay : B

QZOTIGL0Z - NYId ZO_._.<._.szm_.EE_ £320Ng GNV AY3AIN3G muSmmw |_<zo_h:.mhmz_ GIMIIAIY th<m_.._0mzoo NG J3Ssv8 LHOd3d IONVIHHOIYId TVNNNY d21lany

ALIVIDINGW Y207 _zm_.._:<.._<s__m

s,

&




AG LI PIEA | 0ZOZ SUNCOE | . O pajiugns HIEYEGS) - s
i & Is) e oapiog | AQ L1 PaEp . suopelado | .0} pappigns - suofjesado uopesadQ
g w &5 uj feuonouny | e 3ysaspiog juswabeueww suopesado = SjEWIUE we |eucnoung e
o' E T 7 punod | :ufjeuongouny v punod § juatreBeuew | Aens | waBeugw spunog | weabeuep
in .umﬂ. = [Buuy | | - v punod [ uo'suodas punod 2 jou punod o ey punod
‘paAsiyoy | U jeunuy || -ZL 'peAslysy | uo suodal-g| brd xado oy oponpay | sHodar-g| joJaquiny | wawad)
I B BRI P L S
colie s g LY
Sl ] e pajos)jos
: Gl seaymel
. ‘passaooud
“pue
panlagel alom
suojeaydde -
o - daud
g o gDz pue R
5 5 suopeo)dde N
€ = asuao) Bupaup - R
= = 65T ‘asueol o~
“ il SISINERT . o
0] 1] : . b=
2 ° 0202 BELLjolRIOL | T =1
8 a sunp 0g ¥ BLOZ sun | GLOg sunp »
@ Jeah AQ(ppiep) |00t og Ag Bugou | - pg Aq Bunou
JeloueUL npeosen 0Z0Z sunp pg | o) seamponiis | 1o} SaInonng pan@sal
mau auy Jauenb ul leuonouny | -AQ (¥ prepa) cpouned L pouneD o st
ul sajep Ui Ul anuan ~'npeaseq - {0} paplugns 0} pajgns sa [RUOIOUNY oneolddy
MBU P UMOP300| Bunsay, uj feuopsuny | ausm spodsy | cspodey nuoyny syuoday EDIES] 5ua017
aeoofeas | syy Suunp asuan] “aauen 7] lanuan Bugsal | - anmen B anuen Bunsasl slanug
alam [eucnauny BulaLg 1 CcBupsep . | -1 eousony ‘Bugsay ulsusan] Bunsat asuaan pue
sjsa) 6 jcu ‘PaAllIYy asuaoy oBuaug 8oua9l e asuas Buiaug slaulea
upueIsInG | sem 010 19N Buaig & ZL "paAs|yoy Buinlgl 2L xadgy o uolound | Buauazy | 4o sequeny ss8001d
0202 R = N
aunr pg Ag
(1yosupiog R RNt
PUB'SMPUl | DZOZ SURQ 0L |- GLOZ BUNPOE -
‘npecen) | Aq (yosapieq | Aq senoyiny -
. i R R Ty .
m =3 s0 | - ezozeloz | oo eloz@ioz mm ' | slozi810z | Joieoipul e rmm »
g m ) E@>E:~Mﬂ uewlopag | 0 yebiey | mﬁwfnhhﬂwm GEERE: oy ._oumwu_m._%_._v_ as co_wwmw__.“m oumum..:“ Jojeatpu] | aueuuopag | ABerens | 28 |3
= ! . ] : = o
E] ® M uoHIYy -UOYN 0} Moy Lm.:.:......d. PR D e Enudy @ woRnRg sunesed Ao e
- |elpawsy suoseay S AT : S RO
020Z/6102 - NV1d NOLLVINIWNT 1Nl 1390N8 GNY AY3AITZAO IDIAUIS TYNOILNLILSNI J3MIIATH AI3LVAITOSNCGD NO 3svE L3043 AINYVIWHOAHTd TVNNNY a3 Liany
ALIVYIDINGW VOO0 INTTHYIVINT C ‘




This process Is intended to allow the municipality to monitor, evaluate and review its performance based on the
National and its own IDP key performance areas. The following is derived from both the legislative framework
for performance management and PMS framework, summarizes for ease of reference and understanding
the various performance deadlines as it applies to the Municipality:

Table 1: PMS Reporting requirements

1. SDBiPs Quarterly Executive Committee See MFMA Circular 13 of National
Treasury for further information
2. Monthly budget Monthly Mayor (in consultation See Sections 71 and 54 of the MFMA
statements with EXCO)
3. Organisational Quarterly Executive Committee As per PMS framework
Score card
4, SDBIP  mid-year | Annually during | Mayor (in consultation See Sections 72 and 54 of the MFMA
budget and | January of each | with EXCO)
performance year
assessment
5. Performance Annually Council See Section 46 of the Municipal Systems
Repart Act as amended. The report should form
part of the Annual Report
8. Annual report Annually Council See Chapter 12 of the MFMA

4 Conclusion

The Municipality has made strides to cascade performance to levels below Section 56 and 57 Managers; very
minimal response was received. The process will be engaged on once again in the 2020/21 financial year

{5)  Organisational Performance Scorecard

The municipality has established 6 directorates in its organizational structure, namely, Office of the Municipal
Manager, Corporate Services, Infrastructure Development and Human Settlement, Budget and Treasury Office,
Planning Economic Development, Tourism and Agriculture and Community Services. The report on the
performance of the municipality has therefore been structured to reflect the performance of each directorate.

Below is the Annual Performance Report of the municipality as per the requirement of Section 46 of the Municipal
Systems Act, Performance of Service Providers is detailed in Appendix | of this report. The municipality's
performance has been audited by both the Internal Audit unit as well as the Auditor General with resulted to
some adjustments based on the findings being effected.




Component J: Organisational Performance Scorecard

3.33  Annual Performance Report - Institutional
3.33.1 Introduction and Overview

In terms of Section 46 of the Municipal Systems Act {as amended), municipalities are required to prepare an
Annual Performance Report that is to form part of the Annual Report to be prepared in terms of the Municipal
Finance Management Act.

Attached herewith is the detailed Annual Performance Assessment for the organization for the 2019/2020
financial year. Performance Management System was introduced in 2017/2018 financial year and the
Municipality complied with the Legislative Framework in the finalisation of the Performance Management System
(PMS).

3.33.2 Purpose of a Performance Management System

The adopted Performance Management System Framework of the municipality defines Performance
Management System as “a strategic approach to management which equips leaders, managers, employees and
stakeholders at different levels, with a set of tools and techniques to regularly plan, continuously monitor and
periodically measure and review performance of the organisation (municipality) in terms of indicators and targets
for efficiency, effectiveness and impact.”

A PMS is also intended to assist the Council o improve service delivery by channelling its resources to meet
performance targets and in doing so, ensure that the municipality achieves its strategic objectives as contained
in its [DP.

A PMS should fulfil the following objectives:
o Facilitate increased accountability

o Facilitate learning and improvement
o Provide early wamning signs

o decision making

3.33.3 Background to Performance Management

The legislative requirement for the development of PMS includes:
Constitution, 1996

Municipal Systems Act 2000 as amended

Municipal Finance Management Act 2003

Municipal Planning and Performance Management Regulations 2006
White Paper on Local Government 1993

White Paper on Transformation of the Public Service 1997

O 00 00QO0

However, the main regulatory mechanism for Performance Management System is Chapter 6 of the Municipal
Systems Act, {Act 32 of 2000) and the related Municipal Performance Management Regulations and Municipal
Finance Management Act.

The MSA requires that all Municipalities:

o Develop a Performance Management System

o Set target and monitor and review performance based on indicators linked to their IDP

o Prepare an annual Performance Report on the performance of a municipality forming part of its Annual
Report as required in terms of the MFMA
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ICT Projects

The following ICT projects were undertaken during the period under review:

3.315

ICT Infrastructure Network — This included the addition of (3) three additional sites to the institution’s
ICT network with their own separate data-fines.

USSASA together with MTN set out a broadband project that was set to improve netwerk connectivity
within Emalahleni and it was carried out and completed. There is an ongoing monitoring of the broadband
project to-date.

ICT Backup System - Onsite Data storage for business continuity and ensuring secured ELM data. ICT
Backup System increases reliance on ELM electronic data and minimising the risks of failures in data
loss.

Enterprise Resource Planning - The Financial System was enhanced with centralised data. The system
enables the Municipality to function promptly, which will improve the service delivery to the ratepayers.
The municipality is able fo focus on new business opportunities. This will also assist in improving access
to information.

Electronic Document Management System - This is a software for organising, centralising and storing
different kinds of documents. EDMS refers more specifically to a software system that handles digital
documents rather than paper documents.

Performance Management System - This is pro-active system that manages employee performance
levels.

Telephone Management System - this system records all calls made by the individuals within the
institution. The budget control facility was introduced and set to an approved limit to minimize institufional
costs and better manage the usage of calls across the municipality.

Audio Visual - as the new building was completed which is the Council Chamber, an audio system had
to be put in place within the Auditorium for better communication and projector was installed to allow for
ease of presentation and visual for all. There is an ongoing maintenance to ensure a fully functional audio
system as some microphones had to be repaired.

Comment on the Performance of ICT Service Overall;

The following ICT projects were undertaken:

ICT network infrastructure improvement — This project was aimed at improving network connectivity within
the institution. Figures (3.31.5 a) and (3.31.5 b) below display how the connectivity status was before and
after the project was conducted.

ICT Systems Improvement — This project is aimed at improving systems within the organisation.

ICT Backup System - This project, aimed at Onsite Data storage for ELM for business continuity and
ensuring secured ELM data.

Computer Equipment for ELM - Replaced and for upgraded ELM user computers. Additional budget was
required as the users' computers are old and cannot keep up with evolving technology.

Telephone Management Systems —this project was aimed at minimizing costs and better communication.
Audio Visual - this project was aimed at better communication and presentation within the building.
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Recruitment and selection of staif
Payroll and benefits administration
Organisational development
Leave management

HUMAN RESOURCES DEVELOPMENT

. Talent management
) Staff and Coungillor development

OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH AND SAFETY

° Occupational health and safety of employees
o Administrative assistance in terms of OHS compliance by contractors appointed by the municipality,
* Employee wellness and Employee Assistance Programme

LABOUR RELATIONS

Advising line management with disciplinary issues
Co-ordinating the maintenance of labour stability and good employer-employee relationship

Labour Relations Unit has encountered challenges in the following areas:

Disciplinary management is a challenge in that hearings are not being finalised timeously as per the Disciplinary
Code. This is caused by the fact that the municipality does not have capacity to preside over cases it depends
on services requested from other municipalities through the office of SALGA EC.

3.30.2 Service Statistics for Human Resources

The Human Resources Department provides human resources support services to Council and all line
departments in ELM. HR thus services thirty-four (34) Councillors and two hundred and thiry-three (233)
permanent staff members.

3.31  Information and Communication Technology (ICT) Services

This component includes; Information and Communication Technology (ICT) services and Geographical
Information Systems (GIS).

3.31.1 Introduction to Geographic Information Systems (GIS) Services

Geographical Information Systems (GIS) is interdependent on adequate hardware and networks provided by the
ICT department. As the GIS system is accessible to the municipality users, uptime is critical in the provision of
real-time, accurate, spatially related data. Currently the GIS system operates on a SQL server (2008) platform
using ESRI ArcGIS for deskiop, web applications, extensions and database management.

GIS is fully functional by the challenge is that it is not manned by the ICT Division but the IDHS Directorate.
Plans are in place to be moved and managed by the ICT division.

3.31.2 Information and Communication Technology



+ Indwe Police Station

Awareness campaigns on Crime Prevention have been implemented with the assistance of Department
of Safety and Liaison in collaboration with the Department of Social Development and SAPS

326 FIRE

Emalahleni Local Municipality renders fire services through the support of Chris Hani District Municipality.
Efforts are underway to lobby for funding to develop a fire station, Aerocon has been appointed at risk to
achieve this. The municipality has no dedicated personnel to run this service except for existence of on
call Volunteers which were trained by CHDM. The following table provides statistical report on the status
of the service. The Municipality enjoyed a donation of a Skid Unit from the Gwede Mantashe Foundation

(m\ 2 Skid Units 6 on cal Fire Fighter
Volunteers

3,27  Disaster Management, Animal Licencing and Control, Control of Public Nuisances and Other

The municipafity is currently implementing Disaster Management Plan which has since been adopted by
Council. Included in the plan is a business plan for the development of the Disaster Management Centre.
In this regard services of Chris Hani District Municipality are utilised as the custodian of the service and
also having a fully operational centre. The municipality possesses a Disaster Management Risk
Assessment Plan that has been well consulted and workshopped at all level including the Council and
Disaster Management Advisory Forum members. The plan has been constituted with the objective to
promote an integrated and coordinated system of disaster management, with special emphasis on
prevention and motivation by provincial organs of state, statutory functionaries, other rele players and
communities and neighbouring municipalities.

Disaster Management Advisory Forums were coordinated to give advice and make recommendations on
disaster related issues and disaster risk management. The forum also ensures that the joint standard
practises are developed.

(M"‘! Two Disaster Management Fieldworkers have been appointed and Chris Hani District Municipality has
""" second additional staff to compliment the service. The CHDM has given the municipality the response
vehicle.

« 38 Awareness Campaigns on Disaster Management and Fire Fighting conducted in all wards
{schools)

s 1 International day for disaster reduction

o 1 Disaster Management Workshop conducted for all councillors and relevant stakeholders in
Mtsheko community hall

« 6 Disaster Advisory Forum meetings and 3 one on one meetings with critical stakeholders
(SANRAL, Depariment of Roads and Public Works together with the Department Human
Settlement)

Component H: Corporate Policy Offices and Other Services
3.28 Executive and Council
3.29 Financial Services

3.29.1 Introduction to financial services



3.23

» Orphans and Vulnerable Children was supported through supply of shoes to 300 schooi
children from a total of 35 schools
Local AIDS Council that seats on a quarterly basis is making sure that OVCs are cared and
protected. No. of OVCs on child protection intervention is 615; number of OVCs on clinical
nutritional support is 1242; number of OVCs on HIV Counselling and testing is 51; on access to
ART is 66; on HIV related Paliative Care is 186; on psycho-social support is 2219; on sexual
reproductive health services is 471; on educational support is 1864 and on household economic
strengthening is 563.

o Care and Support Programs were implemented through the support groups and the support
to Home and Community Based Care organisation. Lobbying for funding for support groups was
facilitated. Through the support of the District Municipality, the HIV and AIDS Strategy was
developed.

o War-Rooms structures have been established in all Ward in Emalahleni Local Municipality and
ward 4,5, 6,7, 8,9, 10, 13, 14, 11, 15 and 16 received training focusing on the eight pillars of
War Room and Data collection tools for households. The Anti-Poverty War Room has been
launched in Ward 15 (Indwe unit) on the 26" April 2016 and all wards were part of the launch.

The Department of Health within the Municipal area has a total number of twenty-five (25) clinics,
1 out of these is a Health Care Centre (Ngonyama) at ward 8§ and its run 24 hours with a doctor allocated.
There are two mobile clinics focusing on wards with no clinics. Challenges experience refates to access
roads especially the Machubeni route and Rhodana which directly affects the mobile and ambulance
services. Aimost all the clinics currently utilises water preservation methods which poses a challenge with
the scarcity of rainfall. Access to water is still a challenge. Only two utilises communal taps (Rwantsana
and Lanti clinics). These mostly use pit toilets. Staff shortages remain a challenge in all these

The Department of Health has outsourced the collection and disposal of medical waste

Health Inspection; Food and Abattoir Licensing and Inspection

The Municipal Health Services within Emalahleni Local Municipality is performed by Chris Hani District
Municipality which has placed a total of three (3) Environmental Health Practitioners, one (1) Senior
Environmental Health Practitioner and one (1) Environmental Health Assistant. Functions performed
include:
e Food safety
Water Quality Monitoring
Safe disposal of the dead
Waste Management Compliance
Monitoring of Communicable Diseases
Air Pollution Control
Surveillances of premises
Awareness on Environmental Health matters

Challenges experienced whilst rendering the services related to
 Unlicensed businesses in all three towns of Emalahleni
o Lack of awareness in Lady Frere on exhumation procedures
e Stay animals
e Availability and non-enforcement of Municipal and District By-Laws
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pavements. Two parks in Dordrecht and Indwe are developed and functional but Lady Frere is on
developmental stage.

Notwithstanding, a schedule and programme for maintenance has been well achieved ard reporting on
progress and expenditure has occurred in a manner required. Grass cutting does occur manthly. Both
parks are well fenced and are maintained.

Three sporting facilities exist which provide a service for 102 000 users. There is one sporting facility that
had been constructed in Lady Frere that accommodates all sporting codes and is designed with indoor
sporting area.

o 1 Park constructed in Lady Frere focusing on following deliverables: Gabions and clear-view fencing,
children 's play area, Park furniture, Greening and Land scape (hard and soft). 21 EPWP jobs
created.

o 1 Park in Dordrecht completed and Completion Certificate issued.

o 1 Parkin Indwe completed ( ablution facilities , children's play area, hard and green landscaping and
fencing

3.18.3 Introduction to Environmental Protection

National Environmental Management Act No. 107 of 1998 (NEMA), sfipulates a number of key
environmental management principles (Chapter 1) which apply to those activities of organ of state that
may significantly affect the environment including the local government. These principles extend not only
to NEMA itself but also to the interpretation, administration and implementation of the Act and concemed
with protection or management of environment. It also stipulates on the principles that the person or
company who pollutes the environment must pay to clean it up.

+ 1 Environmental Management Frame work developed

« B Environmental Management Programs implemented

o Commemoration of Environmental Day observed

3.18.4 Achievements in Waste Management for 2019/2020

Integrated Waste Management Plan developed, approved by the council and endorsed by DEDEAT
awaiting further endorsement by COGTA —EC IWMP implemented through the following focus areas:

e Ingtitutional capacity and human resources {Designated Waste Management Officer, 34 temporary
employees appointed for fixed term contract of 12 months).

e Solid waste removal services provided fo 7992 households (Inclusive of Cacadu, Indwe and

Dordrecht)

8 recycling initiatives supported (Fudo Lufakade, Lady Frere & Pest Gontrol, Geinizuiu, Iminathi)

25 drop-off centres managed and 318 illegal dumping sites cleared.

Hiasela waste management project implemented

Environmental Protection Infrastructure Program funding solicited

16 educational awareness campaigns in schools and the broader community including clean-up
campaigns. ELM won 13t place of greenest Municipality Competition in CHDM and third place in the
Eastern Cape Province

Component F: Health
3.19  Clinies

The Department of Health within the Municipal area has a total number of twenty-five (25) clinics,
1 out of these is a Health Care Centre (Ngonyama) at ward 8 and its run 24 hours with a doctor allocated.
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3.15

There are two taxi ranks in Lady Frere, at least 1 is functional with the other not yet functional. Indwe has
a non-functional taxi rank.

Cemeteries and Crematoria
Emalahleni Local Municipality has three cemeteries, one in each town. Each cemetery has a manual

cemetery register. Dordrecht currently offers sale of site and grave digging services. Indwe and Lady
Frere are offering sale of sites only.

3.15.1 Lady Frere

3.15.2

Cemetery layout has been developed and approved in accordance with the SPLUMA and the parameter
Fencing of the site has been done and not finalised yet. Challenges exist in relation to the non-completion
of the boundary wall.

Indwe
The development of Indwe Cemetery has commenced and the following studies have been finafised with
positive results. Geotechnical and Geohydrological Study

The Town Planning report has been developed and submitted to the municipality. It was also advertised
for comments on the 25 May 2018. The report entailed the following information as requ red in terms of
the Spatial Planning and Land Use Management Act, 16 of 2013 (SPLUMA):

Subdivision and rezoning of the proposed new cemetery. Statuary applications in terms of SPLUMA for
approval by the Emalahleni Municipality. Cemetery layout plan, including dimensions and typical grave
spacing for adults and children, as well as numbering of new graves. This process concludes the approval
of the subdivision and rezoning of the subject cemetery site. Environmental impact Assessment : This
process has already been initiated and is unfolding in terms of the requirements stipulatec in the relevant
environmental regulations.

The land survey process will proceed once the town planning and environmental authorisations are in
place. The survey process entails the framing of a sub-divisional diagram, placing of pegs and lodgement
of all records and diagrams to the surveyor General for approval. Landscaping plan will be prepared and
will inform the actual physical features that defines the cemetery. This include suggested plants and hard
landscaping, including paths, benches, ablution facilities, garden of remembrance, signage and
interpretative indicators.

3.15.3 Dordrecht

3.16

Cemetery layout plan developed for Dordrecht Cemetery and was adopted by Council. The municipality
does not have an integrated Cemetery Management Plan, processes to improve intemal controls have
been initiated. There is dedicated personnel is assigned to manage the function.

Child Care; Aged Care; Social Programmes

Emalahleni Local Municipality has a responsibility to support Early Childhood Development Centres. [t
established 3 ECDC forum which are functional.

10 Early childhood Development Forum Meeting convened, A total number of 115 ECDC assessed, 78
FCDC are funded by the Department of Social Development and 37 ECDC are unfunded, Emalahleni
Municipality has constructed 10 ECDC, 64 ECDC constructed by community members, 38 is renting or
operating at community members households and 3 ECDC are longer operating. Indwe unit has a total
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entered into a service level agreement with the Department of Sports, Recreation, Arts and Culture to
accelerate transformation and enhance library services. This has improved coordination and collaboration
between the two spheres. Through this arrangement library infrastructure was maintained and staff
capacity improved including the culture of reading. Library material including periodicals and books were
supplied. The municipality has established three (3) Library Forums and Six (6) Library Committees and
are fully functional.

Library Awareness Campaigns were rolled out efficiently. Al this contributed in realising the objectives of
Outcome 12, that of having an efficient , effective and development oriented service and empowered ,
fair and inclusive citizenship. The municipality received an allocation of R803 000 to rencer the service
on agency basis. In response to this the Department of Sports, Arts and Culture appointed professional
staff and second them to the various fibraries, provided ICT infrastructure and equipment, capacity
building programs, renovated some libraries. Supervision and administration services remained the
responsibility of the municipality.

Huge improvement has been enjoyed by the municipality in that membership and book circulation has
increased therefore positively contributing in improving the literacy rate.

o 16 Library utilization campaigns conducted in the year under review.

o 387 additional users registered

o 12 Library Committee convened

MUSEUMS & GALLARIES

Museum services are currently implemented by the Department of Sports, Recreation, Arts and Culture.
There are two museums located in Dordrecht and Indwe which are privately owned. Awareness
creation of museum services fo school children have been conducted

COMMUNITY HALLS AND RECREATIONAL FACILITIES

Emalahleni Local Municipality has a total of seventeen (17) Community Halls

Ngganda 12 In good condition
Qogodala Community Hall | 07 Renovated in 2015 /2016
Vaalbank Community Hall | 08 in good condition

Zwartwater Community Hall | 09 Renovations Dong in 2017

Matyantya Community Hali | 06 Minor renovations done in 2015/ 2016

Boomplas 13 Renovations done utilising local labour

Bengu Community Hall 02 Ablution facilities blown away by wind and
renovations are underway.

Rwantsana Community Hall | 01 Require minor renovations

Dordrecht Community Hall | 14 Require minor renovations

Munnisville Community Hall | 11 Require minor renovations

Mike Huna Hall 11 Minor renovations completed

Youth Centre Indoor Sports | 14 Minor renovations required

Facility

Dora Vosloo Community | 15 Minor renovations

Hall

Indwe New Community Hall | 16 In good condition

Mavuya Hall 15 Currently not functioning

Lady Frere Town Hall 04 Minor renovations completed in 2015/ 2016
Greyspan Renovated

Harry Gwala Renovated

Zulu Square Renovated
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Crop Production
For 2018/19 financial year

Facilitated the registration of two (2) production assemblies as Co-operatives in Xonxa and Tshatshu.

3 Forestry Management Capacity Building Sessions facilitated and Forestry Committees established in Ward 4,
12and 2.

Development and submission of Funding Proposal on the implementation of Rural Enterprise Development Hub
(as per the signed MOU with Ibuyambo Mill). An amount of R630 000 was received from Chris Hani District
Municipality.

1 Alien-Invasive Plant Eradication Plan developed and approved, it is for the prevention of livesiock poisohing
by alien invasive plants

Partnership between Emalahleni and Chris Hani Co-operative Development Centre was formed for the Rural
Agro Industries and Finance Initiatives programme for the introduction of affordable technique for massive
quality crop production

Municipality has bilateral relations with Rhodes University on the land care programme which intends to
Rehabilitation of arable and grazing land

Mining- Small Scale

Under Small Scale Mining, five (5) clay brick making from indwe were provided administrative support by the
municipality through the support plan that was developed. Various activities as detailed in the support plan for
the cooperatives were implemented and these include technical training to clay brick making cooperatives,
cooperative governance and business management training. With the assistance of Chris Hani Cooperative
Development Centre {(CDC) compliance audit assessment was conducted to clay brick making cooperatives
whereby status of registration of cooperatives as required in terms CIPC and SARS was audited, and
cooperatives were informed what they needed to fix or emend in their compliance documents.

Wool Production

Eratahleni Local Municipality is also doing well in wool production. The Eqageni Shearing Shed at Ward 17 was
budgeted for and constructed by Emalahlen Local Municipality. The wool production is supported by on-going
exchange of Merino ram-type of sheep by Department of Rural Development and Agrarian Reform.

3.13.8 KEY CHALLENGES OF THE DEPARTMENT

At a national level the economy is still facing downward swing

Lack of financial muscle for Economic infrastructure

Lack of clear pravincial approach on Rural Development other than Agriculture.

Limited budget to fund economic development initiatives for both capital and operating budget.
Red Tape and cumbersome municipal processes (compliance related issues).

3.13.9 COMMENT ON LOCAL JOB OPPORTUNITIES

The unemployment rate in the Eastem Cape increased from 28.8% in third quarter 2012 to 29.8% in the fourth
quarter 2012, 1.0 percentage point higher than that of the previous quarter. In fourth quarter, unemployment rate
decreases in six of the nine provinces. 89 000 jobs were lost in the Eastern Cape (highest in the country). Half
of these jobs were lost in the informal sector.



ELM/3/8/2018Q Supply and Delivery of Expose Building R125 866.12 Mthatha
Stationery Construction
ELM9/8/2018Q Appointment of an a Service Fort Hare Solutions R195 360.00 Bisho
Provider to Train three Officials
on Municipal Finangial
Programme
ELM/2/8/2018Q Appointment of an Accredited | Qabuka-Vuka R99 000.09 East London
Service Provider to Train Ward Development
Committees an Advocacy and Constltants
L obbying of Community Issues
ELM1/8/2018C Supply and Delivery of Kitchen | Sinabalo General R69 547.20 Indwe
Consumables for a Period of 8 Trading
Months
ELM2/9/2018Q Supply and Delivery of Sinabalo General R95 205.00 Indwe
Protective Clothing Trading
ELM3/9/2018Q Supply and Delivery of Cleaning | Lax Civil and General R96 420.00 Indwe
Material
ELM/1/10/2018Q Supply and Delivery of Cisco Cobalt RO7 460.76 Port Elizabeth
Routers Communications (Eastern Cape)
ELM/4/1012018Q Appointment of a Service Boss Robes Rates only contract Queenstown
Provider to Service and Repafr (Eastern Cape)
All Municipal Air Conditioners
for a Period of Seven Months
ELM/5H0/2018Q Supply and Delivery of Amandulo Trading R158 125.00 East London
Promotional Material For Golf (Eastern Cape)
Day
ELM/1/11/2018Q Supply and Delivery of Gem Print R43 585.00 East
Newsletter London(Eastern
Cape)
ELM/2/11/2018Q Supply and Delivery of Welded | NSQ Investments R62 615.00 Emalahleni
on Steel Palisade and Gate at Local
indwe Offices Municipality
(Eastern Cape} |
ELM/4/11/2018Q Supply and Defivery of 100 Sinabalo General R57 100.45 Emalahleni
Litres Diesel Bowser Trading Local
Municipality
(Eastern Cape)
ELM/5/11/2018Q Supply and Detivery of Set Up Technologies R58 528.36 Queenstown
Stationery (Eastern Cape)
ELM/2/12/2018Q Appointment of an Dream Finders R108 299.96 Johannesburg
Accredited Service Provider (Gauteng)
to Train 34 Councillors on
Conflict Management
ELM/3/12/2018Q Broadcasting of Emalahleni Vukani Community Rates only contract Cala
Municipality Adveris/News Radio (Eastern cape)
for a Period of 6 Months
ELM4/12/2018Q Medical Examinations for Mink- Line R99 491.90 East London
Emalahleni Employees Constlting (Eastern Cape)
ELM5/12/2018Q Supply and Delivery of Tools | TM Construction R88 870.30 Indwe (Eastemn
L and Material Sanitation Cape) _J




INTRODUCTION
Chapter 5 contains information regarding financial performance and highlights specific accomplishments.
The chapter comprises of three components:
Component A: Statement of Financial Performance
Component B: Spending Against Capital Budget
Component C: Other Financial Matters

The Annual Financial Statements reflect the continued progress being made by the Municipality to ensure a
financially viable institufion, which can withstand a certain degree of financial volatility and continue to
operate for the benefit of its inhabitants. It further provides a reflection of the financial state of affairs focusing
on the fair presentation of financial position, financial performance and cash flows at each reporting date.

Government grants and subsidies have also contributed to the significant increase in revenue, resulting from
improved capital spend occurring within the Municipality. This is particularly important as it has a direct
impact on the lives ELM's constituent community.

ELM is exposed to continued inflationary pressures and continues to attempt to manage these pressures
through cost containment initiatives. These on-going initiatives attempt {0 alleviate any undue pressure being
placed on the community through excessive general expenditure.

An area of particular concern is the need to increase spending on the maintenance of ageing infrastructure
and other assets so as to enable them to achieve their full estimated useful lives. The Municipality has
recognised that it is imperative for additional funding to be provided within the repairs and maintenance
budget to address this need.

INTRODUCTION TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The annual financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting and in accordance
with historical cost convention, unless otherwise specified. The annual financial statements have been
prepared in accordance with the effective Standards of Generally Recognised Accounting Practice
{(GRAP), including any interpretations and directives issued by the Accounting Standards Board in
accordance with Section 122(3) of the Municipal Finance Management Act, (Act No. 56 of 2003). The
principle accounting policies adopted in the preparation of the annual financial statements are set out in
the annual financial statements contained in this document. The financial statements have been prepared
based on the accounting policies that the municipality deems to be appropriate for the activities of the

municipality and have been applied consistently in all respects from the previous financial years.

5.1 STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE




REVENUE

Revenue from Non-exchange Transactions
Taxatioﬁ .Rev"en ue

Proparty Rates

Transfer Revenue

Government Grants and Subsidies - Operating
Government Grants and Subsidies - Capital

Other Revenue

Actuarial Gains _
Fines, Penalties and Forfets
Interest Earned - Receivables from Non-exchange Transactions

Revenue from Exchange Transactions
Licences and Permits

Service Charges S
Sales of Goods and Rendering of Senices

Rental from Fixed Assets
Interest Earned - External Investments gpummg,

Total Expenditure

Operating Surplus/{Deficit) for the Year

Reversal of Impairment Loss/{lmpairment Loss} en Receivables
Unauthorised Debit orders

Impairment loss on Fixed Assets

Gains/(Loss) on Sale of Fixed Assets

Derecognition of fixed assets

NET SURPLUS/{DEFICIT) FOR THE YEAR

Notes

..1_9

20
20

13

i

7
23

24
25

Interest Earned - Receivables from Exc!!%_ﬂggﬁra;@’é‘gngp% i 26 7

Agency Senices LR e
Operational Revenue L W@% “‘i? "Rt 28
Total Revenue

EXPENDITURE

Employee related cost 29
Remuneration of Councillors

Bad Debts WritenOF

Contracted Senices o A
Depreciation and Amortisation 32
Actuarial Losses 13
Finance Costs 33
Bulk Purchases 34
inventory Consumed 35
Operating Leases

Transfers and Subsidies 36
Operational Costs k¥

33

39

211
212

EMALAHLENI MUNICIPALITY

r

¥

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

2020 2019
R R
176,889,718 175,304,617 -
7,769,936 4,762,368
7,769,936 4,762,368
164,607,384 168,109,340
131,303,943 123,284,528
33,303,441 44825412
4,512,398 2,432,209
2,324,633 853,763
154,603 8.612
2,033,161 1,569,934
33,520,771 - 34,354,840
1,744,161 1744786
23,431,259 24,379,435
112,715 304,059
- 554548 546,674
: 1.384.685 870,350
4,364,114 3,457 107
: 536,845 800,266
‘L 1,392,143 2,249,153
210,410,485 o 209,659,457

G0

(65,936,199

(81.095.525)

(13,486,389) (13,002,763}
(1,848,678} (1,509,338}
(20,748,081} . (20,507.472)
{20,940,276) (24,223,300}
- (90,050}
. {2,136,254) {1,585,888)
{12,868,035) .- = (10,555,078}
(2,212,970) (2,096,530}
(41,995). (168,944}
{222.268) (10,945,603}
(22,279.893) . (27.679,523)
{182,722,036) (193,460,134)
27,688,453 16,199,323
(15.,460,513) {9.639.168)
{700,000} -
(7,983.041) -
20,137 {521,245}
{1.486.693) ~ . (9,549,698}
2,078,344 {3,510,806)




 GrantP rformance :
i:1%: Year 8 Variance
 Description- nal| Adjustimen
ts Budget
e S
Operating Transfers gnd Grants
Hational Government; 120,475,640.51 | 127,085 76050 | 127,681,760.50 | 127,237,715.80 0% 0%
Equitable share o 115,774,000.00 | 123736,000.00 | 123,738,000.00 | 123,738,000.00 0% 0%
Municipal Sysiems Improvemen: . - - - (oot [ #Dwioe
Disgsier relisf grant - - ~ 585,000.00 484 527 80 iy 17%
Depariment of Water Afiairs 2,286,640.51 £08,760.50 468,760.50 |  124,188.00 " 73% T3%
Lewvy replacamean - - - _ -
_ Ciher yansiarsigrants [FIME] 2.415,000.00 288560000 2,506,000.00 2,880,660.00 T oo% 0%
~ Provincial Government: 900,000.00 | ~ 950,000.00 950,000.08 §50,000.60 0% 0%
Heakh subsidy
Housing _
Ambulance subsily o
Sporis and Recreafon 80000000 £50,000,00 858,000.00 850,000.00 T 6% 0%
Capivio [ #oiviol
" Ciher transfersfgrants [FMG] - - -
District M_unicipa!ity: 563,700.50 1,066,299 50 1,066,298 50 124 426.76
CHDM Sugport Programs 563,700.50 1,666,298.50 1,066,289.50 12442678 88%% 889
Other grant providers: - 1,241,150.00 1,241 150.00 1,244,150.00
N i - 1,241,150.00 124115080 | 1,241,156.60 0% 0%
Local qovernment grant .
‘Totat Operating Transfers and Grants | 121,939,341.01 | 130,343.210.00 | 1130,939,210.00 | 42055320256 | . 19| .|

INTRODUCTION TO SPENDING AGAINST CAPITAL BUDGET

Capital expenditure relates mainly to construction projects that will have value lasting over many years.
Capital expenditure is funded from grants, borrowings and operating expenditures and surpluses.
Component B deals with capital spending indicating where the funding comes from and whether
Municipalities are able to spend the available funding as planned. In this component it is important to indicate
the different sources of funding as well as how these funds are spend. Highlight the 5 largest projects and
indicate what portion of the capital budget they use. In the introduction briefly refer to these key aspects of
capital expenditure usually relating to new works and renewal projects and to relating to the new works and
renewal programmes, relating to the full programme of full capital projects, and relating to the alignment of
projects to wards.




5.1 SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT

SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT

Section 3(1){b) and (c) of the SCM Regulations states that the accounting officer of a municipality must at least annuaily
review the implementation of the SCM policy and when necessary submit proposal for the amendment of the policy to

council.

Section 117 of the MFMA states that: “No councilor of any municipality may be a member of a municipal bid committee
or any other committee evaluating or approving tenders, quotations, contracts or other bids, not attend any such
meeting as an observer.” The Accounting Officer established a committee system that is consistent with the MFMA

and Municipal SCM Regulations for competitive bids consisting of:

- A bid specification committee

- A bid evaluation committee

- A bid adjudication committee

Chapter 6 of the Municipal Regulations on Minimum Competency Levels states that: “The accounting officer and any
other official of a municipal entity involved in the implementation of the SCM Policy of the municipal entity must generally
have the skills, experience and capacity to assume and fulfil the responsibilities and exercise the functions and power
in respect of Supply Chain Management.” The regulations indicate the minimum competency levels for Heads and
Managers in Supply Chain Management and Supply Chain Management Practitioners.

Supply Chain Management is centralized and situated in the Budget and Treasury Department with 5 permanent staff
members, 1 of them has completed the minimum competency requirements, whilst 4 are in the final stages of meeting

these competencies

|5.13 GRAP COMPLIANCE

GRAP COMPLIANCE

GRAP is the acronym for Generally Recognized Accounting Practice and it provides the rules by which
municipalities are required to maintain their financial accounts. Successful GRAP compliance will ensure
that municipal accounts are comparable and more informative for the municipality. It will also ensure that the
municipality is more accountable to its citizens and other stakeholders. Information on GRAP compliance is

needed to enable National Treasury to assess the pace of progress and consider the implications.




udit Report Status*: Ungualified Audit Opinion

6.1.1  Audit Report

Report of the auditor-general to Eastern Cape Provincial Legislature andthe
Council on the Emalahleni Local Municipality

i 2 2t LETN £t £ S d R il a2
miL T LT ST LR T L SLat T ITTILS

1. | have audited the financial statements of the Emalahleni Local Municipality set out on pages
...to ..., which comprise the statement of financial position as at 30 June 2020, the statement
of financial performance, statement of changes in net assets, cash flow statement and
statement of comparison of budget information with actual information for the year then
ended,as well as the notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant

accounting policies.

2. In my opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of
the Emalahleni Local Municipality as at 30 June 2020 and its financial performanceand cash flows for
the year then ended, in accordance with the South African Standards of Generally Recognised
Accounting Practice (SA Standards of GRAP), and the requirements ofthe Municipal Finance
Management Act of South Africa, 2003 (Act No. 56 of 2003) (MFMA) and the Division of Revenue Act
of South Africa, 2019 (Act No. 16 of 2019} (DoRA).

BASIS FOR THE OPINION

3. | conducted my audit in accordance with the International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). My
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the auditor-general's
responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements section of this auditor's report.

4. |am independent of the Municipality in accordance with sections 290 and 291 of the International
Ethics Standards Board for Accountants' Code of ethics for professional accountants and, parts 1. and 3
of the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants' International Code of Ethics for
Professional Accountants (including International Independence Standards) {IESBA codes) as well as
the ethical requirements that are relevantto my audit in South Africa. | have fulfilled my other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the IESBA codes.

5. I believe that the audit evidence | have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basisfor my




appropriate governance structure either intends to liguidate the municipality or to cease operations,
or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

13. My objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as awhole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report
that includes my opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is 7ot a guarantee that
an audit conducted in accordance with the ISAs will always detect amaterial misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on

the basis of these financial statements.

14. Afurther description of my responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements is includedin the

. annexure to this auditor's report.
P



Achievement of planned targets

20. Refer to the annual performance report on pages ... to ... for infermation on the achievement of
planned targets for the year and explanations provided for the under achievement of a number of
targets. This information shouid be considered in the context of the material findingson the usefulness
of the reported performance information in paragraph 25 of this report.

Adjustment of material misstatements

21. We identified material misstatements in the annual performance repaort submitted for auditing. These
material misstatements were on the reported performance information of Basic service delivery and
infrastructure, As management subsequently corrected the misstatements, we did not raise any
material findings on the usefulness and reliability of the reported performance information.

£ Introduction and scope

22. In accordance with the PAA and the general notice issued in terms thereof, | have a responsibility
to report material findings on the compliance of the municipality with specificmatters in key
legislation. | performed procedures to identify findings but not to gather evidence to express

assurance.

23. The material findings on compliance with specific matters in key legislations are as follows:

24. The performance management system and related controls were inadequate as it did not describe
how the performance measurement processes should be as required by municipalplanning and
performance management reg 7{1).

et

Annual finnancial statments, annual performance report and annual report

25, The financial statements submitted for auditing were not prepared in all material respects in
accordance with the requirements of section 122(1) of the MFMA. Material misstatements of non-
current assets, current assets, expenditure and disclosure items identified by the auditors in the
submitted financial statement were subsequently corrected, resulting in the financial statements

receiving an ungualified audit opinion.

26. An effective system of internal control for debtors and revenue was not in place, as required bysection
{64{2)(f} / 97{e)1 of the MFMA.



{

35.

36.

37.

38.

39,

Bid documentation for procurement of commodities designated for local content and
production, did not stipulated the minimum threshold for Jocal production and content as
required by the 2017 preferential procurement regulation 8{2).

Commodities designated for local content and production, were procured from suppliers whodid
not submit a declaration on local production and content as required by the 2017 preferential
procurement regulation 8(5).

Commodities designated for local content and production, were procured from suppliers who did not
meet the prescribed minimum threshold for local production and content, as required bythe 2017
preferential procurement regulation 8(5).

Awards were made to providers who were in the service of other state institutions or whose directors
were in the service of other state institutions, in contravention of MFMA 1120) and SCM regulation 44,
Similar awards were identified in the previous year and no effective steps were taken to prevent or
combat the abuse of the SCM process, as required by SCM regulation38{1).

Persons in service of the municipality whose close family members had a private cr business interest
in contracts awarded by the municipality failed to disclose such interest, in contravention of SCM
regulation 46{2){e) the code of conduct for councillors issued in terms of the Municipal Systems Act
and the code of conduct for staff members issued in terms of theMunicipal Systems Act.

40.

41.

42.

43,

The accounting officer is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the

information included in the annual report which includes the the audit committee's report. The
other information does not include the financial statements, the auditor's report and those selected
programmes presented in the annual performance reportthat have been specifically reported in
this auditor's report.

My opinion on the financial statements and findings on the reported performance informationand
compliance with legislation do not cover the other information and | do not express an audit opinion
or any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with my audit, my responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements and
the selected programmes presented in the annual performance report, or my knowledge obtained in
the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

I did not receive other information prior to the date of this auditor's report. When | do receiveand
read this information and if | conclude that it contains a material misstatement, | am required to
communicate the matter to those charged with governance and request that the other information
be corrected. | may have to retract this auditor's report and reissue and amended report as
appropriate. However, if it is corrected this will not be necessary.
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3.

the entities or business activities within the group to express an opinion on the
consolidated financial statements. | am responsible for the direction, supervision
and performance of thegroup audit. | remain solely responsible for my audit
opinion

! communicate with the accounting officer regarding, among other matters, the
planned scopeand timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that | identify during my audit.

I also confirm to the accounting officer that 1 have complied with relevant ethical
requirementsregarding independence, and communicate all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to have a bearing on my independence
and, where applicable, relatedsafeguards.




Report of the auditor-general to the Eastern Cape Provincidl Legislature
and the council on the Emalahleni Local Municipality

o

Opinion

1.

| have audited the financial statements of the Emalahleni Local Municipality sef out on pages

.. to ..., which comprise the statement of financial position as at 30 June 2019, the statement
of financial performance, statement of changes in net assels, cash flow statement and
statement of comparison of budget information with actual information for the year then
ended, as well as the notes to the financial stalements, including a summary of significant
accounting policies.

In my opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in all malerial respecis, the financial
position of the Emalahleni Local Municipality as af 30 June 2019 and its financial performance
and cash flows for the year then ended, in accordance with the South African Standards of
Generally Recognised Accounting Practice (SA Standards of GRAP), and the requirements of
the Municipal Finance Management Act of South Africa, 2003 (Act no. 56 of 2003) (MFMA)

and the Division of Revenue Act of South Africa, 2018 (Act no.1 of 2018} (Dora).

Basis for the opinion

3.

4,

| conducted my audil in accordance with the Intemational Standards on Auditing (ISAs). My
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the auditor-general's
responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements section of this auditar's report.

{ am Independent of the municipaiity in accordance with sections 280 and 281 of the
International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants' Code of ethics for professional
accountants, and parts 1 and 3 of the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’
International code of ethics for professional accountants (including International Independence
Standards) (IESBA codes), as well as the ethical requirements that are relevant o my audit in
South Africa, [ have fulfiled my other sthical responsibilities in accordance with these
raquiraments and the IESBA codes.

| believe that the audit evidence ! have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for my opinion.

Emphasis of matters

6.

draw attention to the matters below. My opinion is not modifisd in respect of these matters.



16. In preparing the financial statements, the accounting officer is responsible for assessing the

Emalahleni Local Municlpafity's ability to continue as a going concert, distlosing, as
applicable, matters relating to going concern and using the going concem basis of accounting
unless the appropriate governance siructure either Intarnds to liquidate the municipality or to
ceasa operations, or has no realistic alfernative but to do so.

Auditor-general’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

16. My objectives are to oblain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a

whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes my opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assuranca,
hut s not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with the 1SAs will always detect
a material misstalement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material ¥, individually or In aggregate, they could reasonably be expected o
influenca the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial staternents.

17. Afurther description of my responsibiiities for the audit of the financial statements is included

in the annexure to this auditar's report.

| Report on the sudit of the annual performance report | _ !

introduction and scope

18.

18,

20,

In accordance with the Public Audit Act of South Africa, 2004 (Act na. 25 of 2004} (PAA) and
the general notice issued in terms thereof, | have a responsibility to report material findings on
the reported perfarmance Information against pradetermined objectives for selected
programmes presented in the annual performance report. | performed procedures o identify
findings but not to gather evidence to exprass assurance.

My procedures address the reported performance information, which must be based on the
approved performance planning documents of the municipality, | have not evaluated the
completeness and appropriateness of the parformance indicators included in the planning
documents. My procedures also did not extend fo any disclosures or assertions relating to
planned performance strategies and Information in respect of future periods that may be
included as part of the reporied performance information, Accordingly, my findings do not
extend to these matters.

| evaluated the usefulness and reliability of the reported performance information in
accordance with the criteria devsioped from the performance management and reporting
framework, as defined in the general notice, for the following selected programme presented
in the annual performance report of the municipality for the year ended 30 June 2010:



introduction and scope

28. In accordance with the PAA and the general notice issued in terms thereof, | have a
responsibility to report material findings on the compliance of the municipality with specific
matters in key legislation. | performed proceduraes to identify findings but not to gather
evidence to exXpress assurance.

27 The material findings on compliance with specific matters in key legislation are as follows:
Annunl financial staternments and annual report

98. The financial statements submitted for auditing were not prepared in all material respects in
accordance with the requirements of section 122(1) of the MFMA. Material misstatements of
non-current assets, current assets and disclosure ltems identified by the audifors in the
submitted financial statement were subsequently corrected, resulting in the financial
statements recsiving an unqualified audit opinion.

26, Reasonable steps were not taken to prevent unauthorised expenditure of R26,8 million, as
disclosed in note 44.1 to the financlal statements, in contravention of section 62(1)(d) of the
MFMA. The maijority of the unauthorised expendilure was caused by unplanned derecognition
of a landfill site and an unfavourable court case.

Procurement and contract managemoent

30. Some goods and services with a iransaction value below R200 000 where procured without
obtaining the required price quotations, in contravention of supply chain management (SCM)
regulation 17{a) and 17(c}.

31, Awards were made to providers who were in the service of other state institutions or whose
diractors were in the service of other state instiiutions, in contravention of section 1 12()) of the
MEMA and SCM regulation 44. Similar awards were identifled in the previous year and no

affective steps were taken to prevent or combat the abuse of the SCM process, as required by
SCM regulation 38{1},

Ee

| Other information

32. The accounting officer is responsible for the other information. The other information
cornprises the information included in the annual report, which includes the audit committee’s
teport. The other information doss not include the financial statements, the auditor's report
and the selected programme presented in the annual performance report that has been

specifically reported in this auditor's report.



investigation. The matters relate to alieged supply chain management iregularities and
fraudulent transactions.

41. The investigation was concluded at the date of signing this report.
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Communication with those charged with governance

3. 1 communicate with the accounting officer regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficlencies in
internal control that | identify during my audit.

4. | atso confirm to the accouniing officer that | have complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence, and communicate all relationships and other matlers that may
reasonably be thought to have a bearing on my Independence and, where applicable, related
safeguards.
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APPENDIX D — FUNCTIONS OF MUNICIPALITY / ENTITY

The municipality has no entity

APPENDIX E - WARD REPORTING

1 Clir. T Mrwebi
Zukiswa Gatyeni
Xola Patrick Mhi
Zandiswa Laho
Nomzamo Makeke
Thembelani Sabongo
Siyabulela Mgca
Andiswa Mtwa
Nonzaliseko V Dweni
Mpumelelo Mafilika

Bukiwe Mgwebi

Yes 12 12 4

2 Clir. N Kama Yes 12 12 4
Nosandla Ngxakatha
Pumeza Ndika
Nobonanye Mnxulwa
Kanafana Mbuzeli
Reli Tezapi
Nokubonga M. Songo
Bavile Fanavele
Nomutile Ngesi
Ntombintle Matheza
Ntombesihlanu Skoti

3 Clir. X Njadu Yes 12 12 4
Mluleki Ndindwa

Bongani Khohli
Singatwa Malotana
Nokubonga Nkwetshna
Nosicelo Dyasi
Nombalela Roji Zanga
Ellias Roro

Morris Ndibi

Nicholas Gwebecimele




Ncebakazi Ngashe

Phumeza Bheki

Nobomi Nakho

Nokwakha Bota

Mvuzo Ngemntu

Noluntu Soko

Clir N Ngono

Yes

12

12

Ntobeko Siko

Nkosinathi Guda

Gloria Magwebu

Zibele Buti

Nokubonga Koti

Fundiswa Menye

Noyedwa Jaxa

Nomakhaya Xaluva

Mthethunzima Mlonyeni

Nonasile Mpandle

Clir L. Fatyela

Yes

12

12

Nokubonga Qampi

Mankayi Nontembiso

Nozuko Hondwana

Thanduxolo Ngesi

Vuyokazi Matholengwe

Nonkululo Mdivas

Phathiswa Ngxazisa

Nolulamile Davani

Nomthunzi Kibido

Nomawethu Ntsomi

10

Clir Z Moshani

Yes

12

12

Mandlakapheli Kuku

Thembisile Gcuze

Nosango E. Mayika

Nolisten Pistoli

Ntombekhaya Sijaji

Thamsanga Gwanya

Nosango Sijaji

Thandi Mathamba

Nobathembu Nqumashe

Thobeka Qoko

11

Clir T Mondile

Yes

12

12




Lemakatso Siyoko

L.P Buyeye

15 Clir L. Paul Yes 12 12 4
Albertina Kalimashe
Allen 5. Duda
Ndumiso Bengo
Nomvume Memani
Bukiswa Beyonce Joko
Phuthumile Sam

! Rabhecca Sondara

. Chasiwe Makeleni
Phumeza Mtyhobile
Vulindlela Mbili

16 Clir M Makatesi Yes 12 12 4
Sibongiseni Alakhe Rilityane
Thumeka Yoyo

Nolizwi Bathembu
Nompelo Duda
Malibongwe Gura
Nomvuko Ntantiso
Zibonisile Maxaku

Zoliswa Khuselo
Mhlangabezi Manggamba
N Peter

s 17 Clir C Bobotyana Yes 12 12 4
Nobayeke Sulo
Zolisani Tshona
Maghuma Ntamnani
Nokwanda Menziwa
Mandithini Mhlambiso
Nokuzola Litye
Khangelwa Mtonono
Nokhwezi Galatya
Nosasindile Hemene
Potyololo Matiwane

s

Refer to
Speakers office

7.3 Appendix F: Ward Information



Reguest for DDX Police to also help Ward 10 as hey are struggling to get to Dubeni Clinic

"

High level of violence and under-age drinking
Bad roads in the location

Overcrowded health services

Shortage of Doctors in Dordrecht hospital
Chris Hani Primary Scheol Delay

12

Fencing of the grazing at Mkhaphusi village

All School Governing Bodies were elected

Projects initiated by Social Development but not supported by the Municipality

Request for information with regards to construction of the tar road to Machubeni via Ward 12
Shortage of medicine at Ngganda Clinic

13

Water & Free Basic Electricity

Foot bridges & Access Roads Renovation

Fencing of crop fields

Hawker stalls & Business Management Training

Luxeni Dipping tank to get Electricity in both sharing sheds, add toilet and drinking water

14

Rate payers say Electricity is not free and water costs are expensive
Unfinished Toilets and Water Extensions

Non-Acceptance of Demarcation by community members

Shortage of nurses in Mhianga clinic

Lack of jobs

15

High level of youth unemployment
Bad roads

No netball fields

Child and Elderly person rape problem
Request for Qld age home

16

Bad roads from town to all villages of the ward

Request for a dipping tank

Storm water drainage for the whole ward

Fencing at Vukani

Ungrading of Sport field and improvement of Mayors Cup organizing team

17

St S N L S A et P sl o o LS e FLE Ll ol o Rl Eo LBl Sl A B Ll e

Digging of a Dump site at Maghashu Village

Support of SMME at Ward 17 and monitoring of the projects

Shortage of Math's teachers for Grade 12's at Mhlontlo Senior Secondary
Access road at Trust Village

Upgrading of Sports field at Ward 17
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Liwani Sibha None Yes
Ziduli Nokwandisa Khazimla Holdings (Pty)Ltd Yes
{(Husband Company)
Bobotyana Cecil None Yes
Kulashe Thandeka Gloria None Yes
Mondile Thembi None Yes
Ngono Nosibulelo None Yes
Fatyela L}nda None Yes o
Sixishe Thobeka None Yes
Feni Rossenberg Zihle New Era Business Enterprises | Yes
Kali Monwabisi None Yes
Mrwebi Thozama None Yes
Siyolo Peter Dalumzi None Yes
Mziwakekile Kamteni None Yes
Mtyobile Ncedisa None Yes
Lali Nolitha None Yes
Bongo Siyabulela None Yes
Kalolo Dumisa None Yes
Greyling Peter Owner Universal Garage Yes
Dordrecht

Kama Nolisten None Yes
Fumanekile Mthandeni None Yes
Paul Lizo Nelson None Yes
Limba Mcebisi None Yes
Qomayi Mncedisi None Yes




e

Xakwe Ntomboxolo None Yes
Boniwe Sinawo None Yes
Nobhula Andisiwe . None Yes
Stuurman Lusanda‘ . None Yes -
Strop Nosipho . None Yes
Mejeni Zola . None Yes
Ngokiso Malukhanye . None Yes
Ziwele Lusanda . None Yes
Ngxowa Mveleli . None Yes
Mxhamii Zikhona . None Yes
“Makhasi Ngaba . None Yes
Sam Asithandile . None Yes
Name of Person Name of company Declared (Y/N)
Wayne Mccaskill (. None Yes
WMbengo Thembela Sherol . None Yes -
Welile Mbaliso . None Yes
Makoma Nomfundo . None Yes
Geuze Pamela . None Yes
Kalipha Phakama . None Yes
Hlangu Nkosiyabo . None Yes
France Nolusindiso . None Yes
Jack Mthandazo . None - Yes
Mbono Mthunzi i None Yes
Mgemane Letshego Junior E . None Yes
Mfihlo Asanda . None Yes
Gushelo Mncedisi . None Yes
Ntongana Nandipa Nwabisa Kwasa . None Yes
Nkwentsha Yandela . None Yes
Banca Luvuyo Lovemore . None Yes
Khayingana Mathias . None Yes
Xuba Kunjulwa . None Yes
Qaba Andile . None Yes
Mphali Victor . None Yes




Duba Timoty None Yes
Malusi Ludwe Anda None Yes
Sawa Yanga Witness None Yes
Damane Zandisile None Yes
Ndamane Sango None Yes
Nzima Bongani None Yes
Soboyisi Ntozami None Yes
Mati Zenzile Richard None Yes
Nkololo Siyabonga None Yes
(Ganamfana Xolile Maxwell Twin Dog Construction cc Yes

Sibanye Event

Management
Siyekwana Isaac Vuyani None Yes
Chasa-Maselana Yonela Amway Products Yes

Property Development
Thenjwa Mhlozayo Elvis ¢ None Yes
Ngacu Onke e None Yes
Mapoma Nocwaka s None Yes
Yawani Akhona » None Yes
Hobongwana Zolani » None Yes
Nkasela Amanda Nosisa o None Yes
Petse Luhle o None Yes
Ndyalvan Patrick « None Yes
Sabatha Zolani * None Yes

Masabata Swayena Tsimo Transports and Yes
Furniture Installations
(PTY) Lid

Madotyeni Simphiwe None Yes




Vanga Aphiwe None Yes
Xhego-Madubela Nomabhaca None Yes
Mfundisi Joseph None Yes
Mfobo Qagamba None Yes
Mciteka Bathandwa None Yes
Tshona Sonwabile None Yes
Makaula Lungile None Yes
Cobokwana Sikhusele None Yes
Ncede Noxolo None Yes
Mkefa Daluxolo None Yes
Mantyi Dolly Lumka None Yes
Ncede Noxolo None Yes

None Yes
Xhego-Madubela Nomabhaca

None Yes
Mfobo Qagamba
Yawa Vuyelwa None Yes
Soko Thembinkosi None Yes
Tyembile Sandiso None Yes
Mbotyi Zamuxolo None Yes
Matoti Misikhaya None Yes
Nqgumkana Luthando None Yes




Mntwana Mzoxolo None Yes
Msitshana Buntubanti None Yes
Mbam Mandla Nore Yes
Liwani Zoliswa None Yes
Mkhosana Zolisa None Yes
Bekker M.J. None Yes
Teka Zukile owner of zuk's tarven Yes
Masiza Lungiswa Gloria None Yes
Marotya Lindiwe None Yes
Mketo Tembela None Yes
Phondoyi Lesi None Yes
Gaji Phumzile None Yes
Ngantweni Thulani Cristopher None Yes
Sizani Thobeka Hazel None Yes
Nziweni Malibongwe Advocate None Yes
Peti Andisiwe None Yes
Siteto Sindephi None Yes
Jacobs Phumzile None Yes
Mangena Mand|a None Yes
Dyantyi Thembinkosi Thomas None Yes
Swelindawo Lindelwa None Yes
Hlekiso Thembisile None Yes
Fuma Vuyisile None Yes
Gwatyu Miungisi None Yes
Elefu Thembani None Yes
Diko Xolile None Yes
Naka Elvis None Yes
Khayingana Mafiyosi lholho None Yes
Poni Mlungisi None Yes
Makamba Sekiwe None Yes
Noganta Sindiswa None Yes
Siyoyo Asanda None Yes
Nonambana Zanenkosi None Yes
Mbekwa Ntombizodidi None Yes
Magalati Akhona None Yes
Kwatshana Mzwethu None Yes




APPROVAL OF THE AUDITED ANNUAL REPORT: 2012-2020

The Audited Annual Report with oversight was tabled in Council for approval on

the........ocoiiie i Council Resolution of Adoption: ...

Signatures: Y

-------------------------------------------------------------------------

MR V.C MAKEDAMA s
MUNICIPALARANAGER
CLLR. N. F. KONI ' DATE

HONOURABLE MAYOR
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2. MPAC CHAIRPERSON FOREWORD

In terms on MFMA Act no 56 of 2003- Circular no 32 and 11, MPAC is required to also oversee the
annual report of the municipalities. As well as mandated by Counci! to review and scrutinize the

2019/2020 draft Annual Report. As an oversight committee we have fulfilled the obligation.

The annual report is ene of the key instruments of transparent governance and accountability. It is a
post financial year document which provides an overview process of financial and non-financial
performance in respect of the previous financial year. The adoption of an Annual report is a
legislative requirement in terms of the Local government: Municipal Finance Management Act

(MFMA) 2003 (Act 56 of 2003).

The Annual Report is submitted to Council by the Accounting officer and the Mayor and is part of the
process for discharging accountability by the executive and administration for their performance in
achieving the goals and objectives set by the municipality for the financial year. The oversight report
is considered to be a report of the Municipal council reflecting on the annual report. Council is
responsible to oversee the performance of the municipality as required by the constitution, the
Municipal finance management act, act no 56 of 2003 (MFMA), and the municipal systems act. The
oversight responsibility of council is particularly important for the process of considering annual
reports. In terms of Section 129 (1) of the MFMA, the Council of a municipality must consider the
annual report of the municipality and adopt an oversight report containing the Council’s comments

on the annual report.

The Municipal Public Accounts committee records its concerns at the repetition of the same matters
of raised in the previous financial years and the emphasis being raised repeatedly by the audit
committee, Internal Audit and the Auditor-General in Audit reports over successive financial years,
and also its concerns at the failure by the Municipality to rectify such matters, inter alia, by

implementing existing measures and action plans.

We would like to thank the Executive Committee led by the Office of the Mayor including the

Municipal Manager as well as senior management for their cooperation while performing this task.

CLLR LP MAPETE

MPAC CHAIRPERSON
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3. ACRONYMS

AGSA AUDITOR GENERAL
COGTA DEPARTMENT OF COOPERATE GOVERNANCE AND TRADITIONAL AFFAIRS
EC PROVINCE OF THE EASTERN CAPE
ELM EMALAHLEN! LOCAL MUNICIPALITY
FY FINANCIAL YEAR
IDP INTERGRATED DEVELOPMENT PLAN
KPi KEY PERFORMANCE AREA
MFMA MUNICIPAL FINANCE MANAGEMENT ACT
PMS PERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
£ RSA REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA
o SDBIP SERVICE DELIVERY BUDGET IMPLEMENTATION PLAN

4. INTRODUCTION

Oversight is a concept that refers primarily to the crucial role of legislatures in reviewing and
monitoring the actions of the executive organs of government. The executive in carrying out its
tasks, whether by implementing legislation or policy, acquires constderable power (the ability to
influence or determine a person’s conduct). A condition of the exercise of that power in a
constitutional democracy is that the administration or executive is checked by being held
accountable to an organ distinct from it (the legislature). This notion is inherent in the concept of the
o separation of powers, which simultaneously provides for checks and balances on the exercise of

o executive power, making the executive mare accountable to an elected legislature.
5. PURPOSE

Section 129 of the Municipal Finance Management Act requires a municipality to prepare an
oversight report over the annual report and to publish the same. However, no further formal
oversight requirements are contained in the legistation. Section 129(4) of the MFMA only provides
for the issuance of guidance on the manner in which municipal councils should consider annual
reports and conduct public hearings, and the functioning and composition of any public accounts or
oversight committees established by the council to assist it to consider an annual report. Thus the

purpose of this report is to present to Council the final audited report for 2019/2020 as well as the
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Oversight report on the Annual Report as required in terms of section 129 of the Municipal Finance

Management Act of 2000.

6. LEGAL FRAMEWORK

Herewith are the extracts from the key legislative requirements as stipulated in the Local

Government Municipal Finance Management Act 56 of 2003 relating to the Annual report.
“121” Preparation and adoption of annual reports

{1) Every Municipality and every Municipal entity must for each financial year prepare an annual
report in accordance with this chapter. The council of the municipality must within 9 months
after the end of the financial year deal with the annual report of the municipality and of any
entity under the municipalities sole or shared control in accordance with section 129.

(2) The purpose of an Annual report is:

(a) To provide a record of the activities of the municipality during the financial year to which the
report relates.

(b} To provide a report on performance against the budget of the municipality for the financial year,
and

(c} To promote accountability to the local community for the decisions made throughout the year

by the municipality.
“127' SUBMISSION AND TABLING OF ANNUAL REPORTS

{1) The Mayor of the Municipality must within seven months after the end of the financial year,
table in the municipal council the annual report of the municipality and of any municipal entity

under the municipality’s control.
“129” OVERSIGHT REPORTS AND ANNUAL REPORTS

{1) The Council of a municipality must consider the annual report of the municipality under the
municipality’s control, and by no later than 2 months from the date on which the Annual Report
was tabled In the Council’s comments on the annual report, which must include a statement
whether the Council.

(a) Has approved the Annual Report with or without reservations

{b) Has rejected the annual report or

(c) Has referred the annual report back for revision of those comments that can be revised.
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7. MUNICIPAL PUBLIC ACCOUNTS CONMIMITTEE

The Municipal Public Accounts committee (MPAC) is a committee of Council established in terms of
section 79 of the Local Government Municipal structures act of 1998 (Act 117 of 1998} according to
the terms of reference MPAC has the responsibility to inter alia, perform oversight over the process
of preparing the annual report of council and produce an oversight report based on the Annual
report. Thus the committee is delegated the responsibility to conduct meetings and hold public
hearings to receive and hear public submissions on the Annual report on behalf of council. The Local
Government elections that were held on the 3™ August 2016 resulted in ushering of new councillors.

The current MPAC Members were elected at the first council meeting and its members are:
CLLR P MAPETE (CHAIRPERSON)

CLLR ZG MOSHANE CLLR MF MTHANDEKI

CLLR M MAKATESI CLLR N KRAQA

MR AT LWANYANA

8. LEGISLATIVE/ STATUTORY REQUIREMENTS

The following legislative framework is applicable.

(a) The Constitution of the Republic of South Africa Act 108 of 1996

{(b) The Local government Municipal Structures Act 117 of 1998

(c) The Local government Municipal Systems act 31 of 2000, as amended.

{(d) The Local Government Municipal Finance Management Act, Circular 11

(e) The Local Government Municipal Finance Management Act, Circular 32 and 63

{f) National treasury and Department of Corporate governance and Traditional Affairs final

guidelines for the establishment of the Municipal public Accounts Committee, August 2011

9. CONSULTATION AND ADOPTION PROCESS

The Draft Unaudited Annual Report was submitted to Council and was referred to the Municipal
Public Accounts committee for oversight in terms of relevant legislation. The community was
advised through the print media on the availability of the annual report and further encouraged to
submit representations. Copies of the annual report were made available to all municipal libraries
and community halls. Copies are further circulated to all councillors. Office of the auditor general,

the Provincial Treasury and the Department of Corporate governance and traditional Affairs.
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Members of the MPAC interrogated the annual report and the minutes thereof are attached for
formal records of the proceedings in accordance with the provisions of section 129 {b) of the MFMA

56 of 2003.

in considering the Draft Unaudited Annual Report, the committee assessed the following

documents:

(a} Draft Annual report
{b) Auditor General's Report

10. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION IN THE OVERSIGHT PROCESS

Section 136 of the MFMA provides that the meetings of the Municipal Council or Committee
established by Council at which an Annual Report is to be discussed or at which decisions concerning
on the Annual Report are to be taken and must be open to the public and any organ of state. This is
in promotion of public participation in the municipal process. As part of promoting public
participation in the oversight process, municipalities are obliged to undertake the following

additional actions:

(a) Invite written submission from the local community on the Annual Report

{b) Make public all meetings or which the Annual Report will be discussed.

(c) Representatives of the Auditor General are entitled to attend and to speak at any meeting that
deals with the Annual Report.

{d) Engage in the process of public participation on the Annual Report.

An Imbizo has been organised to present this report and solicit inputs on the Annuat report and

oversight.

The Municipality undertook the following activities to promote public participation in considering

the Annua! Report.

MECHANISIMS TO PUBLIC STATUS COMMENTS
PARTICIPATION

Invitation to the publicto Done The public was invited to
submit comments on the submit comments on the
annual report Annual Report.
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Make pubtic all MPAC Not done There was no invitation that
meetings that will consider the was published inviting
Annual report members of the public to

participate in the MPAC
meetings due to the COVID- 19

pandemic that gripped the

nation.
Representation of the Auditor | Done Auditor General made the
General invited to meetings of report to council.

Council that consider the

Annual Report

11. OVERSIGHT ON THE ANNUAL REPORT 2019/2020 FINANCIAL YEAR

ITEMS CHAPTERS QUESTIONS RESPONSES
Mayors Chapter 1 The Committee has gone
Foreword through chapter 1 of the annual

report and it is satisfied with the
Mayor’s foreword.

Executive Chapter 1 The Committee has gone
Summary through chapter 1 of the annual
report and it is satisfied with the
Executive summary.
Risk Chapter 2 is the municipality having arisk | Yes. The strategic Risk
Management & register and an implementation Register is assessed
Compliance plan? Has it been fully annually. Reported to the
implemented? Risk Management

Committee and the Audit
Committee. The
implementation plan is
developed annually and
reported to the Risk
Management Committee
quarterly.

During the year under review,
have there been any disciplinary | De Loite appointed by
measures and/ar criminal COGTA to investigate high
prosecutions for instances of mast project.

fraud and corruption relating to
the municipality involving either, | IDHS Director was

municipal councillors, officials suspended, Dr Vatala was
and/or private individuals or reported to SAPS for fraud
companies? If yes, what is the and corruption related cases

progress report on those cases? | and Project Manager was
also suspended with her
contract later expired.
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The Council appointed
ARMS Audit conduct internai
investigation in COGTA
report and MPAC report
(Magwayi case). The repart
for ARMSs audit will be
presented to the council by
executive with clear
recommendations and
action against affected
individuals.

What has the municipality done
to recover losses resulting from
fraudulent and corrupt
activities?

Not yet done

By Laws

Chapter 2

Have by-laws been reviewed
within the various functions? If
so, when? If not, why not? 1!
Are all by-laws effectively being
enforced in the Municipality?

Yes, all by-laws were
reviewed during 2019/2020
financial year third quarter.
All by-laws were effectively
enforced during 2019/2020
financial year.

Basic Service
Delivery

Chapter 3

Have all the service delivery
targets been met under the
period reported.

NO, targets were not all
achieved

If not, what are the reasons for
not achieving the targets?

The following 11 targets
were not achieved:

e 7-I1DHS

o 3- Community
Services

e 1-PEDTA

Reasons for non-
achievement are stated in
the Annual Performance
Report which a chapter in
the Annual Report. {Please
refer to annual report and
annual performance report}.

Are conditional grants used
effectively and what was the
spending levels?

Yes, 100% was achieved for
the Municipal Infrastructure
Grant and Expanded Public

Works Programme.

If there was underspending on
grants provided for service
delivery, what is the reasons for
the underspending and what
recommendations have been
provided to improve

There was no
underspending of the grants

performance?
What is the progress report on The finding by AG was
the AG's report for addressed as all ouistanding

electrification?

connections were done

The committee has noticed that
electricity loss is at 26%, what is
the plan to curb this percentage
and bring it down?

The electricity losses will he
reduced by classifying
Technical & Non-Technical

) %&ﬁ i
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Losses in the following
manner:

e  Meter auditing to
ensure correct tariff
is used for each
customer. {(Non-
Technical Losses}

e Random checks to
curb meter
tampering &
electricity theft
{Non- Technical
Losses)

¢ Municipal has
applied for a
MISA/DBSA grant
funding to upgrade
its electricity
infrastructure to
reduce the
Technical Losses,

Has the municipality addressed
the issue of high operational and
capital costs relating to the
affordability of connections to
individual households and
businesses?

The connection costs are
approved by NERSA in line
with the guidelires and are
based on the cost of
infrastructure (meter boxes}
that are sourced from the
service provider contracted
by the municipa'ity.

Does the municipality have the
strategy that will address the
theft of copper cables and
Eskom facilities that are
vandalised by the community?

Yes, the infrastructure has
been fenced to eradicate the
theft of copper or vandalism
of the electrical
infrastructure.

Management of | Chapter 4 Are there staff members that Manager SCM since
Workforce are on suspension? November 2019, Project
Manager: PMU

How many suspensions exceed

the time limits as provided forin | Two

the policies?

What measures are in place to

ensure that disciplinary External Sourcing of

processes / investigations are Prosecutor/ Chairperson

finalized without delay?
Annual Chapter 5 Why did Income or Revenue The revenue was decreased
Financial decrease so muchin the due to the previous revenue
Statements financial year under reporting targets being deemed

Are our key sources of revenue
falling?

unrealistic by National
Treasury. This was part of
the municipality's
commitment to address the
unfunded hudget status.

What measures have you putin
place to prevent;

Unauthorized expenditure
was mainly due to budget
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cuts to bring the budget into

funded status.

Following measures will be

implemented:

1. Council to approve
a realistic funded
budget
2. Budget vs Actual
expenditure to he
monitored monthfy
irregular Expenditure

Was incurred dueto fack of

understanding of SCM

prescripts this will addressed
through:

1. Regular training of all
SCM role players.

3. Toimplement Circular
62, to include the
internal Audit in the
review of the bid
processes prior te
appointment letters
being issued.

Unqualified Audit QOpinion

with Emphasis of Matter.

o Unauthorized
expenditure in the
current and prior
years

e Irregular expenditure
in the current and

prior years

What is the municipality’s
strategy to mitigate the ahove
mentioned expenditure?

UDIT OPINION Chapter 6 What is the latest audit opinion?

Has the municipality fully
implemented the audit action
plan of the year under review?

partially, there were
recurring audit findings on
internal controls, an effort is
being deployed to address
these in the medium short
term.

OVERSIGHT RESOLUTIONS

OVERSIGH ] RESJLY S22

(ﬂ\ The Municipal public Accounts Committee having fully considered the Emalahleni local
Municipality Annual Report for 2015/2020 Financial Year, resolves to Coundil that:
{a) The Council having fully considered the Oversight Report on the Annual report 2019/2020
financial year, adopts the Oversight Report.
(b) The Council having considered the final draft annual report for 2019/2020 financial year,

adopts the Annual Report 2019/2020 without reservations.



